
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By: Mo Mortazavi, P.E. Phone #: 854-7589 
Division Director/Manager: Steve Sun, P.E., Engineering Division Manager 

;2'~ 0.~VcP-
Department Head: Steven M. Manirta:' FS.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to close Old
 
Highway 20 between Joyce Turner Drive and Parmer Lane for bridge replacement
 
beginning June 1, 2012 through August 31, 2012 or until construction is completed in
 
Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The existing bridge was built in 1936, and although it is structurally in good condition,
 
the bridge deck is too narrow to accommodate two lanes of traffic, and effectively
 
functions as a one lane bridge. The roadway is also on the Manor ISD bus route,
 
which presents potential safety concerns for its buses. The proposed new bridge will
 
have a wider deck to accommodate two lanes of traffic and a sidewalk on the north
 
side.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends closing Old Highway 20 begining on or about June 1, 2012
 
through August 31, 2012, or until construction is complete. The road closure is
 
required for the first phase of construction until the bridge deck is completed.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The timing and the duration of the road closure is important, because Joyce Turner
 
Road, where Manor New Tech High School is located, is the proposed detour during
 
the construction period. TNR's goal is to complete the bidding process and obtain
 
Court approval and contract award as soon as funding becomes available on June 1,
 
so that construction can begin immediately. The intent is to complete the
 
construction of the bridge deck during the summer and open the road to traffic early
 
in the Fall semester. Total Construction is expected to be completed in six months.
 
Another important issue to consider is that in the event the construction of the new
 
bridge is not completed before the start of the next phase of the US 290/Manor
 
Expressway improvements at Parmer Lane, the County project will have to be
 
delayed until the State's project is complete. This is because the County will be
 
using US 290 as the detour during the Old Highway 20 road closure. Construction of
 
the last phase of Manor Expressway, which will extend to just east of Parmer Lane,
 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



has already begun, but construction activities that could impact the County's project, 
are not scheduled to begin until Late in the year or early 2013. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Several years ago, TxDOT and Travis County executed an Advance Funding 
Agreement (AFA) whereby TxDOT and the federal government would reimburse 
90% of the construction cost of this project under the Off-System Bridge Program. 
However, in 2010, TxDOT notified TNR that due to the downturn in the economy, 
those funds were no longer available, and it was unclear when or if they would be 
restored. The County then requested and received approval from the voters for 
construction funding for this project in the 2011 bond referendum. 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices. Necessary detour routing signs will be installed by the 
contractor. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map of detour route 
Pictures of public notice sign and affidavit 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
Don Ward, TNR 
(854-9317) 

Stephanie Jensen 
COA Public Safety 
GIS, (974-6446) 

David Greear, TNR 
(854-7650 

TCSO Dispatch 
(974-0845 +3) 

Howard Herrin, TNR 
(266-3314) 

ESD #11 
(243-3477 

Mo Mortazavi,TNR 
(854-7589) 

Manor I.S.D. (278
4085) 

City of Manor (272
5555) 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-41 07 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing the Month of May 2012 as "Mental Health 
Month" and May 9, 2012 as "Children's Mental Health Awareness Day" in 
Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In keeping with the Court's commitment and support of Mental Health 
programs and resources for the community, Travis County recognizes it's 
community partners and service providers that ensure that youth and 
families have access to services available to them and calls attention to the 
fact that mental illness affects one in five of young people. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this proposed resolution. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This resolution provides an opportunity for the Court to highlight its 
commitment to Mental Health in Travis County and the positive steps taken 
by the County and its partners in the provision of mental health services for 
its residents. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This item will not increase the County Budget. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 4

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-41 07 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Karen Huber, Pet. 3 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing the Month of May 2012 as "Older 
Americans Month" in Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Court has a long history of support and commitment to the County's 
older residents and engaging the resources and expertise they bring to 
volunteer opportunities in the Travis County community. This proposed 
resolution recognizes the issues faced and contributions made by Older 
Americans. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this proposed resolution. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This resolution provides an opportunity for the Court to the contributions 
and achievements of older adults who have enriched our community's 
quality of life and to the professionals, family members, and volunteers who 
care for them in Travis County. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This item will not increase the County Budget. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 1,2012 d 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kimberly Pierce, CJP Planning ManageN 
4-4764 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, Countv"v 
Executive Justice and Public Safety ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Margaret Gomez 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive update and presentation from Council on 
At Risk Youth (CARY) on its FY11 accomplishments. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
CARY staff will present an overview of their accomplishments in FY2011. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: n/a 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: n/a 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: n/a 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: n/a 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch, 4.6663, Marvin Brice  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Professional Analysis 
of Impediments to Fair Housing in Travis County, RFS No. S110306-
DW, to the highest qualified respondent, Mullin & Lonergan 
Associates (PS110306DW). 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   
 
Travis County Health & Human Services and Veterans Services, 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program wishes to 
complete a county wide Professional Analysis of Impediments to Fair 
Housing and Fair Housing Choice in Travis County.   
 
As an entitlement county receiving CDBG funds from HUD, Travis 
County must fulfill its fair housing responsibilities by developing an 
Analysis of Impediments (AI) to Fair Housing Choice and by taking 
actions to overcome the effects identified in the AI through 
implementation of a Fair Housing Plan ("FHP") and maintain records 
reflecting the analysis and actions taken.  An AI is a review of 
impediments or barriers that affect the rights of fair housing choice and, 
when completed, will serve as the basis for fair housing planning, 
provide essential information to housing stakeholders and assists in 
building public support for fair housing efforts.  A FHP identifies the 
actions needed to eliminate fair housing barriers which have been 
identified. 
 

November 2011 a Request for Services (RFS) was issued to identify a 
qualified consultant or consulting organization to provide this specialized 
service.  The RFS was closed on December 11, 2011 with four (4) 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

respondents.  Mullin & Lonergan and Associates was the highest 
scoring applicant.   

The Evaluation Committee based their recommendations on the 
following key areas: 

Qualifications and Experience  (30%) 

Methodology and Performance Schedule (20%) 

Sample Analysis of Impediments Submitted (40%) 

Cost Proposal (10%) 
 

Contract negotiations began in January and continued through April 
regarding the cost of the project and the division of planning activities 
between the consultant and Travis County staff.  The contract was 
negotiated and finalized for $66,330.00 with a May 1st start date.  The 
contract is being presented for approval.  

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $66,330.00   
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement  
Contract Period: May1, 2012 to September 31, 2012  
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  N/A  Responses Received:    4  
HUB Information:   N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:  N/A  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  516575 
  Funding Account(s):  001-583-2611-4007 
  Comments: 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
CDBG Program
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
PH (512) 854-4100 FAX(512) 854-4115

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Y. Grimes, C.P.M., furchasing Agent

FROM: (3
Christy M4tt, LI(4W, Senior Planner, CDBG Office, Travis County Health and Human
Services & Veterans Services

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Consultant for Analysis of Impediments

DATE: January 11,2012

Summary: A four member review committee convened on January 5, 2012 to review the proposals received in
response to County’s RFS for a consultant to complete an Analysis of Impediments for Travis County. The
proposals were ranked and the committee came to consensus, and recommends beginning negotiations with Mullin
& Lonergan Associates. Should the negotiations fall through with Mullin & Lonergan Associates, the committee
recommends Western Economic Services as an acceptable alternate.

Discussion: Four proposals were received from the following firms in response to the County’s RFS for a consultant
to conduct an Analysis of Impediments: Western Economic Services, Mullin & Lonergan Associates, Freeman
Consulting, and Crystal & Company.

The proposal review committee consisted of Christy Moffett, Senior Planner for the CDBG Office, Martha Brown,
Planner for the CDBG Office, Lawrence Lyman, Planning Manager for the Department’s Research and Planning
Division, and Meng Qi, Planner for the City of Austin’s Neighborhood Housing and Community Development
Department.

The committee members were given the full proposals and independently evaluated and scored each proposal prior
to meeting as a group. The group met on January 5, 2012. David Waich, Purchasing Agent Assistant for Travis
County’s Purchasing Office attended to monitor the discussion and answer any questions about the process.

The individual committee member scores were put into a weighted matrix, with more important criteria given higher
weights. The cumulative weighted averages resulted in the following ranking:

Cumulative
Rank Firm Score

Mullin &
I Lonergan 31.10
2 Western 29.61
3 Crystal 25.70
4 Freeman 23.47

This ranking order agreed with the committee’s consensus on the qualitative ranking of the proposals.

The work sample provided with the proposal represented 40% of the total score. Mullin & Lonergan was seen as
having an excellent work sample across all components evaluated including writing, visual presentation of data,
analysis and recommendations. Additionally, Mullin & Lonergan’s work sample had the most comprehensive
segregation analysis of any the proposals, which the County deems a critical piece of the analysis.

1 p a g e

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



0
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

CG

Austin, Texas 78767
PH (512) 854-4100 FAX(512) 854-4115

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg

Experience and Qualifications represented 30% of the total score, and Mullin & Lonergan demonstrated that they
met all required qualifications and had proven success producing the type of work required.

The Methodology and Work Plan represented 20% of the score. Mullin & Lonergan provided a well-organized,
detailed Methodology and Work Plan that outlined tasks, responsibilities of both the Consultant and the County and
included benchmarks for completion of the project in a 6 month period.

Cost represented 10% of the score. Mullin and Lonergan’s bid ($66,330) exceeded the current budgeted amount for
the project ($50,000.) Given the quality of the work sample provided and the methodology presented, the
committee agreed that the bid was reasonable. If the bid cannot be negotiated down, the County may identif’
additional funds or internally implement some of the tasks included in the scope of work.

Given all these factors, the committee agreed that Mullin & Lonergan should be recommended as the first choice. If
Mullin & Lonergan is unable to take on the project at this time, or if negotiations fail, the committee agreed that
Western Economic Services was also a very good candidate, and should be recommended as the second choice for
the project. Western Economic Service was ranked second based on scoring, and the committee agreed it also had a
high quality work sample, a strong methodology and work plan, very good experience and qualifications and the
cost was comparable to Mullin & Lonergan. The main differences between the top two candidates was the strength
of the segregation analysis and recommendations in Mullin & Lonergan’s work sample, the continuity of using the
same consultant that is completing neighboring Williamson County’s Al, and a preference among committee
members for the neutral, unbiased writing style of Mullin & Lonergan.

Attachments: Scoring Weighted Matrix
Individual Scoring Sheets

CC: David Walch, Purchasing
Sherri Fleming, County Executive TCHHS&VS

2 I P a g

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Analysis of Impediments Review Committee Cumulative Weighted Scores

Western M&L Freeman Crystal
LL 7.11 7.66 5.28 6.72
MQ 7.56 7.23 6.23 5.39
MB 7.34 8.03 6.04 6.66
CM 7.6 8.18 5.92 6.93
Totals 29.61 31.10 23.47 25.70

Cumulative
Rank Firm Score

1 Mullin & Lonergan 31.10
2 Western 29.61
3 Crystal 25.70
4 Freeman 23.47

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



CONTRACT FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND
MULLIN & LONERGAN ASSOCIATES

I. PARTIES

This Contract (“Contract”)
is entered into by the following Parties:

Travis County, a political subdivision of Texas (“County”) and
Mullin & Lonergan Associates, a Subchapter S Corporation in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, (“Contractor”)

II. RECITALS

County has the authority to provide for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients (TEX. LOC. GOVT. CODE,
Section 81.027, and other statutes); and County has the authority to provide for public health education and information
services (TEX. HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, Chapters 121 and 122, and other statutes); and provision of the
above services constitutes a public purpose.

Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans’ Services has the authority to perform all public health functions
that County can perform through TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ANN., Section 121.032.

Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services from complying with the competitive
procurement process under TEX. LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE ANN., § 262 et seq. and has issued or hereby
issues such an order of exemption for the services provided under the terms of this Contract.

Pursuant to the terms of this Contract, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for the care of
indigents and other qualified recipients and/or for public health education and information, thus providing services
which will further the achievement of a public purpose.

NOW, ThEREFORE, in consideration of these agreements, covenants, and payments, the amount and sufficiency of
which are acknowledged, County and Contractor agree to the terms and conditions stated in this Contract. c’

I :—

n.

,.

III. DEFINITIONS
3;1

1.0 In this Contract,
1.1 “CAN” means the Community Action Network.
1.2 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.
1.3 “Contract Funds” means all funds paid by County to Contractor pursuant to Sections 6.0 - 8.0, and
other applicable provisions of this Contract.
1.4 “Contract Term” means the Initial Term and/or any Renewal Term, or any other period of time
designated in writing as a Contract Term by the Parties.
1.5 “County Auditor” means Susan Spataro, the Travis County Auditor, or her successor.
1.6 “County Department,” “Department” and/or “TCHHSVS” mean the office of Travis County Health,
Human Services and Veterans’ Services.
1.7 “County Purchasing Agent” means Cyd Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent, or her

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 1

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



successor.
1.8 “Day(s)” means calendar day(s), unless otherwise specifically noted in any individual provision.
1.9 “Eligible Client” means a person who is:

(a) a person in a particular program as designated by County who meets any specific eligibility
criteria described in this Contract.

AND
(b) a person who meets statutory and/or Contract requirements necessary to receive services

under this Contract.
1.10 “County Executive” means Sherri Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health, Human
Services and Veterans’ Services, or her successor or designated representative.
1.11 “Fiscal Year” means the County Fiscal Year, which is that twelve-month time period between any
October 1 and the next following September 30.
1.12 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.12.1 Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth more
than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for purchase of any property or
property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or
1.12.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money, or goods or otherwise creating or having in existence
any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar year;
1.12.3 but does not include:

1.12.3.1 Any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public.
1.12.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to similarly
situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the ordinary course
of its business; and
1.12.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee or
other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or she
should have known about the Contract.

1.13 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to the Affidavit attached
to this Contract and marked Attachment G.
1.14 “Parties” and “Party” means the County and/or Contractor.
1.15 “Poverty Income Guidelines” means the guidelines established by the United States Office of Health
and Human Services for the current Fiscal Year of the federal government.
1.17 “Reimbursable,” “Allowable,” or “Authorized Costs” means those amounts authorized to be paid by
County to Contractor under the terms of this Contract with Contract Funds.
1.18 “Subcontract” means any agreement between Contractor and another party to fulfill, either directly or
indirectly, any of the requirements of this Contract, in whole or in part.
1.19 “Subcontractor” means any party providing services required or allowed under this Contract to an
Eligible Client or to Contractor under an agreement between Contractor and that party, including
contractor(s), subcontractor(s), and other subrecipient(s) of Contractor, and any party or parties providing
services for Contractor which will be paid for using Contract Funds committed by County to be paid to
Contractor under this Contract.

IV. KEY PROVISIONS
2.0 CONTRACT TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Parties agree that this Contract shall continue in full force for the Initial Term
which begins May 1, 2012, and terminates September 30, 2012, unless earlier terminated by the Parties
pursuant to the terms of this Contact.
2.2 Renewal Term(s)

2.2.1 Written Renewal. Unless sooner terminated in compliance with the provisions of this
Contract, this Contract may only be renewed by action evidenced in writing and executed by County and
Contractor.

2.2.2 Renewal Provisions. Unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms of this Contract, and

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 2

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



conditioned upon the approval by the Commissioners Court of continued funding during the budget process
related to the Renewal Term, and within the limits of that budgetary approval, this Contract may be renewed
under Section 2.2 by written agreement signed by County and Contractor for up to six (6) additional one-year
periods, or for whatever time period is agreed to in writing by County and Contractor. The exercise of any
option to renew under this provision shall be with the understanding that all terms and conditions, including
the negotiated rates, remain unchanged and in full force and effect, unless this Contract is specifically
amended pursuant to Section 4.0 of this Contract to make any changes in those terms. Non-competitive
renewal shall be based upon the Contractor’s positive performance and County’s continuing need for the
services as determined by County.

3.0 CONTRACT FUNDS
3.1 Contract Funds Amount. Subject to Sections 6.0 - 8.0, and other applicable provisions, during the

Initial Term, County shall make available for payment to Contractor for services provided pursuant to the terms of this
Contract, funds in an amount not to exceed:

$66,330.00_

4.0 AMENDMENTS, CHANGES OR MODIFICATIONS
4.1 Written. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Contract, any amendment, change or

modification (“Amendment’) to the terms of this Contract or any attachments to it shall be made in writing and signed
by both Parties. No Amendment concerning this Contract shall be of any force or effect unless entered into pursuant to
this Section 4.0.

4.2. Authority to Change. CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT,
EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATWE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS
OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT UNDER A SPECIFIC PROVISION OF THIS
CONTRACT OR BY SEPARATE ACTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

4.3 Non-Compliance. Contractor agrees that any action taken by Contractor which does not comply
with the terms of this Contract and which has not been approved under the terms of the Contract or written amendment
thereto (pursuant to this Section 4.0) subjects Contractor to disallowance of payments related to such actions and
possible termination of this Contract. Verbal discussion or other indications of changes to this Contract will NOT be
effective.

4.4 Submission. Contractor shall submit all requests for all Amendments (including all changes,
modifications, alterations, additions or deletions) of the terms of this Contract or any attachment to it to the Travis
County Purchasing Agent with a copy to the County Executive. Upon agreement by the County Department, the
request will be presented by the Purchasing Agent to the Commissioners Court for consideration. No changes will be
effective as to County until approved in writing by Commissioners Court (or Purchasing agent under Section 4.5).

4.5 Purchasint Atent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX.
LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners
Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this Contract. The
Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any
time, the Purchasing Agent may submit any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the
authority of the Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

5.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
5.1 AU Agreements. All oral and written agreements between the Parties to this Contract relating to the

subject matter of this Contract that were made prior to the execution of this Contract, including the applicable terms of
the Contract, have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract.

5.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a part of this
Contract, and constitute promised performances by Contractor in accordance with all terms of this Contract.

5.2.1 Attachment A Work Statement

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 3

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



5.2.2 Attachment B Special Conditions (if applicable)
5.2.3 Attachment C Program Budget
5.2.4 Attachment D Performance Report Form
5.2.5 Attachment E Financial Forms

(i) Compliance Certification Form
(ii) Payment Request Form
(iii) Expenditure Report Form
(iv) Budget Revisions Request Form
(v) Travel Form
(vi) Time and Attendance Report (or form approved by County)
(vii) Instructions for County Invoicing

5.2.6 Attachment F Insurance Requirements
5.2.7 Attachment G Ethics Affidavit and Conflict of Interest Questionnaire
5.2.8 Attachment H HUB Forms

(i) Notice of Intent to Subcontract with HUB
(ii) Travis County HUB Subcontractor Payment Report
(iii) HUB Subcontractor/Subconsultant Change Form

V. FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

6.0 CONTRACT FUNDS
6.1 Maximum Funds. Subject tothe requirements of this Section 6.0 and other applicable provisions

of this Contract, in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities provided by
Contractor under the terms of this Contract, as determined by County, County shall provide Contract Funds not to
exceed the following amount during the Initial Contract Term:

$66,330.00

6.2 Fiscal Year Limitations.

6.2.1 County Budget. Contract Funds will be provided as further set forth in Attachment C,
“Budget,” of this Contract. Contractor agrees that the sum stated in Sections 3.0 and Section 6.1 is the
maximum amount to be paid by County to Contractor during the Initial Contract Term unless Sections 3.0
and 6.1 are changed pursuant to Section 4.0, “Amendment,” and that the total costs of this Contract shall in
no event exceed the amount included in the County’s budget and designated for this purpose for this
Contract unless or until an increase in the County budget is approved by the Commissioners Court. If this
Contract is renewed under Section 2.2, it is understood and agreed that the amount set forth in the “Budget”
will be amended, as necessary, for each Renewal Term to reflect those amounts approved by the
Commissioners Court in its budget process for that Contract Term.

6.2.2 Fiscal Year Division. Contractor expressly agrees that County funding obligations can
ONLY be incurred for the portion of any Contract Term corresponding to a time period included in the
approved budget for any one Fiscal Year. As a result, of the total set forth in Section 6.1, Contractor
caimot invoice, and will not be paid for expenditures during the following designated periods which are
greater than the following amounts:

(a) April 1, 2012 - September 30, 2012 (100% of Total)
$66,330.00

6.2.3 Subsequent Fiscal Year Funding. Contractor agrees that all Contract Funds are
contingent upon approval of funding for the Contract by the Commissioners Court in the budget process
related to the applicable Fiscal Year. This Section 6.2 will apply to any future Contract Term(s) within the
Fiscal Year dates applicable to that Contract Term(s).

6.2.4 Budget Period Limits. In no event shall any provision of this Contract or any agreement

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 4

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



subject to this Contract be interpreted to obligate the County beyond the funds approved by the
Commissioners Court for any Fiscal Year/budget period. Payments by County during the Initial Term or
any Contract Term shall be subject to the Fiscal Year limitations applicable to this Contract.

7.0 INVOICING AND PAYMENT
7.1 Request for Paynients.

7.1.1 Monthly Request. Each month during any Contract or Renewal Term, Contractor shall
file, within the time limits set forth in this Section 7.0, and pursuant to applicable requirements of this
Contract, the complete and correct (as determined by County Department) Request for Payment form(s)
(Attachment E) and complete backup documentation. Contractor agrees that additional documentation
supporting Contract expenses, such as signed timesheets, invoices, receipts, purchase orders or other
information, will be reviewed by County during monitoring visit(s), and that additional reporting
requirements may be implemented by County at any time that such monitoring or review reveals a need for
such, as determined by County.

7.1.2 Timely Filing of Request.
a) jijn. The Request for Payment form(s) shall be filed with the TCHHSVS

within twenty-five (25) days of the end of the month for which services are provided. Any delay
by Contractor in the filing of the complete and correct Request for Payment form(s) may impact
the ultimate receipt of payment by Contractor. County shall pay Contractor for authorized
expenditures, as determined and approved by the County Department reported in that Request for
Payment within thirty (30) days of receipt by TCHHSVS of that complete and correct (as defined
in this Contract) Request for Payment in accordance with the Prompt Payment Act (TEX. GOVT.
CODE, Chapter 2251).

(b) Request Limitation. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any costs incurred
and paid by Contractor in the performance of this Contract which are not billed to County under the
applicable terms of this Contract within sixty (60) days following the provision of the service or sixty
(60) days following the termination of this Initial Contract Term (or any Contract Term, as
applicable to the term in which the services were provided),whichever occurs first. Costs billed by
Contractor on or after the 61St day following provision of services or the termination of any Contract
Term (whichever applies) shall be considered disallowed and may not be paid by County.
7.1.3 Content. Billing detail must include, at a minimum, that information set forth in Section

18.2, and other applicable provisions, of this Contract. Contractor may only request payment for actual
costs incurred and paid by Contractor pursuant to the terms of this Contract.

7.1.4 Complete and Correct Request. Contractor understands and agrees that the payment by
County of the Request for Payment amount will only be made where a complete and correct Request for
Payment is determined by County to have been filed.

7.1.5 Contractor Corrections. If County determines that corrections and/or changes to the
Request for Payment are necessary, the Request for Payment will be returned to Contractor and those
corrections or changes must be made by Contractor prior to the Request for Payment being certified by
County for Payment as complete and correct. If the completion of those corrections and/or changes by
Contractor and subsequent re-submission to TCHHSVS result in the delay of the certification of a Request
for Payment (or “invoice”) by County, Contractor understands and agrees that the time for payment under
the Prompt Payment Act (TEX. GOV’T. CODE, Chapter 2251) will not begin to run until that invoice has
been corrected so that it is, as determined by County Department, correct and complete as necessary for
certification by County. The time for payment under the Prompt Payment Act (TEX. GOVT. CODE,
Chapter 2251) will only begin at the receipt of the Request for Payment by TCRHSVS of what is
determined, pursuant to this Subsection 7.1.5 and other applicable provisions, to be a complete and correct
Request for Payment.

7.1.6 County Correction. At any time that County discovers a discrepancy in an invoice that
would result in Contractor receiving up to Five Dollars ($5.00) less than the amount invoiced, County may
contact Contractor for written permission (via email or fax) to adjust the invoice according to the County’s
determination. Upon receipt of such written permission, County may adjust the invoice as agreed to by
Contractor, and Contractor agrees to accept the resulting payment as payment in full; no further accounting
will be made nor will any future payments be adjusted related to the amount so waived by Contractor under

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 5

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



this provision. Contractor understands and agrees that consent under this Subsection 7.1.6 constitutes a
complete and total waiver of the amount deducted from the total invoiced amount. This provision allowing
for correction by County of a Request for Payment will ONLY apply where the County’s determination of
money to be paid to Contractor is less than the total amount shown on the Request for Payment; at any time
that the discrepancy involves and increase in the amount to be paid, the Request for Payment will be returned
to Contractor for correction.

8.0 CONTRACT FUNDS RESTRICTIONS

8.1 County Payment.
8.1.1 Reimbursement Only. Contractor agrees that, unless otherwise specifically provided for

in this Contract, payment by County under the terms of this Contract is made on a reimbursement basis
only; Contractor must have incurred and paid costs prior to those costs being invoiced and considered
allowable under this Contract and subject to payment by County.

8.1.2 Department Determination. County and Contractor also agree that determination of
allowable expenses and payment of Contract Funds will be directed by County Department.

8.1.3 Pre/Post-Term Debts. County shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances
rendered by Contractor before or after the Contract Term; for expenses not billed to County within the
applicable time frames set forth in this Contract; for any payment for services or activities not provided
pursuant to the terms of this Contract.

8.2 Maintenance of Funds. The Contractor shall deposit and maintain all monies received under this
Contract in either a separate numbered bank account or in a general operating account, either of which shall be
supported with the maintenance of a separate accounting fund or a general fund with a specific chart of accounts which
reflect and identifies revenues and expenditures for the monies received under this Contract from County. Or, the
Contractor will maintain an accounting system that can track expenditures billed to this contract and invoices paid by
County. Contractor agrees to provide County with copies of specific chart(s) of account(s) maintained under this
Section 8.2 upon request of County.

8.3 Allowable Costs - Direct Performance. References to reimbursable costs in this Contract refer
only to those costs or expenses authorized to be paid by County to Contractor under the terms of this Contract by
Contract Funds. Costs shall be considered allowable only if, as determined by County, those costs are:

(a) incurred and paid by Contractor directly and specifically in the performance of this Contract; and
(b) incurred and paid by Contractor pursuant to all requirements of this Contract; and
(c) incurred and paid by Contractor in conformance with budget documents attached hereto and in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
(e) included and identifiable in Contractor’s budget document attached to this Contract as required in

this Contract.
(f) incurred and paid as set forth in Section 8.1.1, and other applicable provisions.

8.4 Indirect Costs. Indirect Costs, as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, are not
considered to be allowable costs under this Contract.

8.5 Specific Prior Authorization- Items NOT in Contractor’s Bud2et. Section 8.3
notwithstanding, if the following are NOT in Contractor’s specific budget documents (specific inclusion in the
budget document will be considered approval), County’s prior written authorization, through County Department,
by the County Executive, is required in order for the following to be considered allowable costs, and therefore
reimbursable under this Contract:

8.5.1 Non-Expendable Capital Acquisition. Purchases of any non-expendable Capital Acquisition
Property which meets the following criteria:

(a) The following if with a value of more than $500.00: Fax machines, stereo
systems, cameras, video recorder/players, microcomputers, software, printers, microscopes,
oscilloscopes, centrifuges, balances and incubators.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 6

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



(b) any other tangible non-expendable property with a value of more than $5,000.00.
8.5.2 Facilities. Alteration or relocation of facilities.
8.5.3 Professional Services. The acquisition of all consultant or professional services, as may be
approved under the terms of this Contract. All consultant or professional services must be
documented utilizing the appropriate County form.
8.5.4 Out Of Town Travel. Out of town travel shall be approved/reimbursed pursuant to Section
8.6.
8.5.5 Notification. Contractor shall provide County, through TCHHSVS, written notification of
any change in vendor or subcontractor (including consultants) which has been identified in
Contractor’s budget prior to submission of a Request for Payment related to such vendor or
subcontractor in order to ensure timely payment.
8.5.6 Failure to Obtain Approval. Any costs which are described by this Subsection 8.5 which
are incurred by Contractor without the required approval may be considered disallowed; and may not
be paid by County; or payment may be delayed.

8.6 Out of Town Travel Expenses.
8.6.1 Allowable Travel. In order to be considered a reimbursable expense under this Contract,’all

travel must be for a purpose directly related to the provision of services under this Contract (with supporting
documentation available for review by County). Individual(s) included in travel must either be employees or
volunteers who must participate in such travel in order to further the provision of services provided under this
Contract. Final determination of such relationship shall be made solely by County and Contractor understands
and agrees that, if Contractor is in doubt about the relationship of the travel or participants to County services,
it is the Contractor’s obligation to secure written County determination prior to incurring the travel cost, or risk
such costs being disallowed by County.

8.6.2 Budget. Travel will be considered approved only if the expense of such travel is included
in Contractor’s budget and the details of the travel have been provided according to the Out Of Town Travel
Form (“Travel Form”) attached to this Contract as Attachment E(v). If that Travel Form has not be completed
and included in this Contract, then the Travel Form must be completed and submitted to County through the
County Department for written approval by the County Executive or his designated representative prior to the
travel taking place. Contractor agrees to provide such information within a timeframe that will allow
sufficient time for review and approval by County Department prior to incurring such expense. Expenses set
out in the Travel Form must meet the requirements in Section 8.6.4 below and must fall within the amount set
forth in Contractor’s budget for travel.

8.6.3 Failure to Obtain Approval. Any costs incurred related to travel without the approval
required under this Section 8.6 may be considered disallowed; and may not be paid by County; or payment
may be delayed.

8.6.4 County Policies. Expenses for travel and attendance to destinations outside the City of
Austin/Travis County are NOT considered an allowable expense and will not be reimbursable under this
Contract unless those expenses meet the following criteria (and documentation is provided/made available
supporting compliance with these requirements) and all requirements of this Section 8.6:

(a) Mileage -

- Reimbursed at the annual standard rate set by the Internal Revenue Services.
- Starts from the employee’s regular work place on business workdays and from the employee’s home on
non-work days and holidays.
- Travel out of county greater than 1000 miles round-trip - transportation expenses are reimbursed in an
amount not to exceed the cost of round-trip coach airfare in effect at the time of the travel encumbrance.
- Transportation expenses include lodging, meals and mileage incurred as a result of driving rather than
flying.

(b) Air Fare -

- Not to exceed the rate of a non-refundable coach fare in effect at the time of the travel encumbrance
(c) Accommodations -

- Based on rates, plus taxes, quoted by the lodging place if government rates are not available.
- Supporting documentation of lodging place and quoted rates must be provided

(d) Meals -

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 7

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



- $46.00 per day including gratuities without receipts
OR

- Up to $60.00 per day for meals and gratuities up to 15% if receipts are submitted
- Only if required to be away from home overnight
- No reimbursement for alcoholic beverages

(e) Incidental Expenses -

- Actual costs of car rentals, taxi fares, parking fees, and bus fares if receipts are attached
- Mileage for two round trips to airport if choose to get a ride instead of parking
- Cab fare to and from airport
- No reimbursement for extracurricular activities such as golf, tennis, entertainment, movies, tours or sport
events
- No payment for fines for violation of the law such as parking tickets, speeding tickets, etc.
- No payment for food and/or beverages provided at meetings or in-house training

(f) Alternate Travel -

- May be reimbursed for alternate travel arrangements (transportation mode, accommodations, or schedule)
provided that the cost is not greater than the least expensive alternative if pre-approved

Out of town travel expenses under this Section 8.6 which do not meet the specified County criteria cannot be approved
by the County Executive, but would have to be taken to the Commissioners Court for approval PRIOR to travel. All
out-of-town travel expenses must be included in Contractor’s budget.

8.7 Overtime Compensation. Contractor may use any Contract Funds to pay overtime and/or the
associated fringe benefits on such overtime if the overtime meets the following requirements:

(a) Amount is included in the Contractor’s budget; and
(b) Amount is actually incurred by a Contractor employee who holds a position which is

included in the budget for reimbursement by County Funds (as documented by a signed timesheet); and
(c) Amount is incurred as a necessity in the provision of direct services provided under this

Contract; and
(d) Contractor maintains and implements a written policy concerning overtime compensation

which manages and controls the use of overtime to minimize the need for overtime compensation.

8.8 Non-Allowable Costs. The following are not reimbursable costs, whether incurred directly or
indirectly in performance of this Contract and may not be included in Contractor’s budget:

(a) Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) for employees whether or not those costs are for
current year benefits, prior year benefits, or future year benefits.

(b) Employee recognition, rewards, or awards other than performance pay pursuant to
compensation schedules.

(c) Entertainment and gifts, including meals or beverages, even if related to a business purpose.
This subsection (c) notwithstanding, the Contract will pay for an employee’s own meal and beverage expenses
incurred during out-of-town trips or conferences related to services provided under this Contract if properly
budgeted and if incurred according to the Contractor’s travel policy as approved by County.

(d) Legislative consultant services.
(e) Donations to non-profit or private organizations.
(f) Legal services provided to Contractor.
(g) General consulting services that are not directly provided as a specific program service.

9.0 RETURN OF CONTRACT FUNDS
9.1 Contractor Liability. Contractor shall be liable to County and refund money paid and/or

advanced to Contractor upon a determination by County that payment or advance:
9.1.1 has resulted in overpayment
9.1.2 has not been spent strictly in accordance with Contract terms
9.1.3 exceeds the total expenditures actually reported by Contractor

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 8

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



9.1.4 is to be disallowed pursuant to financial, performance and/or compliance audit(s)
9.1.5 was inappropriately transferred according to Section 11.0

9.2 Return of Funds. Return of funds under this Section 9.0 shall be made by Contractor to County
within thirty (30) days of request by County. County may offset the amount of any funds owed under this Section
against the next advance or payment to Contractor under this or any subsequent contract if the return of funds is not
made within that thirty (30) day period.

10.0 AUDIT
10.1 Annual Audit. Unless otherwise authorized by County, under the terms of this Contract, Contrac

tor shall arrange for the performance of an annual (at least one time during each consecutive 365-day period) financial
audit of Contract Funds to be performed within 180 days of the Contractor’s fiscal year end, subject to the following
conditions and limitations:

10.1.1 Single Audit.
a. Single Audit Act Application. For each Fiscal Year included within a Contract period

specified in Section 2.0 (“Contract Term”) of this Contract in which Contractor expends a total of
$500,000 or more in Federal awards from all sources, Contractor shall have an audit conducted in
accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984, 31 U.S.C., Section 7501 et seq., and 0MB Circular
No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Government and other Non-Profit Organizations.”

b. No Single Audit Act Application. Contractors not subject to the Single Audit Act, and
expending $500,000 or more during the Contractor’s fiscal year must have a full financial audit
performed. If less than $500,000 is expended, then a financial review is acceptable, pursuant to the
requirements of this Contract.

c. Performance Requirements. The audit or review must be:
(i) performed by an independent Certified Public Accountant (“CPA”), recog
nized by the regulatory authority of the State of Texas and a member in good
standing of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants; and
(ii) made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
procedures for a non-profit organization and auditing standards (including a
Statement of Functional Expenses) as stated in the “American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants Industry Audit Guide - Audits of Voluntary Health and
Welfare Organization;” and
(iii) provided for any/each of Contractor’s Fiscal Years in which County Funds
are provided.

10.1.2 Entire Operations Option. At the option of Contractor, each audit or review required by this
Section 10.0 may cover either Contractor’s entire operations or each department, agency, or establishment of
Contractor which received, expended, or otherwise administered Contract Funds.

10.1.3 Financial Records. Contractor must maintain records which adequately identify the source
and application of funds provided for those services purchased with Contract Funds. These records must
contain information pertaining to authorizations, obligations, un-obligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays
or expenditures and income related to Contract Funds.

10.1.4 Copies. Contractor shall provide two (2) copies of its most recent report of the complete
financial audit and the auditor’s opinion and management letters, or the review, to County through TCHHSVS
within 180 days of the end of the Contractor’s fiscal year end, unless County approves alternative
arrangements in writing. In any event, such copies shall be provided no later than September 30 of each year
in which County funds are received under this Contract. County Department will complete final review of
such reports within a reasonable time after September 30 of each year upon receipt of such reports. Copies of
the report shall also include the auditor’s opinion and letters to management. Reviews and audits performed
under Section 10.1 are subject to consideration and resolution by County or its authorized representative.
Failure to provide such copies in a timely manner may result in delay of payment, suspension or termination
of the Contract by County.

10.1.5 Continued Obligation. The expiration or termination of this Contract shall in no way relieve
Contractor of the obligation to meet the requirements of this Section 10.0 in the manner or format prescribed
by County.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 9

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



10.1.6 Cost of Audit. Contractor understands and agrees that all or a portion of the cost of the
annual audit as required under this Section 10.0 may be considered an allowable cost and reimbursable under
this Contract if the following requirements are met:

(a) cost is included in Contractor’s budget, with the Subcontractor providing such services
correctly identified; and

(b) the cost billed to County is no greater than the percentage relationship of County
Contract Funds to Contractor’s total annual budget, with the cost of the audit being a reasonable cost for such
services as agreed to by County. For example, if the total amount of County Contract Funds provided under
this Contract is ten percent (10%) of the total Contractor annual budget, then County Contract Funds may be
used to reimburse up to ten percent (10%) of the total cost of the annual audit.
10.2 County Audit. Notwithstanding Section 10.1, County reserves the right to conduct an annual

financial, compliance, and/or performance audit of the Contract. Contractor agrees to permit County or its authorized
representative, to audit Contractor’s records and to obtain any documents, materials, or information necessary to
facilitate such audit.

10.3 Facilitation. Contractor shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the performance of any
audits conducted pursuant to Section 10.0 that County may reasonably require of Contractor. Such action shall include
provision of access to Contractor’s facilities during Contractor’s regular business hours for County to conduct an audit,
and the County shall consider reasonable times and places to review records or interview individuals. Adequate and
appropriate workspace shall be made available to County or their designees, and all requested records shall be made
readily available.

10.4 Contractor Audit Records.
10.4.1 Content. Records of Contractor, its subsidiaries, Subcontractors and affiliates subject to

audit shall include, but not be limited to accounting records, written policies and procedures, subsidiary
records, correspondence, and any other records which are pertinent to revenue and related costs and expenses
of this Contract. This includes, to the extent such detail will properly identify all revenues, all costs, including
direct and indirect costs of labor, material, equipment, supplies and services and all other costs of expenses of
whatever nature relating to this Contract (all the foregoing to be referred to as “Records”).

10.4.2 Subcontractors. Contractor shall require all Subcontractors, sub-consultants, insurance
agents, contractors, and suppliers related to this Contract to comply with the provisions of this Section 10.0,
and any other provisions so designated within this Contract, by inserting the requirements in this Section 10.0
in any written contract agreements executed between the Contractor and other related parties.

11.0 TRANSFER OF FUNDS. Notwithstanding Section 4.0, and as specifically applicable, Contractor may
transfer funds without a written amendment to this Contract ONLY if ALL of the following requirements are met:

11.1 the transfer moves funds ONLY between line items within the SMvIE funding source (as set forth in
Section 6.0) and program (“Program”). IF Contractor is uncertain as to the definition of “line item” and “program” as
used in this provision, Contractor is responsible for contacting TCHHSVS for a determination as to the applicability of
this requirement to the Contractor’s request for transfer; and

11.2 the cumulative amount of the transfers between direct budget categories (Personnel, Operating
Expenses, Direct Assistance and/or Equipment/Capital Outlay) is not more than ten percent (10%) of the Contract total
for that Program shown in Section 6.1; and

11.3 the transfer will not change the scope or objective of the programs funded under this Contract, solely
as determined by County through TCHHSVS prior to transfer; and

11.4 Contractor submits a budget revision form to the County through TCHHSVS prior to, or simulta
neously with, the submission of the Contractor’s first monthly billing to the County following the transfer which shall
reflect such changes.

11.5 Contractor agrees that failure to meet the requirements of Section 11.1 - 11.4 may result in any
transfer of funds being disallowed; as such, the disallowed amount may not be paid by County. If County determines
that payment has been made incorrectly for expenses in violation of this Section 11.0, Contractor agrees to refund such
payment in full to County within twenty (20) days of written request by County for such refund. •

12.0 FORMS
12.1 W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form. Contractor shall provide the County Purchasing Agent with

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 10

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



an Internal Revenue Service Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed
in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form
satisfactory to the County Auditor. Contractor understands that this W-9 Form must be provided to the County
Purchasing Agent before any Contract Funds are payable. If there are any changes in the W-9 form during the Initial
Term or any Renewal Term of the Contract, Contractor will immediately provide the County Purchasing Agent with a
new and correct W-9 form Failure to provide such form within the time required may result in delay of payment,
suspension or termination of the Contract, or other action as deemed necessary by County. Any changes in the W-9
Form are also subject to the requirements of Sections 26.0 and 28.0, as applicable.

12.2 IRS 990 Form. Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of its completed
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax) for each calendar year
within 180 days of the Contractor’s fiscal year end, but no later than September 30 of each year in which County
funds are received under this Contract. If Contractor has filed an extension request which prevents the timely
provision of the form 990, Contractor shall provide the Purchasing Agent with a copy of that application for exten
sion of time to file (IRS Form 2758) within thirty (30) days of filing said form(s), and a copy of any final
document(s) immediately upon receipt of such document(s).

13.0 OUTSTANDING DEBT.
13.1 Assignment for Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Contract, if

Contractor is delinquent in the payment of property taxes, or of any taxes due to Travis County, at any time of
invoicing for payment, Contractor hereby assigns any payment and/or advance to be made for services and
performance provided under this Contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for payment of delinquent
taxes, and authorizes County to transfer those funds directly to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector.

13.2 Disbursements to Persons With Outstanding Debt. Contractor agrees that:
13.2.1 Disbursements to persons with certain outstanding debt is prohibited by Section 154.05 of

the Texas Local Government Code.
13.2.2 Pursuant to Section 13.2.1, if notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor

or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Contractor to the State, the County or a salary fund, a
warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of the Contractor, or an agent or assignee of Contractor
until:

(a) the County Treasurer notifies the Contractor in writing that the debt is outstanding;
and

(b) the debt is paid.

13.2.3 “Debt” as used in this Section 13.0 includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees and indebtedness
arising from written agreement with the County.

13.2.4 County may apply funds County owes Contractor to the outstanding balance of debt for
which notice is made under Section 13.2.2 above if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by
the County to Contractor may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

13.3 Payment of Taxes. Contractor agrees that Contractor will be liable for compliance with all federal,
state, and local laws and requirements regarding: income tax, payroll tax, withholding, excise tax and any other taxes.
Contractor accepts responsibility for the compensation of employees for purchasing any liability, disability or health
insurance coverage deemed necessary by Contractor or required by law and for providing federal and state
unemployment insurance coverage and standard Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage. Contractor will not be
treated as an employee of County with respect to the services performed under the terms and conditions of this Contract
for federal and state tax purposes. If Contractor is not a corporation, Contractor further understands that the Contractor
may be liable for self-employment (social security) tax, to be paid by Contractor according to law. Contractor must be
able to demonstrate on-site compliance with the Federal Tax Reform Act of 1986, Section 1706, amending Section 530
of the Revenue Act of 1978, dealing with issuance of Form W-2’s to common law employees. County will not be
responsible for payment of any of the above costs of Contractor.

13.4 Non-delinquency on Federal Debt. Contractor, by signing this Contract, certifies that Contractor is
not delinquent in repaying any Federal debt; has not been judged to be in default on a Federal Debt; and has not had a
judgment lien filed against it as a result of a Federal debt. Failure to maintain this status will result in action by County

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 11

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



up to and including termination of this Contract.

VI. RESPONSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR

14.0 CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE
4.1 Services and Activities.

14.1.1 Requirements. During any Contract Term, Contractor shall perform, in a satisfactory manner
as determined by County, through County Department, (based on information and data as provided by and
through Department) services and activities in accordance with the terms of Attachment A, “Work Statement”
Attachment B, “Special Conditions (if applicable)” and Attachment C, “Program Budget;” and with all other
terms and conditions stated in this Contract.

14.1.2 Failure to Perform. In the event of Contractor’s non-compliance with any term of this
Contract, including, but not limited to timely submission of any report, record or notification, County may
impose such sanctions as determined to be necessary by County, including, but not limited to:

(a) Withholding of payments to Contractor under the Contract until Contractor
complies with the term of the Contract:

(b) Suspension, termination or cancellation of the Contract, in whole or in part.

The above actions by County may be taken in addition to any other specific action set forth in any provision
of this Contract or allowed by law.

14.1.3 Assurance of Intent. Whenever County in good faith has reason to question Contractor’s
intent to perform, County may demand that Contractor provide to County written assurance of their intent to
perform. In the event a demand is made by County and Contractor gives no assurance within thirty (30) days
of receipt of the written notice of such demand, County may treat this failure as an anticipatory repudiation of
this Contract.
14.2 Policies.

14.2.1 General Policies. The Contractor is required to maintain written policies and procedures
approved by its governing body and to make copies of all policies available to the County Department upon
request. At a minimum, written policies shall exist in the following areas: Financial Management;
Subcontracting and/or Procurement; Equal Employment Opportunity; Personnel; Client and Personnel
Grievance (as further set forth in Section 5.2.2); Nepotism; Non-Discrimination of Clients; Drug Free
Workplace; the Americans With Disabilities Act; and any other policies or procedures as might be required by
law or reasonably required by County.

14.2.2 Grievance Policies.
a. Procedure. Contractor shall, and shall require all Subcontractors to, have in place an

appropriate written grievance review procedure to receive and resolve complaints and shall provide the
County Department with a copy of such procedure immediately upon request by County. County has no
responsibility for resolution of any grievances or complaints against Contractor regarding any services
provided in relation to this Contract, and Contractor agrees to advise Subcontractors of such in any agreement
with Contractor for provision of services related to this Contract. Included in the procedure will be the
obligation of Contractor to make timely written communication to the County Department regarding potential
quality or utilization issues evidenced in any grievance and thus identified and referred to Contractor for
action and resolution; and Contractor hereby agrees to make such timely communications to County.

b. Monitoring. Contractor agrees that specific grievances and complaints will be
monitored and a mechanism utilized to track and promptly resolve any participant issues, problems, or
complaints. Records of the resolution of grievances shall be maintained by Contractor and made available for
monitoring by County through the County Department.

14.3 Contractor Communication.
14.3.1 General Communication. Contractor and County agree that, unless otherwise designated

specifically in any provision, all communication, requests, questions, or other inquiries related to this Contract

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 12

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



shall initially be presented by Contractor to the County Department through the County Executive.

14.4 Miscellaneous Provisions.
14.4.1 Other Agreements. It is understood and agreed by both Parties that the terms of this

Contract do not in any way limit or prohibit current or future agreements between any of the Parties for the
provision of additional services as mutually agreed to in writing by the Parties.

14.4.2 Non-retaliation. Contractor may not discriminate or retaliate in any way against any
employee or other person who reports a violation of the terms of this Contract or of any law or regulation or
any suspected illegal activity by Contractor to County or to any appropriate law enforcement authority, if the
report is made in good faith.

14.4.3 Contractor Responsibility. Contractor shall bear full responsibility for the integrity of
fiscal and programmatic management. Such responsibility shall include: accountability for all funds and
materials received from County; compliance with County rules, policies, procedures, and applicable federal
and state laws and regulations; and correction of fiscal and program deficiencies identified through self-
evaluation and County’s monitoring processes. Ignorance of any Contract provision(s) shall not constitute a
defense or basis for waiving or appealing such provisions of requirements.

14.5 Directors’ Meetings. If Contractor is a non-profit organization, Contractor shall keep on file copies
of notices of Directors’ Meetings, Board Meetings, or Subcommittee or Advisory Board meetings and copies
of minutes from those meetings. Upon request by County, copies of any of the above shall be provided to
County Department.

14.6 Ownership of Property.
14.6.1 Capital Acquisition Property (“Property”). For purposes of this Contract, “Capital

Acquisition Property” (or “Property”) shall be considered to be any tangible, non-expendable property
purchased with Contract Funds.

14.6.2 To the extent that Contract Funds are used to purchase any Property, title to such
Property shall vest in Contractor subject to the requirements of this Section 14.6.

14.6.3 Notice. Written notification must be given to the County Purchasing Agent pursuant to the
“Notice” provision of this Contract within five (5) calendar days of delivery of Capital Acquisition Property,
and County will then effect identification and recording of such Property for inventory purposes. Written
notification must be given to the County Purchasing Agent within five (5) calendar days of any change in the
status of such Property related to the terms of this Section 14.6. The Contractor shall maintain adequate
accountability and control over such Property, shall maintain adequate Property records, and shall perform an
annual inventory to be reported to the County Purchasing Agent no later than September 30 of each year in
which Contract Funds are received, and for up to two years after the termination of this Contract (or the time
which title vests in Contractor under Section 14.6.7) as required under Section 14.6.9. Records and reports
shall contain the necessary information and documentation to support compliance with this Section 14.6.

14.6.4 Encumbrances. Contractor shall not give any security interest or lien in, or otherwise
encumber such Property purchased with Contract Funds.

14.6.5 Budget. Property purchased by Contractor must be included and identified in Contractor’s
budget.

14.6.6 Contract Use. Property may only be purchased utilizing Contract Funds if such Property
will be utilized by Contractor to provide or further the provision of the services purchased by County under
this Contract. Such Property may also be used outside the area of this Contract only if such use does not
interfere with or diminish the work required under this Contract. Within the limits of this Section 14,6,
Contractor shall continue to use such Property in a manner which supports provision of the services provided
under this Contract throughout the term of this Contract and for two years after the termination of this
Contract (or the time when title vests in Contractor under Section 14.6.7).

14.6.7 Time Limit. Limitations of this Section 14.6 only apply to Property which is less than
twenty-four (24) months old. Once any Property is more than twenty-four (24) months old, the requirements
of this Section 14.6 cease to apply, and the title to the Property shall vest in Contractor free and clear of any
obligations to County.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 13

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



14.6.8 Trade or Sale. If Contractor uses such Property as a trade-in or sells such Property, the
proceeds shall either be used to purchase replacement equipment for a similar use or returned to County
through the Purchasing Agent. Contractor shall notify the Purchasing Agent of such disposition and the
identity of the new Property where replacement equipment is purchased. All requirements of this Section 14.6
shall attach to such replacement Property with time requirements as to the new Property beginning the date of
purchase.

14.6.9 Certification. Contractor (through its Executive Director or other authorized signatory)
shall provide annual written and signed notice to the Purchasing Agent regarding all Property and certifring
the continued use of such Property in compliance with this Section 14.6. This Certification shall be included
with the annual inventory provided under Section 14.6.3.

14.6.10 Failure to Continue Use. If Contractor cannot continue to meet the requirements of this
Section 14.6 regarding Property, then Contractor shall either provide cash compensation for such Property to
County in an amount equal to the fair market value of the Property (as agreed to by County), or return such
Property to County through the Purchasing Agent, or request in writing disposition instructions from the
Purchasing Agent which instructions shall then be followed by Contractor.

14.6.11 Responsibility. Contractor shall assume responsibility for the protection of all physical
property and equipment (Property) purchased under this Contract, and shall take appropriate measures to meet
this obligation. Contractor shall furnish the County Purchasing Agent with a written, factual report of the
theft of or damage to, any Property purchased under this Contract. In the event of any theft, vandalism, or
other offense against the Property, Contractor shall notif’ the appropriate local law enforcement authorities
and the County Purchasing Agent immediately.

14.6.12 Competitive Bidding. Contractor shall ensure that all purchases made using County
Contract Funds provided under this Contract, either by Contractor or Subcontractor(s), will be made according
to established and applicable statutory requirements relating to competitive bidding.

14.7 Insurance.

14.7.1 Reciuirements. Contractor shall have, and shall require all Subcontractors providing services
under this Contract to have, Standard Insurance sufficient to cover the needs of Contractor and/or
Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards as set forth in Attachment F,
“Insurance Requirements.” Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor,
Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options as set forth in Attachment F, “Insurance
Requirements,” may be imposed.

14.7.2 Submission of Certificate. Contractor shall submit to the County Purchasing Agent
Certificates of Insurance no later than ten (10) working days after execution of this Contract by the Parties.
Contractor shall not begin providing services under this Contract until the required insurance is obtained and
until such insurance certificate has been received by the County Purchasing Agent.

14.7.3 No Liability Limitation. Acceptance of insurance by County shall not relieve or decrease
the liability of Contractor with regard to its responsibilities under this Contract and shall not be construed to
be a limitation of liability. Contractor shall provide new Certificates of Insurance within ten (10) working
days of any Renewal Term of this Contract under the terms of this Section 14.8.

14.7.4 Review and Adjustment. County reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set
forth in this Contract during the effective period of this Contract and to make reasonable adjustments to
insurance coverages, limits and exclusions when deemed necessary and prudent by County based on changes
in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the industry or financial conditions of the insurance
company or Contractor. Contractor shall not cause or allow any insurance to be cancelled nor allow any
insurance to lapse during the Contract term.

14.8 Indemnification and Claims.
14.8.1 INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless

County, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, damages,
negligence, causes of action, suits, and liability of every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court
costs, and attorney’s fees (“claims”), for injury to or death of any person, for any act or omission by

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 14

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Contractor, or for damage to any property, arising out of or in connection with the work done by
Contractor under this Contract, whether such injuries, death or damages are caused by Contractor’s
sole negligence or the joint negligence of Contractor and any other third party. This indemnification
shall apply to any clainis arising in connection with any alleged or actual infringement of existing
license, patents or copyrights applicable to materials used or produced under this Contract.

14.8.2 Claims Notification. If Contractor receives notice or becomes aware of any claim, or other
action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, which is made or brought by any person, firm,
corporation, or other entity against Contractor or County, Contractor shall give Department written notice
within three (3) working days of being notified of this claim or threat of claim. Such notice shall include:
written description of the claim; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the
claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against whom this claim is
being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided in Section 26.0 of this
Contract. Except as otherwise directed, Contractor shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent papers
received by Contractor with respect to these claims or actions.

14.9 Materials and Publications. When material not originally developed by Contractor is submitted or
included in a report, it shall have the source properly identified. This identification may be placed in the body
of the report or included by footnote. This provision is applicable when the material is in a verbatim or
extensive paraphrase format. Contractor and any Subcontractor, as appropriate, must comply with the
standard patent rights clauses in 37 Code of Federal Regulations Section 401.14 or Federal Acquisition
Regulations 52.227.1.

14.10 Rights, Copyrights, Patents, and Licenses.
14.10.1 Property of County. All reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any

proposal, content of basic proposal, or contracts and any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related
material created and/or submitted by Contractor under the terms of this Contract shall become the property of
County. Contractor may publish the results of the Contract performance at its expense with prior County
review and approval. If County owns the copyright, any publication should include “© Travis County, P. 0.
Box 1748, Austin, Texas, 78767, (the year of publication), All Rights Reserved.” If Contractor is the
copyright holder, any publication shall include acknowledgment of the support received from County. At
least six copies of any such publication must be provided to County through County Department. County
reserves the right to require additional copies before or after the initial review.

14.10.2 Copyright. All work performed pursuant to the terms of this Contract that results in the
production of original books, manuals, films, or other original material is the exclusive property of County.
All right, title, and interest in and to said property shall vest in County upon creation. All work performed
shall be deemed to be a “work made for hire” and made in the course of the services rendered pursuant to this
Contract. To the extent that title to any such work may not, by operation of law, vest in County or such work
may not be considered a work made for hire, all rights, title and interest in such works are hereby irrevocably
assigned to County. County shall have the right to obtain and to hold in its own name any and all patents,
copyrights, trademarks, service marks, certification marks, collective marks, registrations, or such other
protection as may be appropriate to the subject matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof. Contractor
agrees to give County and agrees to require its Subcontractors to give County, or any person designated by
County, all assistance required to perfect the rights defined in this provision, without any charge or expense
beyond those amounts payable to Contractor for the services rendered under this Contract according to the
terms of this Contract.

14.10.3 Adherence and Indemnification. Contractor warrants and agrees that all applicable
copyrights, patents, and licenses which may exist on materials used in this Contract have been adhered to; and
that County shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights; and any rights granted to County shall
apply for the duration of this Contract and for ten (10) years after termination of this Contract.

14.10.4 License to Use. To the extent that title to any work may not, by operation of law, vest in
County or such work may not be considered a work made for hire or be assigned to County, Contractor

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 15

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



hereby grants to County an irrevocable, non-exclusive, non-transferable and royalty-free license to use,
reproduce, publish, revise, make disposition of, prepare derivative works, distribute to the public, to perform,
and to display publicly, for or on behalf of County according to law, any material (including software) that
may be developed as part of the work under this Contract. If Contractor does not assert a copyright interest,
any and all material developed by Contractor in the course of or pursuant to this Contract is an open record.

14.11 Miscellaneous Responsibilities.

14.11.1 Employee Offenses.
(a) Client Contact. Contractor agrees that no Employee (“Employee” being defined

under this Section 14.11.2 as including volunteers or other persons working under the direction of
Contractor in the provision of services under this Contract in a manner which involves direct Client
contact) shall provide services in a manner which involves direct Client contact if that Employee has been
convicted of having committed an offense of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or an offense against the
person, an offense against the family, or an offense involving public indecency under the TEXAS PENAL
CODE.

(b) Procedure. Contractor agrees to have in place a written policy and procedures for
verifying the criminal history and any current criminal indictment involving the offenses listed in this
Section 14.12 2 of any Employee having direct contact with County clients, and shall maintain evidence of
having processed all Employees through such procedure. Such policy and procedure must also address the
evaluation and monitoring of Employees convicted of an offense under the TEXAS CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCES ACT, but does not have to prohibit direct Client contact where Contractor determines, and
documents the groundsfor such determination, that such contact would pose no risk to the Eligible Client.
Contractor shall also have in place a procedure for addressing the work of any employee alleged to have
committed an offense listed under this section in a manner which will afford reasonable protection to
Eligible Clients until such allegation is resolved.

(c) Waiver. In any circumstance under which Contractor believes that specific fact
situations warrant a waiver of the requirements of this Subsection 14.11 .1, in whole or in part, Contractor
may present the details of such circumstance in writing to County, through the County Executive, for a
determination as to such request for waiver.

(d) Subcontractors. This Section 14.11.1 shall also apply to any employees of
Subcontractors who have direct Client contact, and Contractor shall ensure that all Subcontractors have
procedures in place to ensure compliance with this Section 14.11.1.

14.12.2 Offense Report. Contractor shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect or
exploitation to the appropriate office(s) as required by the TEXAS FAMILY CODE, Chapter 261. All reports
must be made within 24 hours of the discovery of the abuse or neglect.

14.12.3 qualifications. If specific qualifications are set forth in job descriptions required by
County, or attached to any position related to providing of services under this Contract, only personnel with
the required qualifications will be assigned to fill functions unless a written waiver is granted by the County.

15.0 WARRANTS, AND ASSURANCES
15.1 Eligible Client Warranty. Contractor agrees that County is only authorized by law to provide

certain services, and that the provision of those services must meet a public purpose as determined by County. To
assure that County Contract Funds are spent for the provision of such authorized services in furtherance of such public
purpose, Contractor warrants that the percentage of Eligible Clients (as defined by this Contract) receiving services
under this Contract and funded by County Contract Funds compared to the total number of clients being served by
Contractor under Contractor’s total budget is equal to or greater than the percentage of County Contract Funds to total
Contractor budget, and that County Contract Funds will be used by Contractor only for those purposes stated and
agreed to under the terms of this Contract.

15.2 Accurate Information. Contractor warrants that all reports, data and information submitted to
County will be accurate, reliable and verifiable. Approval by County of such shall not constitute nor be deemed a
release of the responsibility and liability of Contractor, its employees, agents or associates for the accuracy and
competency of their reports, information documents, or services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of
such responsibility by County for any defect, error, omission, act or negligence or bad faith by Contractor, its

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 16

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



employees, agents, or associates.
15.3 No Duplication. Contractor agrees that Contractor will report and receive payment for each

service/Client solely from County Contract Funds pursuant to the terms of this Contract; and that there will be no
duplicate payments from other sources for the same services paid for by County Contract Funds. Contractor will also
ensure that this provision and prohibition of duplicate payment for services be included in any Subcontracts.

15.4 Benefit. Contractor agrees that all funds paid to Contractor under this Contract are paid in trust for
the exclusive benefit of Eligible Clients and for the payment of allowable expenditures as set forth in this Contract.

15.5 Maintenance of Effort. Contractor agrees that Contract Funds may not be substituted for funds
or resources from any other source nor in any way serve to reduce the funds or resources which would have been
available to or provided through Contractor had this Contract never been executed.

15.6 Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. This Section 15.6 provides for
compliance with certification requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, “Government-wide Debarment and Suspension.
Contractor, by signing this Contract, hereby warrants and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and
its principles:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by and Federal department or agency.

(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this Contract been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract
under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction or records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property;

(c) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental
entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b); and

(d) have not within a three year period preceding this Contract had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Section 15.6, Contractor shall provide a written
explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this Contract for County’s consideration and evaluation
with the understanding that such may result in termination of this Contract by County.

16.0 COMPLIANCE
16.1 Federal. State and Local Laws. Contractor shall provide all services and activities performed under

the terms of this Contract in compliance with the Constitutions of the United States and Texas and with all applicable
federal, state, and local orders, laws, regulations, rules, policies, and certifications governing any activities undertaken
during the performance of this Contract and governing Contractor’s general conduct of business, including, but not
limited to: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
U.S.C. Section 794); the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933J (“ADA”), Chapter 73,
TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, Section 85.113 (relating to workplace and
confidentiality guidelines regarding AIDS and HTV); Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(HIPAA) and the Privacy Standards adopted to implement HIPAA at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, at Section 164.5 12,
and Occupations Code, Chapter 159, at Sections 159.003 and 159.004; Contractor shall not discriminate against any
employee, applicant for employment, or Eligible Client based on race, religion, color, gender, national origin, age or
handicapped condition. In performance of all Contract services and activities, Contractor will comply with applicable
state and federal licensing and certification requirements, health and safety standards, and regulations prescribed by the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and the Texas Department of Health.

16.2 Confidentiality.
16.2.1 Method. Contractor shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other

information relating to Eligible Clients in accordance with the applicable Federal, State and local laws, rules
and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This provision shall not be construed as
limiting the lawful right of access to Eligible Client information.

16.2.2 Limited Access. Prior to a scheduled monitoring or audit, Contractor agrees to submit to
County, through TCHHSVS, in writing, any relevant requirement precluding County’s access to Eligible

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 17

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Client information including the correct citation of the legal authority on which Contractor relies to support its
claim that County is prohibited from access to the client information.

16.2.3 Masking. Upon authorization from County, through TCHHSVS, to render client files
anonymous, Contractor agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct County’s
monitoring and evaluative duties in any way.

16.2.4 Collaboration. If applicable, Contractor shall execute and have on file copies of
memorandums of understanding or other agreements with other governmental entities within Travis County
and/or the City of Austin with whom Contractor will be sharing or obtaining participant information related to
enrollment of Clients for services provided under this Contract.

16.2.5 Privacy. Contractor shall, and shall ensure that all Subcontractors, comply with state and
federal laws relating to the privacy and confidentiality of patient and client records that contain protected
health information, or other information made confidential by law, and shall maintain patient and client
records in compliance with state laws relating to the security and retention of medical or patient records.
Contractor shall, and shall ensure that its Subcontractors, maintain all medical records in accordance with all
applicable statutes and regulations governing medical information.

16.3 Certification of Software, Hardware, Firmware and Micro Code Products. Contractor certifies
that any supplied or supported software, hardware, firmware and micro code products used individually or
together as a system to comply with Contract requirements shall operate accurately in the manner in which
they were intended when given a valid date containing century, year, month and day.

16.4 Texas Public Information Act. The Parties agree that this Contract, and all performance under this
Contract, and all information obtained by County in connection with this Contract is subject to applicable
provisions of the Texas Public Information Act, TEX. GOV’T. CODE, Chapter 552, and all legal authorities
relating to such Act, including, but not limited to, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas State
Attorney General’s Office.

17.0 RETENTION AND ACCESSIBILITY OF CLIENT & FISCAL RECORDS

17.1 Retention of Records
17.1.1 Time Requirement. Contractor shall create and maintain all records and reports required

and/or created relevant to performance under this Contract, including but not limited to those specifically set
out in this Section 17.0, until all evaluations, audits and other reviews have been completed and all questions
or issues (including litigation) arising from those evaluations, audits and reviews are resolved satisfactorily to
County, or three (3) years after the end of the final Contract period, whichever occurs later.

17.1.2 Document Destruction. Contractor agrees that it will not destroy or alter any document in
order to prevent its use in any official proceeding (for example, federal, state or local investigation,
bankruptcy, etc.)

17.2 Client Records.

(Section Not-Applicable)

17.3 One-Time Services. In addition to those records required under Section 17.2, Contractor shall create
and retain records indicating the number of recipients of one time services such as information and referral
services, group education services, outreach education, crisis/help lines, anonymous services, provision of
food, clothing and one-time basic needs services. Such records shall show the number of clients served and
the type of Contract services provided. An individual Unduplicated Client record for these recipients is not re
quired. Other Eligible Client records will be maintained by Contractor at County’s request.

17.4 Fiscal Records. Contractor shall create and maintain all necessary fiscal records and documentation
required under this Contract and as necessary to support performance of this Contract.

17.5 Access. Contractor shall give County, or any of its duly authorized representatives, access to and the

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 18

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



right to examine all books, accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property belonging to
or in use by Contractor pertaining to this Contract at reasonable times and for reasonable periods. These
rights to access shall continue as long as the records are required to be retained by Contractor, and for any
additional time period that the records are retained by Contractor.

17.6 Adjustment. Contractor may, at any time, request in writing to the County Executive that County
clarii’ or provide a waiver of all or a portion of the record requirements in this Section 17.0. Only waivers
under this Section 17.6 granted by County County Executive in writing will be effective to change any
requirement in this Section 17.0.

17.7 Rinhts to Materials. Subject to the applicable requirements of this Sections 17.0, all reports,
charts, schedules, records, or other appended documentation of Contractor which is related to this Contract,
and any responses, inquiries, correspondence and related material submitted by Contractor to County or
created by Contractor under this document are the property of County.

18.0 REPORTING REOTJIREMENTS

18.1 Performance Reports.
18.1.1 General Performance Reports. Contractor shall submit data in accordance with the terms of

Attachment D, “Performance Report Format,” in Quarterly Performance Reports to be delivered to
TCHHSVS as required by County within fifteen (15) days after the end of the quarter to which the report
relates. This quarterly Performance Report will be submitted to TCFIHSVS as an attachment to the Request
For Payment (see Section 7.1) submitted for the last month of the quarter to which it relates. Performance
Reports will identif’ data as it relates to different funding sources where applicable.

18.1.2 Modification to Performance Reports. County may recommend additional performance
measures to be included by giving Contractor written notice of such proposed changes. Unless Contractor
provides County with written opposition to the proposal within fifteen (15) days of receipt of notice, such
changes will be considered added to the Contract and will constitute promised performance by Contractor
without the necessity of a written Amendment. Such changes will be effective as to reports filed by
Contractor for services provided during the first full reporting period following the addition of the changes. If
Contractor opposes the changes, County and Contractor will negotiate in good faith to develop amended
performance measures pursuant to Section 4.0 of this Contract.

18.2 Reimbursement Reports. Pursuant to Sections 6.0 - 8.0, Contractor shall deliver to TCHESVS
reports that provide all of the information requested in the Request For Payment and expenditure report, as
required by County within fifteen (15) days after the end of the month to which the report relates. If
Contractor fails to provide this information to County in a complete and correct form and in a timely manner
as set forth in this Contract, such failure may impact the timing of payment by County under Sections 6..0 -

8.0.

18.3 Final Close-Out Report. Contractor shall deliver a close-out report as required by TCHHSVS no
later than sixty (60) calendar days following the termination of any Contract Term (Initial and/or Renewal).

18.4 Financial Reports. Upon request by County, Contractor shall deliver to TCH}ISVS copies of all
Board approved financial reports, to include the Contractor’s Year-to-Date Balance sheet and income state
ment, within thirty (30) days of completion of any such report and/or the latest such report created by
Contractor.

18.5 Additional Reports. Contractor shall deliver to County Department within twenty (20) working
days, any and all special reports, data, and information which the County requests that Contractor make as a
routine or special request.

18.6 Chances in Reports. Contractor shall promptly provide TCHHSVS with written reports of any

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 19

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



changes in any of the information, reports, and/or records provided to County pursuant to this Contract.

18.7 Corrections. County may require Contractor to correct or revise any errors, omissions or other
deficiencies in any reports or services provided by the Contractor to ensure that such reports and services
fulfill the purposes of this Contract. Contractor shall make the required corrections or revisions without
additional costs to County.

18.8 Legal Prohibition. If Contractor is legally prohibited from providing any required or requested
reports, it shall immediately notify County, through TCHHSVS, in writing of this fact. Such notice shall
include specific identification of the basis of the prohibition, including statutory citations as applicable, and
shall be reviewed by County for final resolution.

18.9 Annual Report. Upon request, Contractor, through its Board members, will provide County an
annual report which will contain the same data and be in the same format as that of the Reports described in
Section 7.0 of this Contract. Those performance measures, including any changes made by agreement of the
Parties during any Contract Term, are incorporated and made a part of this Contract. The Annual Report
related to this Contract will be submitted by Contractor to Department no later than sixty (60) days following
the ending date of the relevant Contract Term.

18.10 Other Funding Sources.
18.10.1 Other Source Reports. Upon request by County, Contractor shall provide County, through
TCHHSVS, copies of all evaluation and monitoring reports provided to Contractor from other
funding sources listed under “Summary of Agency Revenue Sources” during the Contract Term.

18.10.2 Loss of Funding. In the event that Contractor incurs a termination or significant
loss of fl.inding (10% or more of Contractor’s entire budget as well as any changes in total program
funding that will significantly impact Contractor’s ability to meet performance measures specific to
this Contract) from sources other than County upon which Contractor depends for performance
under this Contract, Contractor shall:

(a) Notify Department immediately in writing of such loss of funding, the amount involved
and the services impacted;
(b) Provide Department with thirty (30) days written notice if the decrease in funding
requires the termination of the Contract, in whole or in part, such notice to include a
description of the service impact expected to result from such decrease.
(c) If Contractor and County mutually agree in writing to changes to this Contract necessary
to absorb said decrease/termination of funding, this Contract may be amended pursuant to
Section 4.0. County will only agree to said amendment if the re-negotiation process results
in the continued provision of services at an effective level as reasonably determined by
County.
(d) Any decrease in services agreed to by County and Contractor shall also reflect a
comparable decrease in the funding obligations of County set forth in Section 6.0 of this
Contract, as evidenced in writing in an amendment made pursuant to Section 4.0 of this
Contract, said amendment to include the effective date of such change and the
corresponding change to the monthly payment or reimbursement obligation of County.

VU. RESPONSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF COUNTY

19.0 LIMITATIONS

19.1 County Approval.
19.1.1 County’s Satisfaction. Sections 6.0 - 8.0 notwithstanding, the Parties expressly agree that

County shall not be responsible for the costs of any services provided under this Contract that are not fully
performed according to the terms of this Contract to County’s satisfaction and with County’s approval, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

19.1.2 Responsibility and Liability. Approval of County, and/or payment under this Contract by

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 20

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



County, shall not constitute nor be deemed a release of the responsibility and liability of Contractor, its
employees, agents or associates for the accuracy and competency of their reports, information, documents, or
services, nor shall approval be deemed to be the assumption of such responsibility by County for any defect,
error, omission, act or negligence or bad faith by Contractor, its employees, agents, or associates.

20.0 COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

20.1 Current Revenue Funds. County shall make payments for invoices for performance of
governmental functions and services under this Contract from current revenue funds available to County and
set aside for this purpose. The parties agree that the payment made under this Contract is in an amount that
fairly compensates Contractor for the services or functions performed under this Contract.

20.2 Poverty Income Guidelines. County, through County Department, shall notify Contractor of any
changes in the Poverty Income Guidelines that occur during the Contract Term.

20.3 County Confidentiality. County agrees to keep confidential at all times all information that
identifies clients and personnel and any other information received from Contractor if required to do so by
law.

20.4 Immunity or Defense. It is expressly understood and agreed by all Parties that, neither the
execution of this Contract, nor any conduct of any representative of County relating to this Contract, shall be
considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be
available to it against claims arising in the exercise of its governmental powers and functions, nor shall it be
considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit.

20.5 County Training. In exchange for and in the furtherance of certain services which may be provided
by Contractor, County may, in certain instances, within applicable County guidelines and policies, and with
Contractor’s agreement, offer specific training to Contractor and/or Contractor’s employees, agents, or
authorized representatives. Additional Contractor opportunities may be made contingent upon the successful
completion of such training by County to the extent determined necessary by County.

VIII. SUSPENSION/TERMINATION

21.0 SUSPENSION. If Contractor fails to comply with any term of this Contract, including but not limited to
failure to deliver reports as required by this Contract and/or failure to make corrections required by this Contract, or if
the Commissioners Court requests a financial review or performance evaluation related to a reasonable cause to believe
that Contractor is not using Contract Funds in compliance with the terms of this Contract, County may, upon written
notification to Contractor, suspend this Contract in whole or in part and withhold further payments to Contractor
pending resolution of the issues supporting such suspension. Contractor agrees that Contractor shall not incur additional
obligations of Contract Funds after receipt of such notice of suspension until Contractor is in compliance with the terms
of this Contract or the reports of the financial review and/or program evaluation are completed and all exceptions noted
in these reports are corrected to County’s satisfaction as evidenced by written notice by County.

22.0 TERMINATION

22.1 Reasons for Termination. County shall have the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in
part, at any time before the date of termination specified in Section 2.0 of this Contract for the following
reasons:

22.1.1 Failure to Comply. Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this
Contract, including, but not limited to, the failure to deliver reports required by this Contract and/or make

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 21

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



those corrections required by this Contract;
22.1.2 County Funding Out. During the budget planning and adoption process related to the second

Fiscal Year included in the Contract Term, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for
th that second County Fiscal Year following the beginning of the contract period;

22.1.3 Contractor’s Ability to Perform. County finds that Contractor is in a financial condition that
endangers Contractor’s ability to perform this Contract; or Contractor is delinquent in the payment of taxes or
cost of performance of this Contract in the ordinary course of business; or Contractor is in a technical state of
bankruptcy as defined by the Federal Bankruptcy Act and is subject to the appointment of a trustee, receiver
or liquidator for all, or a substantial part, of Contractor’s property or to the institution of bankruptcy,
reorganization, rearrangement or liquidation proceedings by or against Contractor;

22.1.4 Contractor’s Ability to Conform. Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by
federal, state and local laws or regulations; or

22.1.5 Beneficial Results. County finds that Contractor is not producing results that are sufficiently
beneficial to warrant continued expenditure of Contract Funds.

22.2 Notification. County Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor pursuant to the “Notice” provision of
this Contract in writing at least thirty (30) days before the date of termination of the decision to terminate; the
reasons for the termination; the effective date of the termination; and, in the case of partial termination, the
portion of the Contract to be terminated.

22.3 Contractor Termination. Contractor may terminate this Contract in whole or in part at any time,
by giving thirty (30) days written notice pursuant to Section 26.0 if there is termination of significant other
funding upon which Contractor depends for performance under this Contract or if Contractor is dissolved only
if the dissolution is not caused by a breach of this Contract. Contractor’s notice shall include a complete
explanation of the reasons(s) for termination under this Section 22.3 and designation of the effective date of
termination. The Purchasing Agent shall notify Contractor in writing of acceptance of termination pursuant to
this Section 22.3 upon finding that Contractor’s claim(s) under this Section 22.3 have been established to
County’s satisfaction.

22.4 Mutual Termination. Any Party has the right to terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, when
the Parties agree that the continuation of the activities funded under this Contract would not produce
beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of funds; provided that both Parties agree, in

writing, upon the termination conditions, including the effective date of the termination; the provisions under
which termination shall be accepted; and, in the case of partial termination, the portion of the Contract to be
terminated.

22.5 Correction. At least thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination pursuant to any
provision of this Contract, County shall notify Contractor in compliance with Section 26.0 of the reasons for
termination, the effective date of termination and the portion of this Contract to be terminated. Where County
affords Contractor the option to cure Contractor may avoid the termination of this Contract if Contractor
corrects the causes for the reasons for termination stated in the notice to the satisfaction of County, as
determined by County, prior to the effective date of termination, or an extended date if agreed to in writing by
the Parties.

22.6 Results of Termination.

22.6.1 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders. Upon termination or receipt of notice to terminate,
whichever occurs first, Contractor shall cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or
Subcontracts related to the performance of this Contract, or the part of this Contract to be terminated, and shall
cease to incur any and all Contract costs under them. County shall not be liable to Contractor for costs
incurred after termination of this Contract. County shall not under any circumstances be liable to Contractor’s

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 22

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



creditors or Subcontractors for any payments under this Contract.
22.6.2 Continued Liability. Notwithstanding any exercise by County of its right of suspension under

Section 21.0 of this Contract or of early termination pursuant to this Section 22.0 or any provision of this
Contract, Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability to County for damages due to County by virtue of
any breach of this Contract by Contractor, or for any amounts paid to Contractor by County and determined
by County to be overpayment(s), disallowed payment(s), or payment(s) subject to refund under the terms of
this Contract. County may withhold payments to Contractor until the exact amount of damages or payments
due to County from Contractor is agreed upon or is otherwise determined, and is paid in full.

22.6.3 Transition. Where applicable, at the end of the Contract Term or at the time of any other
Contract termination or cancellation, the Contractor shall in good faith and in reasonable cooperation with
County, aid in transition to any new arrangement or provider of services which have been provided under
this Contract as necessary to protect Client interests.

22.7 Immediate Termination. Nothing in this Section 22.0, or any other provision of this Contract, shall
be construed to limit County’s authority to withhold payment and immediately suspend Contractor’s
performance under this Contract if County identifies possible instances of fraud, abuse, waste, fiscal
mismanagement, or other serious deficiencies in Contractor’s performance. County shall notif’ Contractor in
writing (including fax andlor email) of such suspension. Suspension shall be a temporary measure pending
either corrective action by Contractor or a decision by County to terminate this Contract. County shall not be
liable for any costs incurred by Contractor during suspension of this Contract under this Section 22.7.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

23.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

23.1 The Parties expressly agree that Contractor is an independent contractor and assumes all of the
rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to it as an independent contractor. No employee of Contractor
shall be considered an employee of County or gain any rights against County pursuant to County’s personnel
policies. The relationship of County and Contractor under this Contract is not and shall not be construed or
interpreted to be a partnership, joint venture or agency. The relationship of the Parties shall be an independent
contractor relationship. Neither Party shall have the authority to make any statements, representations or
commitments of any kind, or to take any action which shall be binding on the other Party or which shall hold
itself out to be binding on the other Party.

24.0 SUECONTRACTS

24.1 Prior Approval. Contractor shall not be reimbursed for costs incurred by any Subcontractors for
any service or activity relating to the performance of this Contract without the prior written approval of such
Subcontract or the prior written waiver of this right of approval from County through the Purchasing Agent.
Approval of this Contract will constitute approval as required by this Section 24.1 for those
Subcontracts/Subcontractors specifically identified in the Contract terms, including the Attachments.

24.2 Contractor Responsibility.
24.2.1 Subcontractor Compliance. Contractor is wholly responsible to County for the performance

under this Contract, whether such performance is provided directly by Contractor or indirectly by any
Subcontractor. Contractor is responsible to County for the performance of any Subcontractor, and shall
monitor both financial and programmatic performance and maintain pertinent records concerning
Subcontractor(s) that shall be available for inspection by County. Contractor shall ensure that its
Subcontractors comply with all applicable terms of this Contract (including terms related to records and
reports) as if the performance rendered by the Subcontractor was being rendered by Contractor. Contractor
shall inspect all Subcontractors’ work and shall be responsible for ensuring that it is completed in a good and
workmanlike manner pursuant to the terms of this Contract.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 23

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



24.2.2 Subcontract Terms. Contractor agrees that all Subcontracts will include provisions which
require compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and policies; with the
applicable terms of this Contract; and with any provisions such as may be reasonably requested by County;
and shall also include provisions ensuring the following:

(a) The disclosure of any other contracts with County at the time the agreement is signed
or at any time during the Contract Term. If such agreement exists, Subcontractor shall warrant and guarantee
that Subcontractor will report and receive payment for each service/participant only from County funds under
this Contract; and that there will be no duplicate payments for those services/participants reported under this
Contract from any other sources or from County under any other contract or agreement.

(b) Agreement:

(i) to reasonably cooperate with any County inquiry or investigation into
Subcontractor and/or participant complaints; and

(ii) to maintain confidentiality of information and security of all records as
required by law and the terms and conditions of this Contract; and

(iii) that Contractor has the sole responsibility for payment for services rendered
by Subcontractor; and, in the event of non-payment, insolvency or cessation of operations, sole recourse of
Subcontractor against Contractor will be through Contractor or the bankruptcy estate of Contractor; and

(iv) that County is not liable for any payment to Subcontractor; and

(v) to warrant that Subcontractor has systems in place to identify and document
services to Eligible Clients according to different funding sources; and

(vi) to warrant that any service/participant for which County pays will not also be
paid for by any other funding source or by County under any other contract, pursuant to Section 15.3 of this
Contract; and

(vii) to assure Contractor’s ability to meet all Contract requirements, including but
not limited to reporting requirements.

24.3 Contract Limitation. This Contract sets out the agreements and obligations between County and
Contractor only, and does not obligate County in any way to any of Contractor’s Subcontractors, nor to any
other third party. This Contract creates no third party beneficiary rights as between County and any of
Contractor’s Subcontractors. Contractor has the sole responsibility for payment for services rendered by
Subcontractors with Subcontractor’s sole recourse in the event of Contractor non-payment, insolvency or
cessation of operations against Contractor or Contractor’s bankruptcy estate. County shall not under any
circumstances be liable to Contractor’s creditors or Subcontractors for any payments under this Contract.
Contractor agrees to include notice of the requirements in this section in every Subcontractor agreement.

24.4 ITUB. Contractor agrees to make a “good faith” effort to take all necessary and reasonable steps to
insure HUBs the maximum opportunity to be Subcontractors under this Contract where suitable HUB
Subcontractors exist. Contractor must report all expenditures made to HUB Subcontractors to the County
Purchasing Agent. Failure by Contractor to make such good faith effort to employ HUBs as Subcontractors
constitutes a breach of this Contract and may result in termination. The Parties agree that 1{UB requirements
and determinations will be made by the County Purchasing Agent, and that Contractor will contact the County
Purchasing Agent with any questions regarding this provision.

24.5 Level of Service. Contractor will ensure the provision of timely and quality professional services by
individuals, agencies, or other Subcontractors which will meet or exceed applicable licensing and regulatory

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 24

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



and professional standards applicable to the service provided and will provide County relevant documentation
of such licenses upon request.

24.6 Payment to Subcontractor(s). Contractor shall make its best effort to pay Subcontractor(s) for
undisputed claims for services rendered within five (5) business days of receipt of payments and/or advances
from County corresponding to those services under the terms of this Contract. This Section 24.6 refers only to
obligations under this Contract between County and Contractor, and does not operate to contradict or change
the provisions in Section 24.3.

25.0 MONITORING

25.1 County Monitoring. County, either directly or through TCHHSVS, reserves the right to perform
periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor’s (and Subcontractors’) compliance/performance with the terms of
this Contract, and of the adequacy, effectiveness and timeliness of Contractor’s performance under this
Contract. Such monitoring visit may include review of any and all performance activities as well as any and
all records or other documentation maintained in relation to Contractor’s performance under this Contract.
Within thirty (30) days of each monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of the
monitor’s findings. If the report notes deficiencies in Contractor’s performances under the terms of this
Contract, it shall include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor.
Contractor shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified. Failure to make
required changes in a timely manner may result in termination of the Contract by County. County may
provide technical assistance to Contractor and may request changes in Contractor’s accounting, administrative
and management procedures in order to correct any deficiencies noted.

26.0 NOTICES

26.1 ReQuirements. Except as otherwise specifically noted in this Contract, any notice required or
permitted to be given under this Contract by one Party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and
deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the
Party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the Party at the
address specified as follows:

26.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Contract shall be:

Sherri Fleming, County Executive (or her successor)
Travis County Department of Health, Human Services,
and Veterans’ Services
100 N. 11135, Suite 3700
Austin, Texas 78701

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office)
Travis County Attorney
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
ATTENTION: Civil Transactions

and
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing
P. 0. Box 1748

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 25

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Austin, Texas 78767

26.4 Contractor Address. The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this Contract and for all
notices hereunder shall be:

Marjorie Williams, AICP
Northeast and Bucks Company T/A
Mullin & Lonergan Associates, Inc.
3909 Hartzdale Drive, Suite 901
Camp Hill, PA 17011

26.5 Change of Address. Each Party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the
change in compliance with Section 26.0. Any change in the address, including a change in the Contractor’s
Executive Director or Chairperson of the Board of Directors, shall be reported to the County Executive and
the Purchasing Agent within twenty (20) days of the change.

26.6 Change of Name and/or Identity. Contractor shall notifj the Purchasing Agent and TCHHSVS
County Executive immediately in writing, and in advance where possible, of any significant change affecting
the Contractor, including change of Contractor’s name or identity, ownership or control, payee identification
number and other. Failure to provide such information in a timely manner may delay payment under this
Contract or result in other action by County regarding Contractor’s status under this Contract. Notice shall
include copies of relevant paperwork evidencing any change, including copies of new W-9 Form or other
forms required to be filed to effect such change. No change in the obligation of or to Contractor will be
recognized until it is approved by the Purchasing Agent and/or Commissioners Court (according to applicable
statute and County policy). Failure to timely provide notice under this Section 26.6 may result in delay of
payment. Where any change involves an assignment by Contractor of rights or obligations under this
Contract, such assignment shall be approved by County pursuant to Section 28.0.

27.0 PROHIBITIONS

27.1 Count-v Forfeiture of Contract. If Contractor has done business with a Key Contracting Person as
listed in Exhibit “A” to Attachment G during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of
this Contract by Contractor or does business with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of
execution of this Contract by Contractor (including business done during any Renewal Term of this Contract)
and prior to full performance of this Contract, Contractor shall forfeit all County benefits of this Contract and
County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all considerations, or the value of all consider
ation, paid to Contractor pursuant to this Contract. Contractor shall notif’ County of any change in the
information submitted with this Contract as to the Ethics Affidavit within twenty (20) days of such change
throughout the Initial Term and/or any Renewal Term.

27.2 Conflict of Interest.
27.2.1 General Conflict. Contractor shall ensure that no person who is an employee, agent,

consultant, officer, or elected or appointed official of Contractor, or member of Contractor’s governing body,
who exercises or has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to activities performed pursuant
to this Contract or who is in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside information
with regard to these activities has or may obtain a personal or financial interest or benefit from the activity, or
have an interest in any contract, Subcontract or agreement with respect to it, or the proceeds under it, either for
him or herself or those with whom he or she has family or business ties, during his or her tenure or for one
year thereafter.

27.2.2 Questionnaire. If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, T the
Contractor shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections
Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, 78751. The Contractor shall update this Questionnaire by September
of each year thereafter for the duration of this Contract as required by Chapter 176 of the Local

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 26

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Government Code. In addition, if any statement on this submitted Questionnaire becomes incomplete or
inaccurate, the Contractor shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Contractor should note that the law
requires the County to provide access to this Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website.

27.3 Solicitation. Contractor warrants that no persons or selling agency was or has been retained to
solicit this Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee,
excepting bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial selling agencies maintained by Contractor
to secure business. For breach or violation of this walTanty, County shall have the right to terminate this
Contract without liability, or, in its discretion to, as applicable, add to or deduct from the Contract price for
consideration, or otherwise recover the full amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent
fee.

27.4 Gratuities. County may cancel this Contract if it is found that gratuities in the form of
entertainment, gifts, or otherwise were offered or given by Contractor or any agent or representative to any
County official or employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect to the performing
of this Contract. In the event this Contract is cancelled by County pursuant to this provision, the County shall
be entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies, to recover from Contractor a sum equal in amount to
the cost incurred by Contractor in providing such gratuities. Contractor’s employees, officers and agents shall
neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value from Subcontractors or potential
Subcontractors. Contractor shall establish safeguards to prohibit its employees from using their positions for a
purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or
others, particularly those with whom they have family, business or other ties.

27.5 Nepotism. Contractor agrees that it will comply with the guidelines set forth for public officials
under TEX. GOVERNMENT CODE ANN, Ch. 573, by ensuring that no officer, employee or member of the
governing body of Contractor shall vote or confirm the employment of any person related within the second
degree by affinity or third degree by consanguinity to any member of the governing body or to any other
officer or employee authorized to employ or supervise such person without written approval by County.

28.0 ASSIGNABILITY

28.1 Written Approval. County will not recognize assignment by Contractor of any of the rights or
duties created by this Contract without the prior written approval of such assignment by County. This
provision includes assignment, sale, merger or any other action resulting in any change in the status of
Contractor. Submission of a request for approval under this Section 28.1, “Assignment,” shall be made in
writing to the Purchasing Agent and the Purchasing Agent and Department shall submit to Commissioners
Court for approval according to County procedures. Failure to secure the approval required in this Section
28.1 may result in delay of payment or other sanctions.

28.2 Binding Agreement. Subject to Section 28.1, this Contract shall be binding upon the successors,
assigns, administrators, and legal representatives of the Parties to this Contract.

29.0 LEGAL AUTHORITY

29.1 Contractor Authority. Contractor guarantees that Contractor possesses the legal authority to enter
into this Contract, receive funds authorized by this Contract, and to perform the services Contractor has
obligated itself to perform under this Contract.

29.2 Signors. The person or persons signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing
themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, do hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or
they have been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this Contract on behalf of Contractor and to bind
Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this Contract.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 27

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



29.3 Suspension. County shall have the right to suspend or terminate this Contract if there is a dispute as
to the legal authority of either Contractor or the person signing this Contract to enter into this Contract or to
render performances under it. Contractor and any person signing this Contract are liable to County for any
money disbursed by County for performance of the provisions of this Contract, if County has suspended or
terminated this Contract for breach of Section 29.1 or Section 29.2.

30.0 INTERPRETATIONAL GUIDELINES

30.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Contract, the time shall be
computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a
Saturday, Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be omitted
from the computation.

30.2 Numbers and Gender. Words of any gender in this Contract shall be construed to include any other
gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other unless the context in the Contract
clearly requires otherwise.

30.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Contract have been
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or subsection, and are not
to be used in construing this Contract.

30.4 Use of Terms. The Parties agree that the terms “shall” and “will” are used interchangeably in this
Contract.

31.0 OTHER PROVISIONS

31.1 Exemption From County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE
ANN. § 262 et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Contract is exempt from the requirements
of the County Purchasing Act because it is a Contract for the purchase of personal or professional services
or meets other requirement(s) for exemption pursuant to applicable law.

31.2 Survival of Conditions. Applicable provisions of this Contract, as determined by County, shall
survive beyond termination or expiration of this Contract until full and complete compliance with all aspects
of these provisions has been achieved where the Parties have expressly agreed that those provisions should
survive any such termination or expiration or where those provisions remain to be performed or by their
nature would be intended to be applicable following any such termination or expiration date.

31.3 Non-Waiver of Default. One or more acts of forbearance by any Party to enforce any provision of
this Contract or any payment, act or omission by any Party shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of any other Party which then exists or may subsequently exist.

31.4 Reservation of Rights. If any Party to this Contract breaches this Contract, the other Party(ies) shall
be entitled to any and all rights and remedies provided for by the Texas law and any applicable Federal laws
or regulations. All rights of County, under this Contract are specifically reserved and any payment, act or
omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to County under it. The exercise of or failure to
exercise any right or remedy in this Contract of County or the failure to act in accordance with law based upon
the other Party’s breach of the terms, covenants, and conditions of this Contract, or the failure to demand the
prompt performance of any obligation under this Contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or
remedy under this Contract or under any law, nor shall any action taken or not taken in the exercise of any
right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

31.5 Law and Venue. This Contract is governed by the laws of the State of Texas and all obligations
under this Contract shall be performable in the City of Austin, Texas or in Travis County, Texas. It is
expressly understood that any lawsuit, litigation, or dispute arising out of or relating to this Contract will take

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 28

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



place in Travis County and the City of Austin.

31.6 Severability. If any portion of this Contract is ruled invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder of it shall remain valid and binding. If federal, state or local laws or other requirements are
amended or judicially interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this Contract, on the part of either
Party, substantially unreasonable or impossible, and if the Parties should be unable to agree upon any
amendment that would therefore be needed to enable the substantial continuation of the services contemplated
in this Contract, the Parties shall be discharged from any further obligations created under the terms of this
Contract, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests or obligations incurred up to
the date of termination.

31.7 Political Activity. Contractor shall not use any of the performance under this Contract or any
portion of the Contract Funds for any activity related to influencing the outcome of any election for public
office, or any election, or the passage or defeat of any legislative measure. This prohibition shall not be
construed to prevent any official or employee of Contractor from furnishing to any member of its governing
body upon request or to any other local or state official or employee, or to any citizen, information in the
hands of the employee or official not considered under law to be confidential. No Contract Funds can be used
directly or indirectly to hire employees or in any other way fund or support candidates for the legislative,
executive or judicial branches of the government of Contractor, the State of Texas or the government of the
United States.

31.8 Sectarian Activity.
31.8.1 Religious Influence. Within the limits and understandings set forth in Section

31.8.2, Contractor shall ensure, and require all Subcontractors to ensure, that provision of services
under this Contract shall be carried on in a manner free from religious influence. Contractor shall not
execute any agreement with any primarily religious organization to receive Contract Funds from
Contractor unless the agreement includes provisions such as those set forth in this Section 28.8 or as
provided by County, to effectuate this assurance. Contractor shall submit such agreements to County
prior to the release of Contract Funds to such Subcontractor.

31.8.2 Civil Rights Act. Section 702 Application. Contractor and County agree to be
bound by the following as to Subcontractor(s) and Contractor respectively, and Contractor shall
include these requirements in any Subcontract under this Contract:

(a) A religious organization that enters into a contract with County (or Subcontractor who
enters into a Subcontract with Contractor) does not by so contracting lose exemption
provided under Section 702 of the Civil Rights Act (42 U.S.C., Section 2000E-1(a))
regarding employment practices. A religious or charitable organization is eligible to be a
Contractor on the same basis as any other private organization. Contractor retains its
independence from State and Local governments, including the Contractor’s control over
the definition, development, practice, and expression of its religious beliefs. Except as
provided by federal law, County shall not interpret this Contract to require a religious
organization to alter its form of internal governance or remove religious art, icons, scripture
or other symbols.

(b) Neither the County’s selection of charitable or faith-based Contractor of social services
nor the expenditure of funds under this Contract is an endorsement of the Contractor’s
charitable or religious character, practices or expressions. The purpose of this Contract is
the provision of social services. No expenditures have as their objective the funding of
sectarian worship, instruction or proselytization.

(c) No provider of social services for the County may discriminate against any Client on
the basis of religion, a religious belief or any Client’s refusal to actively participate in a
religious practice. If a Client believes that their rights have been violated, that complaint
should be discussed with a County representative immediately.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 29

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



(d) Neither the County’s selection of charitable or faith-based Contractor of social services
nor the expenditure of funds under this Contract is an endorsement of the Contractor’s
charitable or religious character, practices or expressions.

31.8.3 Client Advisement. Contractor shall reasonably apprise all Eligible Clients of the
requirements in this Section 28.8, and shall ensure the provision of services pursuant to these provisions:

31.8.4 Additional Rights. Section 104 of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity
Reconciliation Act of 1996 (8 U.S.C. Section 604a) sets forth certain additional rights and responsibilities for
charitable and faith-based providers of social services, certain additional rights of assisted individuals, and
certain additional responsibilities of County to providers and assisted individuals. This Contract is subject to
those additional rights and responsibilities.

31.9 Publicity. In any publicity prepared or distributed by or for Contractor, the funding through County
shall be mentioned as having made the project possible. Prior to publication or any disbursement of
such publicity, Contractor must provide a copy of the final form of the publicity and secure the
approval of the County Executive. When appropriate as determined by County Executive,
Contractor shall publicize the services and activities of Contractor under this Contract.

31.10 Disputes.
31.10.1 Contract Issues. At any time that Contractor has an issue, problem, dispute, or other

question (“issue”) concerning this Contract, Contractor may first contact County through County
Department/County Executive. Contractor shall provide written notice of the issue to County
Department/County Executive, with such written notice including a specific written description of the issue as
well as the Contractor’s desired resolution of the issue. Contractor and County will make a good faith effort to
resolve the issue to their mutual satisfaction in a timely manner. It is understood and agreed that any
resolution of the issue which necessitates a change in any term or condition of this Contract, including a
waiver of any term or condition, shall be handled only as a written amendment pursuant to Section 3.0 of this
Contract. Any issue not resolved satisfactorily to both Parties under Section 14.3.2 may be addressed
pursuant to Section 31.10 of this Contract.

31.10.2 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor and/or
County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract presented to the
County under this Section 31.10, the Contractor or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing
Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a
specific written description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor’s requested resolution of the
dispute and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such
notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further
issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise
stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at this stage not
issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the Contractor does not agree with any
document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized
County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the County
Executive within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, outlining the
exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a written notice of the final resolution
of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the
Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction,
Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent.
The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the County Executive. This Notice of Appeal
must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution. Contractor
then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the
matter on the Commissioners Court agenda.

31.10.3 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
Section 28.10, Contractor shall notify the County Executive, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 30

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of
Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by County and approved by Contractor, as the provider
of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023.
Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain
confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

31.11 Coordination. Contractor shall coordinate and share information with other Travis County Health
and Human Services programs and CAN in any way that is appropriate as determined by County to maximize
the benefit to Eligible Clients in City of AustinlTravis County and to avoid duplication of services.

31.12 County Public Purpose. By execution of this Contract, the Commissioners Court hereby finds that
the issues, problems and needs to be addressed by the services to be provided under the terms of this Contract,
and specifically set forth in Attachment A hereto, constitute a significant public concern impacting members
of the indigent population which the County serves. The Commissioners Court further finds that the
provision of services to be provided by Contractor pursuant to this Contract will further the public purpose of
addressing those health and human services issues, problems and needs identified in this Contract (including
Attachment A) for qualified individuals.

31.13 Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be financially liable to the other Party for delays or failures to
perform in Contract performance caused by force majeure (i.e. those causes generally recognized under Texas
law as constituting impossible conditions). Such delays or failures to perform shall extend the period of
performance until these exigencies have been removed. The party seeking to avail itself of this clause shall
notify the other Party within five (5) business days or otherwise waive the right as a defense, unless
notification is impractical under the circumstances, in which case notification shall be done in as timely a
manner as possible. Contractor agrees that breach of this provision entitles County to reduce or stop payments
or immediately terminate this Contract.

31.14 Other Agreements. It is understood and agreed by all Parties that the terms of this Contract do not
in any way limit or prohibit current or future agreements between any of the Parties for the provision of
additional services as mutually agreed to in writing by those Parties.

BY THE SIGNATURES AFFIXED BELOW, the above Contract is hereby accepted as all the terms and conditions of
this Contract.

CONTRACTOR: Northeast and Bucks Company T/A
Mullin & Lonergan Associates, Inc.

By:______________________________
Its Duly Authorized Agent

Printed Name:
Title: tIlCjcrie. WI(iax Pri?i Date: 12-.

TRAVIS COUNTY

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 31

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



By:________________________________

Samuel T. Biscoe

County Judge
Date:_______________

County Approvals:

As to Legal Form:

Assistant County Attorney Date:

Funds Certified By:

Susan Spataro, County Auditor Date:_____

Purchasing:

Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent Date:_____

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 32

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ATTACHMENT A

WORK STATEMENT
(Taken from Proposal)

PROPOSED METHODOLOGY

Based on the RFP published by Travis County, our knowledge of HUD’s expectations relative to
AIs and our Al experience with other recipients of HUB funding, M&L offers the following AT
work plan and methodology for your consideration.

Task 1. Project Mobilization

This task involves a series of initial organizational steps that will ensure the timely execution of
subsequent tasks. We will begin by providing a master stakeholder chart to the County that
includes all of the categories of stakeholders with whom consultations will be conducted. M&L
has drafted questionnaires for each category of Al stakeholder and will submit these to the
County for review. We will also schedule the initial meeting with County officials (see Task 2).
Finally, we will prepare letters to HUD and the Texas Workforce Commission Civil Rights
Division requesting lists of complaints and a status report on fair housing complaints filed with
each respective agency since the last Al (see Task 11). It is important to request this information
early in the fair housing planning process as it sometimes takes weeks or months to obtain this
data.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Provision of stakeholder chart format and stakeholder
questionnaires to the County; scheduling of initial meeting with the County; provision of
draft HUB and TWCCRD letters to the County

Client Responsibilities: Completion of stakeholder chart; distribution of stakeholder
questionnaires; provision of meeting space for initial meeting with M&L and all
interviews and focus groups; follow-up contact with stakeholders to confirm attendance
at interviews and focus groups

Task 2. Initial Meeting with County

It is anticipated that representatives from the County will attend this project kick-off meeting. At
this meeting, M&L will become acquainted with staff and their expectations for the project.
Through conversation, we will gain insights into local fair housing issues, listen to your
aspirations and priorities and identify any special circumstances or sensitive issues surrounding
the assignment. We will inquire about the County’s internal methods of imposing AFFH
responsibilities on CDBG and HOME sub-recipients. We will also begin to define who does
what in terms of fair housing and how effectively the Al partners and their fair housing
stakeholders collaborate to achieve common goals. We will pose questions about the previous
AT experiences in an effort to improve on the process and product produced.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 33

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



We will utilize this meeting as an opportunity to review the Al scope of work and to share our
insights on HUD’s expectations relative to AFFH. We will also use this opportunity to collect
copies of HUD FHEO correspondence and other related documents or reports that will provide
us with context as we begin work on the assignment.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Attendance at initial meeting with the County; provision of “List
of Documents Needed” to the County

Client Responsibilities: Collection of documents required to complete Al; forwarding
documents to M&L

Task 3. Stakeholder Outreach & Community Workshops

At the core of our Al methodology is an expansive outreach to fair housing stakeholders. We
consider this a form of public input into the Al. Stakeholder outreach is a labor-intensive, but
highly valuable aspect of our AT methodology. M&L’s stakeholder outreach will involve the
distribution of Al questionnaires. We have developed a series of questionnaires specific to each
classification of stakeholder. We will work with the County to defme the timing and method of
disseminating and collecting the stakeholder questionnaires. M&L will conduct follow-up
telephone interviews with stakeholders, as appropriate. AT stakeholders typically include:

CDBG advisory committee

Housing committee

Fair housing committee

Public housing authority

Village of Webberville

FHAP and FHIP recipients located within Travis County

Other fair housing counseling, education and enforcement organizations

Advocacy organizations that represent the specific interests of protected classes,
including persons with disabilities, civil rights commissions, organizations working with
low and moderate income persons, etc.

Tenants rights organizations and legal services

County planning department

Local Board of Realtors or Realtor’s Associations

Landlord organizations

Property management agents

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 34

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Public transit agency

Organizations representing immigrants and persons with limited English proficiency

Following the completion of the stakeholder interviews and focus group meetings, M&L will
prepare a List of Observations, summarizing the over-arching themes and challenges identified
by the Al stakeholders.

In addition to the series of one-on-one interview and focus group sessions conducted for key
housing stakeholders, M&L will prepare for and facilitate two Community Workshops at
locations selected by County staff. The purpose of the Community Workshops will be to solicit
input from County residents, neighborhoods and other interested parties who would not
ordinarily be included in the stakeholder process.

Deliverable #1: List of Observations from interviews, focus group meetings and
community workshops

M&L Responsibilities: Conduct interviews and focus groups with key stakeholders;
conduct two Community Workshops for general public input; prepare List of
Observations covering all outreach initiatives for client; cost of advertising for
Community Workshops

Client Responsibilities: Provision of meeting space for interviews and focus groups;
scheduling and reserving of space for Community Workshops; follow-up contact with
stakeholders to confirm attendance at interviews and focus groups; collection of
completed questionnaires for M&L

Task 4. Research and Analysis of Demographics and Housing Trends, and Vacancy Rate
Study

As part of this task, we search for key housing and demographic indicators that help to paint the
picture of fair housing in Travis County. We will prepare a full analysis of trends in population,
households, and income with emphasis on members of the protected classes (i.e., race, ethnicity,
disability, familial status, etc.), to the extent that reliable data is available. Trends from 1990
through 2010 will be analyzed, and unincorporated areas will be contrasted with incorporated
areas to identify significant findings relative to areas of concentration of minorities and low
income persons. To the extent that data is available, the Village of Webberville will be included
as a separate geographic unit throughout the Al.

Residential segregation patterns will be mapped by census tract beginning in 1960 and
continuing through to 2010 to illustrate the historical migration of minorities throughout the
County.

We will analyze the local housing stock in terms of condition, level of accessibility, vacancy
status, sales prices, and rents. We will analyze and compare the affordability of housing, both
rental and sales, for major minority groups. Specifically, we will identify the relative presence,
location, and geographic concentration of members of the protected classes. We will identify
patterns of housing segregation using the dissimilarity index for 2000 and 2010. We will use the
most recent census data available at the census tract level in preparing this analysis.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 35

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



As part of the housing profile of the Al, a Vacancy Rate Study will be conducted for rental
properties consisting of 50 units or more.

The survey will be conducted by bedroom type and rental rate for the past two years to determine
average rent and average occupancy. The study will be conducted via online survey with e-mail
requests for information sent to property owners and management agents.

Foreclosure data for the County will be analyzed at the census tract level using HUD’s NSP3
database or the most current and readily available data source at the time.

We will research and analyze occupancy and waiting list characteristics for both public housing
and the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program to determine the relative presence of
members of the protected classes, to the extent that this information is made available from the
Housing Authority of Travis County. We will document HATC’s efforts aimed at HCV
mobility.

We will analyze the geographic distribution of affordable housing facilities and programs,
including public housing, Housing Choice Vouchers and other assisted or subsidized housing.
We will also analyze any activities involving the demolition of public housing and the impact of
such activities on members of the protected classes.

As part of this task, a series of maps will be created illustrating select demographic and housing
trends in comparison to “areas of concentration of minorities” and “areas of concentration of low
income persons,” as defined by the County. We will also identify and map “areas of
opportunity” where fair housing choice can be expanded.

In all cases, the sources of all data used throughout the Al will be noted in detail.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Research and analysis of data

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 5. Analysis of Employment Data

As part of this task, we compare the location of major employment centers in Travis County to
areas of concentrations of minorities and low income persons. We will draw conclusions about
the location and access to jobs and housing in terms of the protected classes.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Research and analysis of data

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 6. Review of Real Estate Practices

As part of this task, we will interview representatives of the local Real Estate Association to
obtain information about how well its members are trained to recognize and deal with fair
housing violations. We will document local fair housing education initiatives within the
industry.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 36

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



We will also analyze recent housing sales prices to determine if higher housing costs restrict
housing choice in certain neighborhoods or communities for members of the protected classes, to
the extent that this data is made available from the Board of Realtors’ MLS. To the extent that
the local Boards are willing to make the data available, we will analyze how well members of the
protected classes are represented among Realtors and the local Board, and the degree to which
minorities participate in the local MLS.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Research and analysis of data

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 7. Analysis of HMDA Data

The Home Mortgage Disclosure Act database provides information concerning mortgage lending
in the community. We will evaluate loan denial data for minority applicants for 2008, 2009 and
2010, the most recent years for which data is available. We will also research high cost loan data
and trends for the County. We will use this data to defme whether mortgage loan products are
available equally to persons in similar economic circumstances by race and ethnicity.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Research and analysis of data

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 8. Interim Report

At this point in the project, M&L will publish an Interim Report that includes the research
performed in Tasks 1 through 7.

Deliverable #2: Interim Report (tasks 1 -7)

M&L Responsibilities: Provision of Interim Report to clients

Client Responsibilities: Review of Interim Report; provision of feedback to M&L within
15 days

Task 9. Evaluation of Public Policies

CDBG and HOME — We will review the County’s application processes and project
selection criteria to determine how AFFH factors are considered in funding decisions.
We will inquire about the County’s efforts to inform and educate its sub-recipients,
including local units of government, about AFFH responsibilities.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 37

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



We will analyze the County’s fair housing monitoring efforts as well as their procedures
for sanctioning sub-recipient organizations that fail to AFFH. We will review any
restrictions placed on local programs by HUD and the County’s progress in achieving
compliance.

Zoning — We will work with County planners to determine the existence of
discriminatory requirements or provisions. We will inquire about the County’s efforts to
identify the existence of discriminatory requirements or provisions in municipal zoning
ordinances, such as group home restrictions, minimum lot sizes, and other development
standards that impact the cost and location of housing.

Comprehensive Plan We will review the County’s plan to understand how Travis
County has advocated for affordable housing and included fair housing policies in its
long-range planning document. Specifically, we will look for strong connections
between where lower income neighborhoods or communities are located in relation to
public transportation services and employment centers.

Tenant selection and site selection policies — For public housing, the Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Program, and other forms of assisted housing, we will review selection
policies in search of discriminatory language or provisions.

Other public housing and Section 8 policies — We will review the HATC’s ACOP and
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan for special policies,
such as reasonable accommodation and local preferences, which affect members of the
protected classes. We will also review the status of the HATC’s Section 504 Needs
Assessment and Transition Plan.

Local administrative procedures for processing fair housing complaints — We will
assess the effectiveness of intake, processing and investigation procedures.

Tax policies — We will research real property tax rates, by local taxing district for all
locations with Travis County, to identify the tax burden for homeowners. In particular,
we will analyze to what degree the various tax rates in the relevant taxing districts may
impact housing affordability across Travis County. To the extent that the appropriate
mapping files can be made available, we will map this analysis against the backdrop of
areas of concentration of minorities and lower income persons.

Building codes — We will research how accessibility measures are enforced through state
and local codes. Disability advocacy organizations will be interviewed to identifS’
impediments to accessible housing. The location of accessible assisted housing will be
mapped, to the extent that this information is readily available (i.e., ATC’s Guide to
Affordable Housing).

Public transit — Through discussions with the regional transit agency, we will determine
the extent to which public transit service is provided to public and other assisted housing
and how well the transit system links lower income housing with jobs.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 38

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Immigrants and persons with limited English proficiency — We will review
administrative actions that influence housing and housing related services for immigrants
and persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). We will review the County’s
Language Access Plan (LAP).

Composition of appointed boards and commissions — We will look for representation
of members of the protected classes on select County appointed boards and commissions
with housing and housing-related functions.

Newspaper advertising — We will review the real estate sections of local publications
for compliance with the Fair Housing Act.

To the extent that the Village of Webberville has any of the above listed policies, these will be
reviewed as part of the Al.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Research and analysis of data

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 10. Evaluation of Local Fair Housing Organizations

In this task, we will define the function of the agencies involved in the day-to-day process of
responding to fair housing questions and complaints for County residents. First, we will explore
how members of the protected classes become aware of the existence and function of the
County’s fair housing organizations. This will involve an assessment of outreach and
communication efforts. If applicable, we will review the results of any testing that has taken
place in the County. Then we will assess organizational strengths and weaknesses and the extent
to which the agencies operate as part of a broader framework of organizations that work
collectively to provide information, expand knowledge, promote public awareness and generally
expand opportunities for fair housing choice in the County. We will review the local fair
housing ordinance, describe the practices and authority of the local commission, and whether the
local ordinance is substantially equivalent to the Fair Housing Act.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Research and analysis of data

Client Responsibilities: None

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 39

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Task 11. Summary of Fair Housing Complaints and Lawsuits

At the outset of the project, we will draft a suggested letter to HUD and the Texas Workforce
Commission Civil Rights Division requesting status reports of fair housing complaints filed by
County residents. The letters will request summaries of complaints received in the County since
the previous AT. If there are any local fair housing enforcement agencies that investigate
complaints, such as Austin Tenants Council, we will prepare a status report request to these
organizations. We will also research the status of any legal action relative to fair housing within
the County.

The results of any paired testing that may have been conducted in the County will be requested
and analyzed to identify trends in housing discrimination and enforcement.
The work undertaken by FHIP grant recipients operating in Travis County will be requested and
analyzed in an effort to determine the impact of the HUD-funded initiatives.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Provision of draft letters to HUD and TWCCRD to client
Client Responsibilities: Mail requests for housing discrimination complaint data to HUD
and TWCCRD

Task 12. Review of Fair Housing Accomplishments

Based on our meetings with public officials and fair housing stakeholders, we will review the
previous fair housing action plan for Travis County and identify measures taken to implement
the plan over the past several years. In carrying out this task, we will review the fair housing
section of the Countys previous CAPERs.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Research and analysis of data

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 13. Summary of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice

Based on the results of our statistical analysis, the questionnaires, interviews and focus group
meetings, we will prepare a description of issues that constitute impediments to fair housing
choice. A summary of impediments will be prepared. We will divide the impediments into two
categories:

public sector impediments where agencies and organizations exert control over
discriminatory practices, and

private sector impediments that are beyond the control of Travis County.
Deliverable: None

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 40

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



M&L Responsibilities: Development of a list of impediments to fair housing choice

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 14. Fair Housing Action Plan

A Fair Housing Action Plan will be prepared. The Plan will recommend a series of actions
aimed at overcoming barriers to fair housing choice and expanding public awareness of fair
housing issues in the County. The action plan will correspond directly with identified
impediments, and will emphasize executable goals and strategic actions that are within the
authority of the County to implement. In cases where identified impediments are beyond the
purview and control of the County, we will note them as such. We will include recommendations
for incorporating AFFH policies into CDBG, HOME and other activities. To the extent that
impediments to fair housing choice are identified in the Village of Webberville, these will also
be identified and discussed in the AT.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Development of a fair housing action plan

Client Responsibilities: None

Task 15. Initial Draft of Al

This draft document will include the results of our research in tasks 1 through 13, and the Fair
Housing Action Plan included in task 14. We will distribute a draft copy of our report to the
County. Thereafter, we will obtain feedback from County staff on the AT, including the Fair
Housing Action Plan.

Deliverable #3: Draft Al document (tasks 1-14)

M&L Responsibilities: Provision of Draft AT document to client

Client Responsibilities: Review of Draft Al document; provision of feedback to M&L
within 21 days

Task 16. Revisions to Draft Al based on Staff Feedback

In this step, we will incorporate comments and revisions provided by County staff. We will
create a polished document appropriate for public review and comment.

Deliverable #4: Revised Draft Al document

M&L Responsibilities: Discussion of comments and requested revisions with client;
incorporation of revisions; preparation of Draft AT document for public review and
comment

Client Responsibilities: Review of Draft Al document; provision of feedback to M&L

Task 17. Citizen Review and Comment

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 41

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



We will provide the County with the complete revised draft document in Adobe Acrobat for
uploading on its website, and placement in public libraries and other locations identified by staff.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Provide the County with a complete revised draft Al document
Client Responsibilities: Distribution of Draft Al document publication of Notice of
Availability for public review and comment

Task 18. Meeting and Presentation to Staff and County Commissioners Court
To accomplish this task, M&L will facilitate a meeting with County staff and a second meeting
with the County Commissioners Court to present an overview of the Draft AT prior to a 30-day
public review period.

Deliverable: None

M&L Responsibilities: Provision of Final Al document to client; attendance at and
participation in Public Meeting; attendance at and presentation of Alto the County
Commission

Client Responsibilities: Coordination of Public Meeting and Council agenda scheduling

Task 19. Final Al Document

Following the 30-day public review period and at the direction of County staff M&L will
incorporate any final revisions into the AT document. We will publish and distribute final copies
of the report on CD and hard copy in MS Word and Adobe Acrobat formats.

Deliverable #5: Final AT document

M&L Responsibilities: Provision of Final AT document to client
Client Responsibilities: Acceptance of Final Al document

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 42

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



PRO FOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE

Assuming a contracting date of February 1, 2012, we would suggest the following six-month
schedule for the completion of all tasks and submission of deliverables. The contract period
would begin upon receipt of a fully executed contract received in the offices of Mullin &
Lonergan Associates.

Task # Task Start Date End Date

1 Project mobilization Feb 1 Feb 15

2 Prepare for/attend initial meeting with County Feb 1 Feb 29

Prepare for/conduct stakeholder outreach and community
3 vorkshops Feb 1 Feb 29

Deliverable #1)

4 Research/analyze demographic/housing trends, including
Feb 1 Mar 31(acancy Rate Study

5 nalysis of employment data Feb 1 Mar 31

6 Review of real estate practices Feb 1 Mar 31

7 nalysis of HMDA data Feb 1 Mar 31

8 Publish interim report on Tasks 1 7
B Apr 15Deliverable #2) y

9 Evaluation of public policies Mar 15 Apr 15

10 Evaluation of local fair housing organizations Mar15 Apr 15

I I Summary of fair housing complaints and lawsuits Mar 15 Apr 15

12 Review of fair housing accomplishments Mar15 Apr15

13 Summary of impediments to fair housing choice Mar 15 Apr 15

14 Fair housing action plan Mar15 Apr15

Initial Draft Al15 (Deliverable #3) By Apr30

Revisions to Draft Al16
(Deliverable #4) May 1 May 15

17 Citizen review & comment May 16 Jun 15

18 Meeting and presentation to Staff and County
May 16 Jun 15..ommissioners Court

Final Al Document19 (Deliverable #5) By Jul 31

• Dates will be adjusted dependent upon actual contract execution date.

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 43

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ArFACIIMENT B

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

LNot Applicable)

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 44

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ATTACHMENT C

PROGRAM BUDGET

Principal Professional Secretarial
ANALYSIS OFIMPEDIMENTS TASKS @$165/hr. §@$115/hr. $45Ihr. Tol

1 Projectmobilization 12 $ 1,980 4 $ 460 2 $ 90 $ 2,530
2 PrepareforandattendinitialmeetingwithCountyofficials 12 $ 1,980 12 $ 1,380 — $ - $ 3,360
3 ConductstakeholderintenAews and focus group meetings 40 $ 6,600 40 $ 4,600 — $ - $ 11,200
4 Researchandanalyzedemographicandhousingtrends,

36 $ 5,940 60 $ 6,900 48 $2,160 $ 15,000ncludino rental housina cancyanalsis — —

5 Research and analyze employment data
— $ - 8 $ 920 — $ - $ 920

6 Review of real estate practices
— $ - 4 $ 460 — $ - $ 460

7 Research and and analyze HMDAdata $ - 12 $ 1,380 — $ - $ 1,380
8 Publish interim reporton tasks 1-7 4 $ 660 12 $ 1,380 2 $ 90 $ 2,130
9 EaIuaUonofpubIicpolicies

— $ - 48 $ 5,520 — $ - $ 5,520
10 Eluationoflocalfairhousingorganizations $ - 12 $ 1,380 — $ - $ 1,380
11 Summary of fair housing complaints and lawsuits

— $ - 8 $ 920 — $ - $ 920
12 Revew offair housing accomplishments

— $ - 4 $ 460 — $ - $ 460
13 Summaryof Impediments to fair housing choice $ - 4 $ 460 — $ - $ 460
14 Fairhousingactionplan 4 $ 660 8 $ 920 — $ -

15 PrepareinitialdraftofAJ 4 $ 660 8 $ 920 2 $ 90 $170
16 ResionstoDraftAJ 4 $ 660 8 $ 920 2 $ 90 $1,670
17 Citizen ReAew and Comment 4 $ 660 — $ - — $ - $ 660
18 Meetings and presentations on DraftAJ 36 $ 5,940 - — $- $ 5,940
19 PublishtinalAl 4 $ 660 16 1,840 2 $ 90 $ 2,590— — —

SUBTOTAL 160 $26,400 268 $ 30,820 58 $ 2,610 59,830— — — —
TRAvEL ALLOWANCE $ 4,000
REPRODUCTION, AD’RTISING, PUBLICATION, GRAPHIC AND MJLING EXPENSE ALLOWANCE $ 2,500

GRAND TOTAL $ 66,330

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 45

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # S110306-DW

ATTACHMENT D

PERFORMANCE REPORT FORM

(Not Applicable)

I

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 46

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # Si 10306-DW

ATTACHMENT E

FINANCIAL FORMS
(If Applicable)

(i) Compliance Certification Form
(ii) Payment Request Form

(iii) Expenditure Report Form
(iv) Budget Revisions Request Form

(v) Travel Form
(vi) Time and Attendance Report

(vii) Instructions for County Invoicing
(viii) HUB Report

2

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 47

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # Si 10306-DW

ATTACHMENT F

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the
needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.
Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance
Requirements or alternate insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to Al Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or
activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following
concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best
rating of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be
submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the
contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s)
shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured
shall be considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured
using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies
of policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during j2Y term of the
Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has

3

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 48

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # Si 10306-DW

been expanded.

Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during jy term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles
and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to
limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following requirements (II.A - Il.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s)
performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and
agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

4

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 49

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # S110306-DW

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CO 2010)

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients j
provided, the required limits shall be:

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. if any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-
owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per
occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel

to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000

may be provided in lieu of Business AutomobUe Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or
Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising
out of Professional Services under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to
the date this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall
include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is
terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain
both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability
insurance shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the
renewal date of their insurance policy.

5

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 50

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # S110306-DW

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater
than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds
allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to
the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever
comes first. Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date
this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims
made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting
period date.

6

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 51

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # S110306-DW

ATFACHMENT G

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: Q4—13—12
NameofAffiant: Marjorie Williams
TitleofAffiant: Principal
BusinessNameofProponent:Northeast & Bucks Co. T/A Mullin & Lonergan Assoc.
Countyof Proponent: Cumberland County, PA

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached
to this affidavit as Exhibit 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit ‘1” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit ‘1 with whom Proponent is doing
business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose
name is not disclosed in the solicitation.

3909 Hartzdale Drive, Ste. 901
Address Camp Hill, PA 17011

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me byj4J AZl ,.‘+kM.S on 411 2OiZ—

( Th

N?Public, State of

_____________

Typed or printed name of nota ‘

My commission expires: i1 Jici

cOMMONWeAI.Th OF PNN5Y}VAI&r
Jennifei E. Easton, Notaiy Public

Oty of PItburgh1Allegheny County
My CommIssIon ExpIres Nov. 29, 2015

.cEM6,P8lNSYl.VANIA ASSOaATIOtI OF NOTARIES

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 52

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # S110306-DW

EXHIBIT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

January 24, 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leroy Nellis, Interim
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies

8

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 53

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # S1l0306-DW

Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, MS., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pen a, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant 111 Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero

9

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 54

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



RFS # Si 10306-DW

Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

CDBG Senior Planner Christy Copeland Mofiitt, LMSW
CDBG Planner Martha Broii

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of

Expiration
County Executive, TNR Joseph Gieselman 01/31/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 07/31/12
County Executive, Planning & Budget Rodney Rhoades 08/19/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

10

PS110306DW

Contract Page No. 55

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch / 854-6663, Marvin Brice 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL120191DW 
with The Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) to 
provide the coordination of transportation infrastructure activities for 
Travis County. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

The Governor of the State of Texas has designated the Capital Area 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) as the regional agency 
charged with coordinating transportation infrastructure in the five-county 
Austin-Round Rock-San Marcos Metropolitan Statistical Area.  CAMPO is 
dependent upon financial participation from local governments and 
transportation providers to augment the federal funds it receives.   

This agreement is for the support of the provision of programs and projects 
supporting air quality in Central Texas, implementing the region’s long-
range transportation plan and other programs benefiting residents of Travis 
County and Central Texas. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $8,200.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $8,200.00   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: May 1, 2012 to September 30, 2012  
  

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 557330 
  Funding Account(s): 001 490 5621 7501 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



            
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 
 

 

 

April 17, 2012 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 

 

FROM: Steven M. Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement  

  Surface Transportation Program–Metropolitan Mobility (STP-MM) 

 

 

TNR requests that Travis County enter into an interlocal agreement with The Capital Area Metropolitan 

Planning Organization (CAMPO) for local match funding for FY2012 for the STP-MM programs. 

 

Attached is the scope of services that will be provided per this agreement.  The total amount of match funding 

to be contributed by Travis County for fiscal year 2012 is $8,200.   

 

If you should have any questions or need further information, please call Sydnia Crosbie at 854-7682. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

SC:SMM:sc 

 
 
 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ILl 201 91DW

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

AND TRAVIS COUNTY
FOR

LOCAL MATCH FUNDING FY 2012 SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM—
METROPOLITAN MOBILITY (“STP-MM”) PROGRAMS

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT (‘Agreement”) is made by and between the
Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (“CAMPO”) and Travis County (the
“County”), together, the “Parties.”

RECITALS

1. The Governor of the State of Texas has designated CAMPO, acting through its
Transportation Policy Board, to be the metropolitan planning organization for the
Austin urbanized area(s); and

2. Each year, CAMPO, as the regional agency charged with coordinating
transportation infrastructure in the five-county Austin-Round Rock-San Marcos
Metropolitan Statistical Area in Central Texas (the “Central Texas Region”),
depends on financial participation from local governments and transportation
providers to augment the federal funds it receives; and

3. WHEREAS, CAMPO’s numerous programs and projects, including preparing for
non-attainment designation for air quality, implementing the Central Texas
region’s long-range transportation plan, continuing to improve the region’s travel
demand model to help justify requests for discretionary highway and transit
funds, and coordinating the region’s Commute Solutions program, (together, the
“CAMPO Programs”) help the Central Texas region comply with federal and state
requirements for receiving federal transportation and air quality funds and help
maintain the economic vitality and competitiveness of the region;

4. CAMPO and the County are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to
the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code
Section 791.001 et seq; and

5. In 2009, the CAMPO Transportation Policy Board commissioned a study by the
Texas Transportation Institute (“TTI”) to investigate how other metropolitan
planning organizations (“MPOs”) were funded and what methods those MPOs
used to solicit local contributions; and

5. TTI’s findings were that the majority of the MPOs used population as the basis
for their requests, and

6. On July 8,2011, CAMPO requested from the County $8,200 for FY 2012, based
on the number of residents in the unincorporated area of the County in 2008; and

1

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 1

fA-cq

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



IL12O191DW

7. On September 7, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court unanimously
approved the County’s Fiscal Year 2012 Preliminary Budget, and the Preliminary
Budget included payment of $8,200 to CAMPO;

8. On September 27, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court approved the
County’s Fiscal Year 2012 Budget.

CAMPO and the County agree as follows:

SECTION 1. OBLIGATIONS OF CAMPO

A. CAMPO must provide the services listed in Attachment A — Scope of Services.

B. CAMPO may retain and manage staff members or consultants to implement the
services listed in Attachment A.

C. This Section 1 .C. will survive the termination of this Agreement. By January 15,
2013, CAMPO must provide to the County:

1. A report that details how CAMPO used the local match funds contributed
by its jurisdictions;

2. A copy of the amendments to the 2035 Regional Transportation Plan:
3. A copy of the 2013-2016 Transportation Improvement Program with

associated amendments;
4. A copy of the Commute Solutions Annual Report;
5. A copy of the Congestion Management Process Report, which is a report

that describes CAMPO’s congestion management process, which process
includes:

(a) The development of congestion management objectives;
(b) The establishment of measures of multimodal transportation

system performance;
(C) The collection of data and the monitoring of system performance to

define the extent and duration of congestion and determine the
causes of congestion;

(d) The identification of congestion management strategies;
(e) Implementation activities, including identification of an

implementation schedule and possible funding sources for each
strategy; and

(f) The evaluation of the effectiveness of implemented strategies;
6. A copy of CAMPO’s plan to provide meaningful access to CAMPO

programs and activities by persons with limited English proficiency,
including information on how CAMPO has:

2

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 2

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ILl 201 91DW

(a) Identified individuals who need language assistance;
(b) Identified language assistance measures;
(c) Provided notice to persons with limited English proficiency; and
(d) Monitored and updated its plan for providing language assistance

to persons with limited English proficiency;
7. A copy of CAMPO’s FY 2012 Annual Report, which is an executive level

report of the work CAMPO accomplished in the various program areas
undertaken by CAMPO for FY2012, including overall budget information;

8. A copy of CAMPO’s Annual Performance Expenditure Review, which is a
report that includes a summary of tasks CAMPO performed during the
fiscal year, the amount of funding budgeted for each task, and the amount
of funding expended for task;

9. A copy of CAMPO’s Federal Funds Obligation Report, which report must
comply with 23 C.F.R. § 450.332; and

10. A report regarding the specific improvements CAMPO made to the travel
demand model during fiscal year 2012.

D. CAMPO must provide the County a copy of each report listed in Section 1 .C.
within five business days after CAMPO releases the report to a governmental
entity.

E. This Section 1 .E. will survive the termination of this Agreement. CAMPO must
provide the County any requested supporting documentation relating to the
reports listed in Section 1 .C. within five business days after receiving a request
from the County.

F. Within 5 days after executing this Agreement, CAMPO must provide the County
a copy of the Regional Transportation Plan.

C. This Section 1 .G. will survive the termination of this Agreement. If CAMPO fails
to meet its obligations under this Agreement, CAM PC must return to the County,
by January 31, 2013, the entire amount of the County’s Contribution.

H. CAMPO agrees to indemnify the County for any amounts to which the County
may become liable because of the action or omission of CAMPO employees or
its consultants arising out of or in connection with the performance of this
Agreement. This provision will survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 2. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY

The County will provide CAMPO an amount not to exceed $8,200 (the “County’s
Contribution”) for services listed in Attachment A — Scope of Services.

3

lnterlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 3

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Li 201 91 DW

Section 3. TERMS AND TERMINATION

A. This Agreement becomes effective from and after the date of execution by all
parties and will expire September 30, 2012 unless previously terminated
pursuant to Section 3.B. to this Agreement.

B. If either party defaults in the performance of any of the terms or conditions of this
Agreement, the defaulting party will have 30 days after receipt of written notice of
such default within which to cure such default. If such default is not cured within
such period of time, then the offended party will have the right without further
notice to terminate this Agreement.

SECTION 4. RESTRICTION ON LOBBYING

In accordance with 31 U.S.C. Section 1352, CAMPO hereby certifies that no Federal
appropriated funds have been or will be paid by or on behalf of CAMPO to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, and officer or employee of Congress in connection with the
awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant or loan, the entering
into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment or modification of Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.
If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress in connection with this federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, CAMPO must complete and submit
standard form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its
instructions. CAMPO must require that the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers and that all subcontractors must
certify and disclose accordingly. CAMPO and its subcontractors must require that the
language of this certification be included in any subcontract exceeding $100000 by any
tier in that any such subcontractor must certify and disclose accordingly.

SECTION 5. INSPECTION OF WORK AND RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

A. When federal funds are involved, the Parties must grant the U. S. Department of
Transportation, the Texas Department of Transportation, and any authorized
representative thereof, the right at all reasonable times to inspect or otherwise
evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and the premises in
which it is being performed.

B. All records or materials required by or produced under this Agreement, including
records produced by any subcontractor to CAMPO, must be maintained for at
least three (3) years after CAM PC completes performance under this Agreement
or the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

4

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 4

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



IL12O191DW

SECTION 6. PROCUREMENT

In accordance with the Interlocal Cooperation Act, the Parties agree to conduct all
procurements and award all contracts necessary to this Agreement in accordance with
all applicable federal and state laws and regulations, including any applicable Federal
Transit Administration Circulars 4220.ID, if federal funds are used to execute
procurement and award of services.

SECTION 7. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this
Agreement is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, void, or invalid, the
validity of the remaining portions of the Agreement will not be affected thereby. It
is the intent of the parties signing this Agreement that no portion of it, or provision
or regulation contained in it will become inoperative or fail by phrase, provision,
or regulation of this Agreement.

B. Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of
Texas. The obligations under this Agreement are performable in Travis County,
Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement will lie in the
appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

C. Indemnity. To the fullest extent allowable by law, CAMPO indemnifies and hold
harmless the County from and against all claims, losses, and damages caused
by action or liability of any kind for injuries or death of any person or damage to
any property, arising out of or in connection with work done by CAM P0, its
officers, agents, or employees under this Agreement.

D. Alteration, Amendment, or Modification. This Agreement may not be altered,
amended, or modified except in writing approved by both parties. IT IS
EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT,
OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT
TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT.

E. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between
the County and CAMPO. No other agreement, statement or promise relating to
the subject matter of this Agreement which is not contained in this Agreement is
valid or binding.

F. Notice. Notices to either party must be in writing, and may be either hand
delivered or sent by certified or registered mail, postage paid, return receipt
requested. If sent to the parties at the addresses designated herein, notice will be

5

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 5

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ILl 201 910W

deemed effective upon receipt in the case of hand delivery and three (3) days
after deposit in the U.S. Mail in the case of mailing.

The address of the County for all purposes is:

The Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor)
County Judge
Travis County
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Cyd Grimes C.P.M., CPPO (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

With a copy to:

Mr. Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor)
County Executive
Transportation and Natural Resources Department
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

The addresses for CAMPO for all notices hereunder is:

Hand delivery: Mailing Address:
Maureen McCoy, Director Maureen McCoy, Director
CAMPO CAMPO
505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 700 P.O. Box 1088
Austin, Texas 78704 Austin, Texas 78767— 1088

G. Maintenance and Right of Access to Records.

CAMPO must maintain appropriate fiscal records and supporting
documentation for all expenditures of funds accounting records of costs,
expenses, and payrolls of employees working on the Project, together with
documentation of evaluations and study results for a period of five years
after final payment for completed services and all other pending matters
concerning this Agreement have been closed.

2. CAMPO agrees that the COUNTY and its duly authorized representatives
are entitled to have access to any and all books, documents, papers, and
records of CAMPO that are directly pertinent to the services to be

6

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 6

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



1L120191 DW

performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

3. All records or materials required by or produced under this Agreement,
including records produced by any subcontractor to CAMPO and/or the
County, must be maintained for at least three years after CAMPO and/or
the County complete_payment and performance_under this Agreement or
the termination or expiration of this Agreement, whichever date is later.

H. Taxpayer Identification. CAMPO must provide the COUNTY with an Internal
Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification
that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and
regulations and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County
Auditor before any funds are payable under this Agreement.

Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon
mediator, or a person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for
mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the
mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the
dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation are to remain
confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

J. No Waiver of Immunity. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties
that neither the execution of this Agreement nor any conduct of any representative
of CAMPO or County relating to this Agreement will be considered to waive, nor
will it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be
available to that entity against claims arising in the exercise of its governmental
powers and functions, nor will it be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to
suit.

K. The County’s fiscal year begins on October 1 and ends on September 30 of the
following year. In this Agreement “FY2012” refers to the time period between
October 1, 2011 and September 30, 2012.

L. Each of the signatories to this Agreement represents and warrants that he is duly
authorized to sign this in the capacity indicated.

M. Current Funds. As required by the Interlocal Cooperation Act, the party or parties
paying for the performance of governmental functions or services shall make payments
therefor from current revenues available to the paying party.

7

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 7

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ILl 201 91 DW

N. Interpretation. In the event of any dispute over its meaning or application, this
Agreement will be interpreted fairly and reasonably and neither more strongly for
or against either party.

WHEREFORE, premises considered, this Interlocal Agreement is executed to be
effective the date of the last party to sign.

TRAViS COUNTY

__________________________

Date:

________________________

Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge

CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

__________

Date:

__________

a M reen McCoy
CAMPO Director

8

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 8

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



IL12O191DW

ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

CAMPO agrees to perform the following services:

1. Receive, recommend, and adopt amendments to the CAM P0 2035 Regional
Transportation Plan;

2. Develop 201 3-2016 Transportation Improvement Program and process the
associated amendments;

3. Provide programming needed to effectively update and improve the travel
demand model to include four periods to help evaluate and justify requests for
discretionary highway and transit funds sought by jurisdictions;

4. Foster a Commute Solutions program that helps to reduce the use of single
occupant vehicles and prepare an annual report for Commute Solutions;

5. Enhance the Congestion Management Process and prepare the Congestion
Management Process Report;

6. Prepare a Limited English Proficiency Plan

7. Develop a FY 2012 Annual Report

8. Prepare an Annual Performance Expenditure Report

9. Prepare a Federal Funds Obligation Report

9

Interlocal agreement for local match funding for STP-MM Programs
268250

Contract Page No. 9

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Reject bid received for IFB No. B120122-CW, Portable Toilet Rental 
and Servicing, and rebid. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

IFB No. B120122-CW was issued on March 5, 2012.  A total of nine (9) 
vendors were solicited; one (1) bid was received.  The Transportation 
and Natural Resources department recommends rejecting the sole bid.  
The bid received, if accepted, would increase the expenditures for this 
service by a minimum of one hundred (100) percent.  TNR recommends 
re-bid at this time.   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 9 Responses Received: 1 
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 1 3 Street
Executive Office Building, Floor
P.O.Box1748
Austin, Texas 78767

-V
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

rn
z

April 16,2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
-j

FROM: Steven M. Manilla—PE., County Executive

SUBJECT: Solicitation B120122-CW
Portable Toilets Rental and Servicing

TNR recommends that Travis County reject the sole bid received for the above mentioned solicitation. We
are unable to award as is due to the fact that the total amount bid exceeds the budgeted amount for this
service by 100%. Alternate sources are being researched at this time.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for this contract is 977/073. The budgeted line items are 001-4945-
63 1-6104, 001-4985-621-6104 and 099-4941-621-6104.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ: SMM:cj
Contract File

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list

4/20/12
08:21:39

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

99-4941-621.61-04
• . . : 099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
• . . : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)

: 61 RENT
04 RENT-OTHER MACH & EQUIP

38,000
38,126 10/01/2011

215.22
41240.23

.00
578.88

.00

.00
5,034.33

33,091.67
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

13 .2%
86.8

F24=More keys

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Fiscal Year 2012 Account Balance Inquiry
Account number : 1-4985-621.61-04
Fund : 001 GENERAL FUND
Department : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
Division : 85 CUSTOMER SERVICES
Activity basic : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
Sub activity : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)

Original budget

Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd
Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans Fl1=Acct activity list

1,840

252 . 00
1,588.00

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

GM2 00113 TRAVIS COUNTY

Element . .

Object
• : 61 RENT

04 RENT-OTHER MACH & EQUIP

4/20/12
08:21:30

13 . 7
86.3

F24=More keys

.00
210.00

.00
42 . 00

.00

.00

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department .

Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• : 1-4945-631.61-04
001 GENERAL FUND

• : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• : 45 PARK SERVICES
• : 63 COMM-ECON DEV (PKS & REC)

1 PITD (PARKS)
• : 61 RENT
• : 04 RENT-OTHER MACH & EQUIP

4/20/12
08:21:04

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encunthrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detai]. trans Fll=Acct activity list

34,500
34,696 04/19/2012

681.74
10,148.07

.00
6,767.29

.00

.00
17,597.10
17,098.90

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

50.
49.3

F24=More keys

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Bid #B120122-CW - PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL AND SERVICING
 

Creation Date  Jan 19, 2012 End Date Mar 28, 2012 9:00:00 AM CDT

Start Date Mar 5, 2012 9:06:02 AM CST Awarded Date  Not Yet Awarded

 B120122-CW--01-01   Rental of standard portable toilet with Once (1) a Week Service

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $65.00   12 / month $780.00   Y Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B120122-CW--01-02   Rental of standard portable toilet with Twice (2) a Week Service

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $115.00   12 / month $1,380.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B120122-CW--01-03   Rental of wheel chair accessible portable toilet with Once (1) a Week Service 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $124.00   12 / month $1,488.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B120122-CW--01-04   Rental of wheel chair accessible portable toilet with Twice (2) a Week Service 

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $174.00   12 / month $2,088.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B120122-CW--01-05   Additional Cleaning Service

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $50.00   12 / month $600.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B120122-CW--01-06   Rental of Handwashing Station Bravo or Equal

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $110.00   12 / month $1,320.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B120122-CW--01-07   Rental of Handwashing Station Applause Or Equal

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $110.00   12 / month $1,320.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

 B120122-CW--01-08   Rental of 4 Person Handwash Station

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $180.00   12 / month $2,160.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Travis County Bid B120122-CW

Mar 28, 2012 9:31:08 AM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 2

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



 B120122-CW--01-09   Pro-Rated Daily Rate for Rental of Toilet

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

United Site Services First Offer - $2.32   1 / day $2.32    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 
Supplier Notes:  

Supplier Totals

 United Site Services $11,138.32    (9/9 items) 

Bid Contact Hope Banda 
hope.banda@unitedsiteservices.com
Ph 512-312-5990   
Fax 512-312-5997 

Address 168 Park 35 Cove North
Buda, TX 78610 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Travis County Bid B120122-CW

Mar 28, 2012 9:31:08 AM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 3

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



 United Site Services
Bid Contact Hope Banda 

hope.banda@unitedsiteservices.com
Ph 512-312-5990   
Fax 512-312-5997 

Address 168 Park 35 Cove North
Buda, TX 78610 

Item # Line Item Notes  Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs 

B120122-CW--01-01 Rental of 
standard 
portable toilet 
with Once (1) a 
Week Service  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $65.00  12 / month $780.00  Y Y

B120122-CW--01-02 Rental of 
standard 
portable toilet 
with Twice (2) a 
Week Service  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $115.00  12 / month $1,380.00 
 

 Y

B120122-CW--01-03 Rental of 
wheel chair 
accessible 
portable toilet 
with Once (1) a 
Week Service   

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $124.00  12 / month $1,488.00 
 

 Y

B120122-CW--01-04 Rental of 
wheel chair 
accessible 
portable toilet 
with Twice (2) a 
Week Service   

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $174.00  12 / month $2,088.00 
 

 Y

B120122-CW--01-05 Additional 
Cleaning 
Service  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $50.00  12 / month $600.00   Y

B120122-CW--01-06 Rental of 
Handwashing 
Station Bravo 
or Equal  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $110.00  12 / month $1,320.00 
 

 Y

B120122-CW--01-07 Rental of 
Handwashing 
Station 
Applause Or 
Equal  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $110.00  12 / month $1,320.00 
 

 Y

B120122-CW--01-08 Rental of 4 
Person 
Handwash 
Station  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $180.00  12 / month $2,160.00 
 

 Y

B120122-CW--01-09 Pro-Rated 
Daily Rate for 
Rental of Toilet  

Supplier 
Product 
Code: 

First Offer - $2.32  1 / day $2.32   Y

    Supplier Total  $11,138.32 
 
  

Travis County Bid B120122-CW

Mar 28, 2012 9:31:08 AM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 4

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By: Mo Mortazavi, P.E. Phone #: 854-7589 
Division Director/Manager: Steve Sun, P.E., Engineering Division Manager 

[1~g.~~ 
Department Head: Steven M. M~lIa, F'.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to close
 
Old Highway 20 between Joyce Turner Drive and Parmer Lane beginning June 1,
 
2012 through August 31,2012 or until construction is completed in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The existing bridge was built in 1936, and although it is structurally in good condition,
 
the bridge deck is too narrow to accommodate two lanes of traffic, and effectively
 
functions as a one lane bridge. The roadway is also on the Manor ISD bus route,
 
which presents potential safety concerns for its buses. The proposed new bridge will
 
have a wider deck to accommodate two lanes of traffic and a sidewalk on the north
 
side.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends closing Old Highway 20 begining on or about June 1, 2012
 
through August 31, 2012, or until construction is complete. The road closure is
 
required for the first phase of construction until the bridge deck is completed.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The timing and the duration of the road closure is important, because Joyce Turner
 
Road, where Manor New Tech High School is located, is the proposed detour during
 
the construction period. TNR's goal is to complete the bidding process and obtain
 
Court approval and contract award as soon as funding becomes available on June 1,
 
so that construction can begin immediately. The intent is to complete the
 
construction of the bridge deck during the summer and open the road to traffic early
 
in the Fall semester. Total Construction is expected to be completed in six months.
 
Another important issue to consider is that in the event the construction of the new
 
bridge is not completed before the start of the next phase of the US 290/Manor
 
Expressway improvements at Parmer Lane, the County project will have to be
 
delayed until the State's project is complete. This is because the County will be
 
using US 290 as the detour during the Old Highway 20 road closure. Construction of
 
the last phase of Manor Expressway, which will extend to just east of Parmer Lane,
 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



has already begun, but construction activities that could impact the County's project, 
are not scheduled to begin until Late in the year or early 2013. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Several years ago, TxDOT and Travis County executed an Advance Funding 
Aqreernent (AFA) whereby TxDOT and the federal government would reimburse 
90% of the construction cost of this project under the Off-System Bridge Program. 
However, in 2010, TxDOT notified TNR that due to the downturn in the economy, 
those funds were no longer available, and it was unclear when or if they would be 
restored. The County then requested and received approval from the voters for 
construction funding for this project in the 2011 bond referendum. 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices. Necessary detour routing signs will be installed by the 
contractor. 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map of detour route 
Pictures of public notice sign and affidavit 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
Don Ward, TNR 
(854-9317) 

Stephanie Jensen 
COA Public Safety 
GIS, (974-6446) 

David Greear, TNR 
(854-7650 

TCSO Dispatch 
(974-0845 +3) 

Howard Herrin, TNR 
(266-3314) 

ESD #11 
(243-3477 

Mo Mortazavi,TNR 
(854-7589) 

Manor I.S.D. (278
4085) 

City of Manor (272
5555) 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



I I I I! 

<
. 

/ 

j 

: 
/ /[ 

\ .. 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

""~ 
~ 

/ 

/ 

I"
1

--'0
0

 
U

0 

W
(jl 

-
'0

O
-e

Q
:<X

) 
0

.

-/ 
... 
;
,
~..........
 

/
/ 

,/ / 

-
,
 

c
, 

~
 

z
tA

 
O

· .....
_.....
Z
ca: 
U

 
o ,....J 

" 
•
•
•
•
 

h 
-. 

''0
_

_
 

1 

/ 
I
U
M

 
w


-'0
0

0
' 

~


c.. 
l' 

z
-

r..:>< 
w

.n
ll:H

J) 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



j 

~~ 
~l! 
~~ 
o~ 

~~l 

f .s->: U O JfO bOO-t: L· I 

96 ••8 -1-_

y... e.f'ld Ni/tI1fo 
1,..~ , 

CAPITAL.-ROIIEMENT . l
BONOI'ItO.IIECT 

- 11 C_I"-'-JIIIl)_"" 
.. • .. ··'U:ltUTt"> , ....~_- ...

11 =-_, .&.Jl 

JNTS §i 1 
rur II 

I 

C(}t<T'~AcrrjR SHALL (,OORDINATE WlTH hOOT f..NG 
MANOR ISO AS TO TH~ PLACEMENT OF DETOUR srCNS 

RELAT ION ROADWAYS , ---------- --,IN TO APPROPRIATE AND j 

THI! I ~IC OF ROAD CLOSURES. I 
I ________,~~i [j BAflHICAO£ ___-.JI

C0tHRAClOR TO PLM.E PORTABLE CONCRETE TRA,F IC 
BARRJERS 'HAT SHJllL CROSS THE ENflRE WIDTH 
OF THE ROADWAY AT BOTH ENDs OF SRlUGE. • 

TU~PORARY TRAFFIC BARR1ERS ,HALL BE PLACED BETWElI, ALL 
SIDEWALKS AND ROADWAY FOR ALL SIDEWALKS PARALLEL AND 
WITHHl ;>OO-,HT OF MANOR MIDDl[ 55CHOOL ROAD FOR THE 
DURATION 0F THE DETOUR. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., Executive Manager 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

Public notices of Public Hearing for Temporary Road Closure were posted on 

,2012 at FOUR locations on OLD HIGHWAY 20 

this location being as near as practical to the area being affected. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE ~{--=6__ Ae: ~ ~	 2012.DAY OF _----:...r----'---l......

(date) , (month) 

SIGNATURE:(:2/ 

NAME (print): {(t if >'\- ~r,'7 f .I.r 

TITLE: S"5" 1-eeL 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



./ 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



------

----------

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, Transportation and Natural Resources has recommended a 
temporary road closure of Old Highway 20, Between Joyce Turner Road and Parmer 
Lane, in Precinct One for the replacement of Bridge 155; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on Error! Reference source not found., 
in the Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texas, following required advance notice 
prior to the approval of this Order; then 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners' Court of Travis 
County, Texas, that the following road be temporarily closed as listed below: 

PRECINCTError! Reference source not found.: 

Old Highway 20	 Temporarily close Old Highway 20, in Precinct One 
for bridge replacement beginning on or about June 
1, 2012, and continuing through August 31, 2012, 
or until construction is completed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE ---DAY OF	 ,2012. 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

~argaret(]omez 

Commissioner, Precinct 4 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 854-7687 
Division Director/M~nq.Bo lin, Division Director Development Services 

Department Head: Steven . Mani , .E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for
 
recording in Precint Three: Revised Plat of Lots 5-9 Block C West Cypress Hills
 
Phase One Section Four A.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This revised plat consists of single family residential Lots 5-8 and a portion of
 
greenbelt Lot 9. As this section was under construction, it was noted the 15 feet of
 
frontage for Lot 9 was missing and will be corrected with this revised plat. No fiscal is
 
required for this plat, water and wastewater to be provided by Cypress Ranch Water
 
Control and Improvement District 1.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
This plat meets all Travis County regulations and is recommended for approval.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries about this property at this time.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
NA
 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Revised Plat, Original Plat, location map, precinct map
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



•• 

NUM DELTA ARC RADIUS BEARING DISTANCE 
C1 59'56'37" 26.16' 25.00' N5'17'14"W 24.98' 

C2 25'49'00" 236.56' 525.00' S41'21'35"E 234.56' 
C3 11'17'05" 137.87' 700.00' S19'02' 32"W 137.65' 
C4 6'11' 27" 56.73' 525.00' S45'04'36"E 56.70' 
C5 1'38'13" 15.00' 525.00' S41'09'45"E 15.00' 
C6 6'05'46" 55.86' 525.00' S51'13'12"E 55.83' 
C7 6'11'22" 56.71 ' 525.00' S37'14'57"E 56.69' 
C8 5'42'11" 52.26' 525.00' S31'18'11"E 52.24' 

LEGEND 

~l~
~! 

120' 

\ 
30' 80' 

SCALE:1'-80' 

<v,;;'<--

/~o/ 

.: 

0' 

~). 
~~"il. 
~...~ 

IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "AST" SET 

CALCULATED POINT 

. SIDEWALK LOCATION 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

VARIABLE WIDTH SLOPE EASEMENT 

OFFiCiAL PUBLIC RECORDS TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

o 
A 

/ 
/ 

/ 

0~~q 

~~1 "Cf 

SLOPE EASEMENTS.E 

P.U.E 

V.W.S.E 

OPRTCT 

<, 
<, 

.: 
/ 

I 
/ 

/ 

/ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
/ 

olTl 
-<CII 

o -o CII 

'g~~ ;:0 

t:''Q', ! 
?..,.,r- .... 
-oo\fl '5 

~ ~~ 
~\ 
(" 

• 

Nl1"23'24'W 
6000' 

NI1"1I'S5"W 

/ 
I 

I 

278.93' 

VTlLnY,DRAINAGE, WATER 
QUALnY BMP& 

Doe 

6n.oo· 

120.00' 

62M 

I 

N5MI5'''rw 

BLOCKC 

SA 

AMENnYLOT 

-~ - NIO"OS'41'W 

IIo CONCRETE MONUMENT SET~""~~:~"?~;: F~S'~~~~' . IRON ROD FOUND (AS NOTED) 

~Q IRON ROO WITH CAP FOUND (AS IDENTIFIED) I•
corros SPINDLE FOUNDUl"'O 

'. ~,.,~::~:...'. '. _.".-- .... ' ..•.•...•.••........::'.'.:' "
" ......• * --<;:0 

I I
 
I
 

) I~
 

4~/II~
 
'=!

70.09' Ig1 

II~ 
/1; 

I II 
) I!/I
 

I
 
L ~~
 Iii 

I I~- CYPRESS. RAtM.CtNTW~i~fRICT NO 

-

I1
 
CONTROL AND IM~:O~OI0193418
 

Doc. OPR.T CT
 

I I 
PHASE TWO • FUTURE 

I! 
CURVE DATA TABLE I 

I 
I 

./I~ - 
»>: 

LQCADONMAP 
NllTTOSCALE 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
URVEYDATE:I JANUARY. 2012TExAs RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 5, 6, 7, 8 AND 9, BLOCK C SHEET 2SURVEYOR: I PAUL C. SAUVE. RPLS# 251 BENGINEERING 

SOLUTl0N8 TECHNICIAN: I PCS
 

FIELDBOOK: I FIELDBOOK
 WEST CYPRESS HILLS OF 
JOB NUMBER:I 110B
 

DESCRIPTION: I N/A
 2PHASE ONE, SECTION 4AAlJ8T1N~~_~ES,L.LC CUENT:I CYPRESS RANCH. LTD
 

PLOTDATE:

Bsrryo 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

http:�.�...�.��


l~ 

\ 
........ q

EN.I:1'".,. 

LEGEND 

o CClNCR[l'[ WOHUhfEHT S£T 
• IRON ROO FOUND (AS NOTED) 
• IRONROD '#IlITM eN> fOUHO (Its ICENTIFlED)* COTTON SPttO....E FOUHQ 
o RlH ROO WITH CAP ST......PED ~ASi SET 
A CAlCULATED F'OtNT 

•••••• .. ··S![)[WALJ<L.OCATlOH 
S,E. SlOPEEASDlENT 

P.U.E. P\J9...IClJT1l.ITVEASEMENTII:'; VAR!A8LEMOTHSLOPE£ASEWENTJCv, OFfIOioLP\JBlIC~CORDS1'RAV1SCOUNTY.T£XAS 

~---

CITY OfAUSTIN l»lO1NfORIoIAllON SERVICES 

AOOfIESSEDBY~ DATE~ 
GRIO~ PlAlI~ 

Lot 46, Block 4 -' 
Utility & Amenity Lot 

West Cypress Hills 
Phose One, Section One 

Doc No 20040009. 
OPRTCT 

Portion of West C)pres.s Hills 
Phose One, Sectlcn One 

TRAVISCOUNTY,TEXAS 

WEST CYPRESS HILLS 
PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A 

SHEET 2 
OF 
3 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



o CONCRETE WOH'-"ENT S£T 
• IROH ROOfOUNI) (AS NOTED) 
• IRON ROO WITH CI<P F"0tJND (AS DENTiF/E"O)* ccrtce sPlNDL£. F"OONO 
o IRONAOOwmt CI<P ST1W'£D "/ISr S£T 
6 CALCULATED paNT 

--SlDEWAIJ(LOCATJOH 
S.E. SLOPEEASOlrNT 

P.U.E. PUBlICUTlUTYEASEt.lENT 
V.W.S.E. V.wA8LE WIDTH SLOPE £..t,S£h'ENT 
OPRTCT omcw. PU9UC RECORDS TRAVIS COUNTY. TIXo\S 

SHEET 3 
OF 
3 

, I 
111 1 
I 1 
J'" J4,.f. ...,., 

WEST CYPRESS HILLS 

PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A FnOIlOOI< 
11011 

AMENITY LOT 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
DATE: WMCH. 2011 

PNA. C. SAl.M. 
pes 

N57"51'07"W 

14.71' " " PHASE ONE 
NS1"!""" 

~._I 

LEGEND 

:-., -~ICMI:'-._ 

=-GT.t:: 
~""".=.~w: 

i 
l 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



NTS 

o 
D::: 
[2 
S 

Ci 
u 

c; 
o

.iii 
s 

~ 
l/1 

§: 
I 

.~ 

o 

§L...---------------------IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII~
:~-------------.....------.....-------~------.,OWNER/DEVELOPER~ Texas
 

Engineering
 SHEET 
Solutions 

WEST CYPRESS VICINITY MAP 1HILLS
5000 BEE CAVES ROAD
 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746
 
O. 512-904-0505
 
F 512-904-0509
 MODIFIED: May 2, 2011 
TBPE NO 11206 PLOTTED: May 2, 2011 ... L;..;;.;;...;;,;,.;;,PLOTTED BY· tescad03 L.. ...&. OF 1 ...... 

CYPRESS 
RANCH 

BLVD. 

RIV[R 

l/1 

I 
/'
:r: 
u 
3: 

j 
on 
o 

U 

{ 
~;:L

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



STATE OF IDCAS 
KNOW ALL ~EN B'!' THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

THAT CYPRESS RANCH, LTD.,A IDCAS L1~ITED PARTNERSHIP, ACTING THROUGH CYPRESS RANCH DEVELOP~ENT, INC, ITS GENERAL 
PARTNER, WHOSE PRESIDENT IS ALAN TOPFER, BEING THE OWNER OF A 5.792 ACRETRACT OF LANO LDCATEO IN THE HENRY 
RElWERS SURVEY NO. 68, A-2500 AND THE W. C. ROUNDTREE SURVEY NO. 68, ABSTRACT 2681, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND KNOWN 
AS LOTS 5, 6, 7, 8 AND 9, BLOCK C, WEST CYPRESS HILLS, PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A, AS RECORED IN OOCU~ENT NO. 201100168 
OF THE OFFlCW- PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; DO HEREB'!' SUBOMOE SAID5.792 ACRES OF LAND, PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 232 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERN~ENT CODE, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATIACHEO ~AP DR PLAT, TO 8E KNOWN AS' 

"RESUBOIVISION OF LDTS 5, 6, 7, 8 AND 9, BLOCK C, WEST CYPRESS HILLS PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A" 

SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON, AND WE 00 HEREB'!' DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE OF ALL 
STREETS AND EASE~ENTS SHOWN HEREON, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, SUBJECT TO ANY RESTRICTIONS AND EASEloiENTS GRANTED 
AND NOT RELEASED. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CYPRESS RANCH, LTD., AND CYPRESS RANCH WATER CONTROL AND I~PROVE~ENT DISTRICT NO.1 HAS CAUSED 
THESE PRESENTS TO BE EXECUTED THIS DAY OF , 2012 A.O 

CYPRESS RANCH, LTO.. A TEXAS L1~ITED PARTNERSHIP B'!': 
CYPRESS RANCH OEVELOP~ENT, INC.. ITS GENERAL PARTNER 

B'!':	 ALAN TOPFER, PRESIDENT 
3600 N. CAPITAL OF IDCAS HWY 
BLDG. B, SUITE 320 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

THIS INSTRU~ENT WASACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ~E ON THE __ DAY OF , 2012, AD., B'!' ALAN TOPFER, 

~~:~F 0s:,g~~~;~~~ ~EL~::r~~S~~~" GENERAL PARTNER OF CYPRESS RANCH, LTD.. A TEXAS L1~ITED PARTNERSHIP, ON 

WITNESS ~Y HAND AND SEALOF OFFICE, THIS__ DAYOF , 2012, A.D. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND 
FOR TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS 

CYPRESS RANCH WATER CONTROL AND I~PROVE~ENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

DAVIDCAVALIER, PRESIDENT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

STATE OF TEXAS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS: 

THISINSTRU~ENT WAS ACKNOYltEDGED BEFORE ~E ON 2012. BY DAVID CAVAlUER, PRESIDENT 
OF CYPRESS RANCH WATER CONTROL AND I~PROVE~ENT DISTRiCT NO.1, ON BEHALFOF SAID DISTRICT. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND 
FOR TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS 

ENGINEERING B'!" 

I, HENRY B. S~ITH, P.E., ~ AUTHORI2ED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, 
AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS FEASIBLE FRO~ AN ENGINEERING STANOPOINT, AND CO~PLlES WITH THE ENGINEERING 
RELATED PORTIONS OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOP~ENT REGULATIONS, AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BESTOF MY 
KNOWLEDGE. 

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHOWN ON THEFEDERAL E~ERGENCY ~ANAGE~ENT 

AGENCY (FE~A) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE ~P PANEL#48453C03BOH, TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS DATED SEPTE~BER 26, 200B, 
CO~~UNITY 6481026. 

HENRY B. S~ITH, P.E. # 65051 DATE 
TEXAS ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS 
5000 BEE CAVES ROAD, SUITE 206 
AUSTIN, IDCAS 78746 

SURVEYED BY: 

JANUARY 23, 2012 
DATE 

TRAVISCOUNTY, TEXAS 

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE CO~~ISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ASSU~ES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILDTHE 
STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLATDR ANY BRIDGES DR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION 
THEREWITH. THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT,AND ALL BRIDGES 
AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED DR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS, ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES DR IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH, IS THE RESPONSIBIUTY OF THEOWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED B'!' THIS 
PLATIN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED B'!' THE CO~~ISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREET AND DRAiNAGE I~PROVE~ENTS (THE 
"I~PRDVEWENTS") TO COUNlY STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUBLIC I~PRO~ENTS FOR ~AlNTENANCE 
DR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE PRIVATE I~PR~ENTS. TO SECURE THIS OBLIGATION, THE OWNER(S) ~UST 

POSTFISCAL SECURITY WITH THECOUNTY IN THE~OUNT OF THE ESTI~TED COST OF THE I~PRO~ENTS. THE DWNER(S) 
OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT THEI~PRDVE~ENTS TO COUNlY STANDARDS AND TO POSTTHE FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH 
CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON THE OWNERS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS UNTILTHE PUBLIC 
I~PRDVEWENTS HAVE BEENACCEPTED FOR IotAINTENANCE B'!' THE COUNTY, DR THE PRIVATE I~PROVE~ENTS HAVEBEEN 
CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFOR~ING TO COUNlY STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLATB'!' THE CO~~ISSIONERS COURT FOR FILING OR THE SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR 
~AlNTENANCE B'!' TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. OF ROADS AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION OOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO 
INSTALL STREET ~E SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEED L1~IT, STOP SIGNS. AND YIELD SIGNS, WHICH IS 
CONSIDERED TO BE A PART OF THE DEVELOPER'S CONSTRUCTION. 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNlY OF TRAVIS 

I, DANA OEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNlY COURT OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE __ DAY 
OF , 2012, AD., THE CO~~ISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORI21NG THE 
FILING FOR RECORD OF THIS PLATAND THATSAIDORDER WAS DULYENTERED IN THE ~INUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS ~Y HAND AND SEALOF OFFiCE OF THE COUNlY COURT OF SAIDCOUNTY, THE__ DAYOF _ 
2012, A.D. 

DANA OEBEAUVOIR, COUNlY CLERK, TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS 

DEPUlY 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNlY OF TRAVIS 

I, DANA OEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRU~ENT OF WRITING AND 
ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFlCE ON THE __ DAYOF , 2012, 
AD. AT __ O'CLOCK _~ .. DULYRECOROED ON THE __ DAYOF , 2012, AD. AT __ O'CLOCK 
_~ .. PLAT RECORDS OF SAIDCOUNTY AND STATE IN DOCU~ENT NO. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNlY. 

WITNESS ~Y HAND AND SEALOF OFFICE OF THE COUNlY CLERK, THIS__ DAY OF 2012, AD. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNlY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNlY, TEXAS 

DEPUlY 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE CITYOF AUSTIN'S EXTRA-TERRITORW- JURISDICTION (ETJ), THIS THE _ 
DAY OF • 2012. 

GREG GUERNSEY, DIRECTOR 
PLANNING AND DEVELOP~ENT REVIEW OEPAR~ENT 

THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF CYPRESS RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IloIPROVE~ENT DISTRICT NO 
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE SHALLBE PROVIDED BY CYPRESS RANCH WATER CONTROL AND I~PROVE~ENT DISTRICT NO. 

HENRY B. S~ITH. P.E. DATE 

ENGINEER FOR CYPRESS RANCH WATER CONTROL AND I~PROVEloiENT DISTRICT NO.1. 

TIlJ..6L...t&l!
 
lINEAR FOOTAGE OF STREETS 5.792 ACRES
 

lILA 
TOTAl NUMBER Of I 0IS 

5 LOTS 

SINGLE F~ILY - 4 

UTIUTY/A~ENITY - 1 

'" DRAiNAGE 

DIRECTORS - 0 

TOTAl NUMBER Of BLOCKS 

1 BLOCK 
~ 

B~-3A-I ELEV = 1014.20' 
"BOX" CUT IN TOP OF CURB AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF CYPRESS RANCH BLVD, AND TEXAS 
BLUEBELL OR. AT THE EAST CORNER OF LOT I, BLOCK I, PHASE ONE, SECTION ONE. 

B~-3A-2 ELEV = 1036.48' 
"BOX" CUT IN TOP OF CONCRETE CURB AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SWINGS IN THE PARK, "5' WEST OF THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 5, BLOCK A 

.!:lQJli 

1, NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT L1~ITED TO BUILDINGS, FENCES. LANDSCAPING OR OTHER STRUCTURES SHALLBE ALLOWED IN 
A DRAINAGE EASE~ENT EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY TRAVIS COUNlY. 

2. PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS SHALLPROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAiNAGE EASEloiENTS AS ~Y BE NECESSARY AND 
SHALLNOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY CYPRESS RANCH W.C.I.D. NO. 1 AND TRAVIS COUNlY FOR INSPECTION OR ~INTENANCE OF SAID 
EASE~ENTS 

ALL DRAINAGE EASE~ENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALLBE ~AINTAINED BY THE OWNER OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS. 

4.	 SIDEWALKS SHALL BE BUILT TO TRAVIS COUNlY STANDARDS AND ARE REQUIRED ALONG THE FOLLOWING STREETS: 

ROCK WREN ROAD (ONE SlOE) 

THESE SIOEWAIUKS SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO FUTURE RESIDENTW- DEVELOP~ENT OF PHASE ONE, FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT 
THE REQUIRED SIDEWALKS ~Y RESULT IN THE WITHHOLDING OF CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY, BUILDING PER~ITS. OR UTILITY 
CONNECTIONS BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR UTlLI1Y CO~PANY. 

5.	 UTILITY/~ENITY '" DRAiNAGE LOTS WILL BE OWNED AND IotAINTAINED BY CYPRESS RANCH W.C.I.D. NO. I OR THEIR ASSIGNS 

6.	 A 10' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEloiENT IS OEOICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAYS. 

7. ALL PROPERTY OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY'S NONPOINT 
SOURCE (NPS) POLLUTION CONTROL ORDINANCE. ANY OEVELOP~ENT OTHER THAN SINGLE F~ILY RESIDENTIAL ~Y REQUIRE AN NPS 
OEVELOP~ENT PER~IT FRO~ THE LOWER COLORADO RI\IER AUTHORITY. 

8.	 A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOP~ENT PER~IT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITEOEVELOP~ENT. 

FOR THERESTRICTIVE COVENANTS PERTAINING TO THIS SUBDIVISION SEE SEPARATE INSTRU~ENT RECORDED AS DOC, NO.
 
. OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLICRECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.
 

10.	 DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE LOCATED NO CLOSER THAN 50 FEET TO THE CORNER OF THE RIGHT OF WAY INTERSECTION, ~ULTIPLE 

DRIVEWAYS FOR INOIVIOUAL LOTS SHOULD BE SPACED NO CLOSER THAN 100 FEET CENTERLINE TO CENTERLINE ON SHOULDER 
SECTIONS ROADWAY, DRIVEWAYS ON ADJACENT LOTS SHALL BE SPACED CLOSER THAN 100 FlEET CENTERLINE TO CENTERLINE ON 
SHOULDER SECTION ROADWAYS. 

11.	 NO LOT IN THIS SUBDMSION SHALLBE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A ~UNICIPAL WATER DiSTRIBUTiON SYSTE~. 

12.	 NO LOT IN THIS SUBDMSION SHALLBE OCCUPIED UNmL CONNECTION IS ~E TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWlER SYSTE~. 

13. OCCUPANCY OF ANY LOT IS PROHIBITED UNTILWATER SATISFACTORY FOR HU~N CONSU~PTION IS AVAILABLE FRO~ A SOURCE 
IN ADEQUATED AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY FOR THE PLANNED DEVELOP~ENT. 

14. WATER ANO WASTEWATER SERVICE SHALLBE PROVIDED BY CYPRESS RANCH WATER CONTROL AND I~PROVEloiENT DISTRiCT NO.1. 

15. ALL STREETS SHOWN HEREDN WILL BE DEDICATED PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS 

16. ALL PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO CONSERVATION LANDSCAPING REQUIRE~ENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESTRiCTIVE 
COVENANTS FILED IN THE OFFlClAL PUBLICRECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OOCU~ENT NO _ 

LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY 
THE WATERWAY BUFFER ZONEEASE~ENT IS FOR THE PROTECTION OF THE ENVlRON~ENT BY I~PROVING THE QUALITY OF THE 
STOR~ WATER RUNOFF FR~ DEVELOPED LANDS. THENATIVELAND ~ANAGEloiENT PRACTICES WITHIN THE EASE~ENT ARE TO HELP 
~AINTAIN CLEAN WATER IN THE CREEKS, RIVERS AND LAKES. NO STRUCTURE OR I~PROVE~ENTS, OTHER THAN NATIVE PLAN 
ENHANCE~ENT OR ~AINTENANCE OF THE AREA IN ACCORDANCE VolTH LCRA RULES, ~AY BE PLACED OR PERFOR~ED VolTHIN THE 
EASEloIENT VolTHOUT SPECIFIC PRIOR AUTHORI2ATlON AND APPROVAL IN WIlITlNG FRO~ THELCRA,ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS, 
OR OTHER GOVERN~ENTAL ENTITY WITH AUTHORITY TO PER~IT SUCHI~PROVE~ENT FORTHEPROTECTION OF THE ENVlRON~ENT. 

THE WATERWAY BUFFER ZONE SHALLBE ~AINTAINED BY THELOT DllNERS BY PRESERVING AND RESTORING NATIVE VEGETATION. 
THE WATERWAY BUFFER ZONE ~AY NOT BE E~ENDED EXCEPT BY EXPRESS \IIIlITIEN AGREE~ENT OF THE LCRA, ITS SUCCESSORS OR 
ASSIGNS, OR OTHER GOVERN~ENTAL ENTITYWITH PROPERTY AUTHORITY. 

LOWER COLORADO RI\IER AUTHORITY DATE 

THEPER~ANEN T WATER QUALITY BEST ~ANAGE~ENT PRACTICE (B~P) LOT IS FOR THEPURPOSE OF PROTECTING THE ENVlRDN~ENT 
BY I~PROVING THE QUALITY OF STOR~WATER RUNOFF FRO~ DEVELOPED LANDS. NO STRUCTURE OF OTHER I~PROVE~ENT ~AY BE 
CONSTRUCTED OR ~AINTAINED VolTHIN A WATER QUALITY B~P LOT AREA UNLESS SPECIFICALLY AUTHORI2ED AND APPROVED IN 
VollITING IN ADVANCE BY THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY (LCRA). 

THE WATER QUALITY B~P EASE~ENT ~AY BE ENFORCED BY THELOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY OR ANY OTHER 
GOVERN~ENTAL ENTITY VolTH THE AUTHORITY TO PROTECT THE ENVlRON~ENT FOR THEBENEFIT OF THE PUBLIC, BY IN.AJNCTION OR 
OTHER ACTION IN A COURT OF APPROPRIATE .AJRISDICTION. 

LOWER COLORADO RI\IER AUTHORITY DATE 

ALL PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUB'£CT TO THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY? HIGHLAND LAKESWATERSHED ORDINANCE. WIlITTEN 
NOTIFICATION AND/OR PER~ITS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO C~~ENCING ANY OEVELOP~ENT ACTIVITIES. CONTACT LCRA WATERSHED 
~ANAGEloIENT AT 1-800-776-5272, EXTENSION 2324 FOR ~ORE INFOR~ATlON, 

I,	 ,I 

LDEMfM'P 

URVEYDATE:I JANUARY, 2012TI!X.u RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 5, 6, 7, 8 AND 9, BLOCK C SHEET 1 ENalNE£RlNG SURVEYOR I PAUL C. SALME, RPLSI 251B 
SOLUnONS TECHNICIAN: I PCS
 

FIELDBOOK: I FIELOBOOK
 WEST CYPRESS HILLS OF 
JOBNUMBER: I 11OB
 

Ift~~~a,PTlON: IN/A
 PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A ,.  CLIENT: CYPRESS RANCH, LTO. Ae;'l~;"'" 
PLOTDATE: 

2 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
 
PRECINCT MAP
 

u 
c 
·u 
Q) 

0: 
~ 
C 
:::J 
o 
o 
Vl 
.~ 

~I 
.i5 

~ 
ui 

en' 
a:: 

~ 
.0 

~ 
W 
0, 

~ 
0:: 
D 

CU 
> 

PRECINCT 1 

PRECINCT 2 

PRECINCT 3 

D PRECINCT4 

Q) 

OF1 

"5 
o ...------------------------------------------...J 

OWN ER/D EVE LOPER 
Texas 
Engineering WEST CYPRESS 
Solutions HILLS - TRAVIS EXHIBIT 1 
5000 BEE CAVES ROAD 
AUSTIN, ~lXAS 78746 
O. 512-904-0505 
F 512~904-0509 MODIFIED April 78, 2011 

COUNTY 
.....------1 PRECINCT MAP 

TBPE NO. 11206 PLOTTED April 28, 2011 
~ PLOTTED BY: tescJmp04 
.:-: ..._-------------_....._------_...._------_....._--,.;;",,;,....;;...-_... 

a:: 
Vl 
Vl 
Q) 

~ 
9 
I 

~ 
B 

~ 
9 

~ 

i

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 ... fh 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling Phone #: 854-7564 V\ \J 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin , Development Services 

tfe~a~ L-, 
Department Head: Steven M. Manil , P.E. , ounty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Amended and 
Restated License Agreement for the development known as the Commons of Rowe 
Lane, in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Several subdivisions make up the development of the Commons of Rowe Lane. 
Phase I was accepted for maintenance by the Commissioners Court on November 
25, 2008; Phase IIA was accepted on April 21 , 2009; and Phase liB and Phase IliA 
were accepted on August 30, 2011 . When Phase I was accepted for maintenance 
the developer, the Commons at Rowe Lane, L. P. entered into a License Agreement 
with Travis County to maintain the private improvements in the public right of way, 
such as, the landscaping in the traffic circle. 

The Lakeside Municipal Utility District No. 3 agreed to take over the maintenance of 
the Licensed Property in Phase I. Th is was approved in Travis County 
Commissioners Court on September 13, 2011 , via the approval of an Assigmennt 
and Amendment of the Commons of Rowe Lane License Agreement. 

Now the Lakeside Municipal Utility District No. 3 has agreed to maintain and provide 
liability coverage for the three other suvdivisions: Commons at Rowe Lane Phase 
IIA, Phase liB, and Phase lilA. Additional areas of landscaping include the rights of 
way of Windmill Ranch Avenue, Commons Parkway, Meridian Boulevard, and 
Steed's Crossing . 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the Amended and Restated License Agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
It is not important who is responsible for the improvemenmts as long as someone is. 
However it is good to have a utility district in charge of maintenance and liability. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 854-7687 \Rf\ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director Development Services~.J 

{~~-L 6 1 ~ L-~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Martil1a, ~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for
 
recording of Parmer Lane Luxury Apartments, in Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Parmer Lane Luxury Apartments Subdivision consists of three multifamily lots on
 
67.66 acres off of Parmer Lane at Legendary Drive in the City of Austin ETJ. No 
fiscal is rquired for this plat, water and waste water are to be provided by the City of 
Austin. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
This plat meets all Travis County regulations and has been approved by the City of
 
Austin on April 17th and is recommended for approval.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries about this property at this time.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
NA
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Plat, location map, precinct map
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



1 

cc. 
Sarah Sumner ____I_Pla_nne_r__I_TN_R 1_854_-76_87__ 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



VICINITY MAP 
(N,T,S,) 

LINE TABLE 
LINE BEARING LENGTH 

L1 NZ8'53'Z6"W 94.99 
LZ N14'48'16"W 70,60 
L3 N08'36'45"E 42.91 
L4 N51'05'17"E 50,60 
L5 N6218'Zl"E 106.75 
L6 NOZ'51'OZ"E 1S6.13 
L7 N05'OZ'3?"W 474.51 
L8 S41'45'48"E 94.9Z 

BEARING BASIS: 
THE 8EARING BASIS FOR THE SURVEY SHOWN 
HEREON IS THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTElA 
CENTRAL ZONE NAD 83(93) USING CITY OF 
AUSTIN CONTROL lAONUlAENTSAS FOLLOWS: 
J-Z1-1oo1, J-2Z-3001, J-22-4001 AND C808 

Land Use Table 

Lot Prooosed Land Use Acreaae 

1 Multifamily 23.656 

2 Multifamily I 19.594 

3 MUltifamily I 24.444 

Total I 67.694 

) 

; 

PARMER LANE LUXURY APARTMENTS SUB·DIVISION 
CURVE TABLE 

No. Delta Radius Arc Length Chord Length Chord Bearing 
C1 55'47'49" 5DS.00 491.79 472.58 N40'S5'Z6"W 
CZ 13'43'Z8" 46S.00 111.38 111,lZ N61'58'33"W 
C3 42'42'37" 50S,OO 376.44 367,79 N76'2S'1S"W 
C4 9'34'47" 660,00 456,12 447.10 S62'26'Q1"W 
C5 85'00'18" Z5.00 37.09 33.78 85'07'57"W 
C6 3'09'12" 3746.39 Z06.19 Z06.17 N50'47'16"W 
C7 90'03'49" 40.00 6Z.88 56.60 N85'Z9'ZO"E 
C8 4810'4'" 505,00 4Z4,64 41Z.Z4 511'04' 43"W 
C9 7'09'32" 660.00 31Z.85 309,93 S68'39'08"W 
ClO 12'26'15" 660.00 143.Z7 14Z,99 S48'51'14"W 
Cl1 59'Z7'19" 350,00 363.19 347,11 N3Z'34'4Z"E 

AUSTIN WHITE LIME	 , ~\ LOUIS \(.INCr1(LO( / "" '.	 )\> 
/ 

SURY('i NO. 21\\. Ass-tRAC1' NO. l\SS , 

/ 

ClfY:.ClrA(J$11N .... ·.··.···.·. ,	 /: ',J~ACR£'S'I""""""""'"Dlf~~11W<\ '\ "	 
,/ 

o 100 fOO 300, 3 
,\
 1 .. 200' /" 400
 

, .c;). 

'~	 APPR~0JR~E 
'.\~. 

A,H, ROBINSON III LEGEND 
IT AL 

"1988 TRACr o I/Z" IRON ROD SET 'MTH BPI CAP 
DOC. NO, 2OO8183Z03 . l/Z" IRON ROD FOUND (UNLESS NOTED) 
(CALLED ZOO ACRES S CHISELED "X" FOUND 

VOL 10606, PG, 353) @ IRON PIPE FOUND .. N·AIL FOUND AS NOTEO 

PER OTY Of AUSnN PK NAIL SET 'MTH BPI WASHER 
FEUA 100 YR FLOODPlAIN 

l>PI( 

OETAII.£O FLOOD :DY, .--- ' , /	 
CEF CRITICAL ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURE 

CWQZ CRITICAL WATER QUALITY ZONE 

WOTZ WATER OUAliTY TRANSITION ZONE 
/ 

' '',,/'-'' - SIDEWALK 
-- EASEMENT 
-,-- FLOODPLAIN 

-' -, 
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION 

ROBINSON LAND LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP IT AL 

p£\(R CONRAD 
SURY('i NO. 112. 9 
ASS-tRACI NO, 19 

LOT 1 BLOCK A 

THE LODGE AT WALNUT CREEK 
M(MUCAN r1UNI PHASE I 
SURY('i NO. 105 DOC, NO, 200000104 

ASSIRACI NO. 390 

SHEET 

OF 4 

PARMER LANE LUXURY 
W PARMER LANE APARTMENTS SUBDIVISION(200' R,O,W.) (F,lA, HIGHWAY 734) 

A THREE LOT SUBOIVlSlON 

~--------,------~\~f CONSlS77NG OF 67.693 ACRES 

at.ocx A 

MILWOOD SEION TWENTY 
BK, 85, PGS. 129D 

de 13 A-130D 

BLOCK C 

MILWOOD SJEJON TWENTY 
BK, 85, PGS, 129D 

de 13 A-130D 

~ DAIT: AUGUST, 2011 
o~ PREPARED BY:

i! I» Bury+Partners1 

-< 221 lIe.t Sixth Street, Suite 600 
~ Austin, texea 78701ii Tel. (512)328-0011 Fax (512}328-0325 

TBF~ Re(i.tralion Number f-I048 
Bury+Parlnara, Inc, eCopyricbt 2012 

Drawn by; AJM/MLT Approved by. I.,4JJ Project No.: R01012471002.20 File: H:\101247\OO2\10124710002Pl5.dwg 

C8J-2011-0113.0A 

1 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



PARMER LANE LUXURY APARTMENTS SUBDIVISION
 
STATE OF TEXAS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THAT ROBINSON LAND L1I1ITED PARTNERSHIP. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ACTING HEREIN 
BY AND TlHROUGH ROBINSON ASSOCIATES, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, GENERAL 
PARTNER; GER LAND PARTNERSHIP. LTlD" A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ACTING HEREIN BY 
AND TlHROUGHGER FAilILY Il.C. A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ITS GENERAL 
PARTNER; AND ROBINSON R,\/lCH, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, ACTING BY AND 
TlHROUGH scorr BRADlE'Y ROBINSON, ITS GENERAL PARTNER; OWNER OF 67,693 ACRES OF 
LAND SITUATED IN TlHE CITY OF AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OUT OF TlHE MEMUCAN 
HUNT SURVEY NO. 105, ABSTRACT NO. 396 AND TlHE PETER CONRAD SURVEY NO. 112, 
ABSTRACT NO. 199, BEING A PORTION OF TlHAT CALLED 200 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO 
A.H. ROBINSON, JR. ET AL, BY WARRANTY DEED OF RECORD DATED MARCH " 1988 AND 
RECORDED IN VOLUt.lE 10606, PAGE 353 OF TlHE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY. TEXAS, SAME BEING OUT OF TlHAT 114.715 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN 
EXHIBIT 'A" OF THE LODGE AT WALNUT CREEK PHASE I PHASING AGREEMENT, OF RECORD IN 
DOCUMENT NO. 2000052317 OF TlHE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SAME ALSO BEING A PORTION OF TlHAT CERTAIN 205.42 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS 
DESCRIBED IN CORRECllON SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED OF RECORD, CAll.ED "1988 TRAcr, 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008183203 OF SAID OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS; DO HEREBY 
SUBDIVIDE SAID 67.693 ACRES OF LAND IN ACCORDANCE W1TlH TlHE ATTACHED PLAT TO BE 
KNOWN AS 'PARIIER LANE LUXURY APARTlt.IENTS SUIlllViSION', AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE 
TO TlHE PUBLIC TlHE USE OF TlHE STREETS AND EASEMENTS HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY 
EASEMENTS PREVIOUSLY GRANTED BUT NOT RELEASED, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 212 OF TlHE 
TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND TITLE 30 OF TlHE AUSllN CITY CODE. 

TlHE NAILING ADDRESS Of All. Of TlHE FOll.OWlNG ENTIllES IS: 

ROBINSON LAND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
P.O. BOX 9556
 
AUSTIN, TX 78766
 

ROBINSON LAND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

BY: ROBINSON ASSOOATES, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, ITS GENERAL PARTNER 

BY: JOR-ROBINSON ASSOOATlES, Il.C, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COt.lPANY, ITS GENERAL PARTNER 

~vn.... ...,...""''''' I"\CEINSON. MANAGER 

DATE _ 

BY: SBR-ROBINSON ASSOOATES, Il.C, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ITS GENERAL PARTNER 

BY: Mn~ Mo', ~ •;;x....., I I g"-"'Ul.,I;;, I ROBINSON, MANAGER 

DATE: _ 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

TlHIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDCED BEFORE ME ON TlHE DAY OF 

______, 2012, BY scon BRADL£Y ROBINSON, MANAGER OF 

SBR-ROBINSON ASSOCIATES, Il.C, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, GENERAL PARTNER 

OF ROBINSON ASSOCIATES, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, GENERAL PARTNER OF 

ROBINSON LAND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF 

SAID LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

TlHIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON TlHE __ DAY OF 

______, 2012, BY JOHN OSCAR ROBINSON, MANAGER OF JOR-ROBINSON 

ASSOCIATES, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,GENERAL PARTNER OF ROBINSON 

ASSOCIATES, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, GENERAL PARTNER OF ROBINSON LAND 

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF SAID LIMITED 

LIABILITY COMPANY, GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

I---- 
SHEET 

2 
OF 4 

GER LAND PARTNERSHIP, LTlD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

BY: GER FAIIILY uc, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ITS GENERAL PARTNER 

"""" """'.... ~OBINSON, MANAGER 

"'''1'''''''''''' RVDt"SON T"tLER. UANAGER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

TlHIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON TlHE __ DAY OF 

_____, 2012, BY JOHN OSCAR ROIINSON, t.lANAGER OF GER FAMILY Il.C, 

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, GENERAL PARTNER OF GER LAND PARTNERSHIP, 

LTlD.. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF SAID LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

AND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF § 

TlHIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON TlHE __ DAY OF 

_ , 2012, BY PATRICIA ROBINSON T'tlER. MANAGER OF GER FAMILY 

LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, GENERAL PARTNER OF GER LAND 

PARTNERSHIP, LTO., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF SAID LIMITED 

LIABILITY COIIPANY AND LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

ROBINSON R,\/lCH, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 

~.' _~UEY ROBINSON 

AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE OF TlHE A.H. ROBINSON, III EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST 
U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON, JR., AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE OF TlHE A.H. ROBINSON. III 
NON-EXEt.lPT L1FETIt.lE TRUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON, JR.. AS SUCCESSOR 
TRUSTEE OF TlHE A.H. ROBINSON, III EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O CHARLOnE 
DIES ROBINSON 

ITS: GENERAL PARTNER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

TlHIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON TlHE__ DAY OF 

______• 2012, BY scon BRADL£Y ROBINSON, AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE 

OF TlHE A.H. ROBINSON, III EXEt.lPT L1FETIt.lE TRUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON, JR.. AS 

SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE OF TlHE A.H. ROBINSON, III NON-EXEMPT L1FETlI.tE TRUST U/W/O 

A.H. ROBINSON, JR., AS SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE OF TlHE A.H. ROBINSON, III EXEMPT 

LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O CHARLOnE DIES ROBINSON, GENERAL PARTNER OF ROBINSON 

RANCH, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF SAID GENERAL PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

ROBINSON R,\/lCH, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 

r Lunl' KutnNSOH CQSPER 

AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O 
A.H. ROBINSON, JR.. AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER NON-EXEMPT 
LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON, JR.. AND AS TRUSTEE OF THE FLORA 
ROBINSON COSPER EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST, U/W/O CHARLonE DIES ROBINSON 

ITS; GENERAL PARTNER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

TlHIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON TlHE __ DAY OF 

_______, 2012, BY FLORA ROlllNSClN COSPER, AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE 

FLORA ROBINSON COSPER EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST u/w/o A.H. ROBINSON, JR.• AS 

TRUSTEE OF TlHE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER NON-EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O A.H. 

ROBINSON, JR., AND AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER EXEt.lPT L1FETIt.lE 

TRUST, U/W/O CHARLOnE DIES ROBINSON, GENERAL PARTNER OF ROBINSON RANCH, A 

TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF SAID GENERAL PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

ROBINSON R,\/lCH, A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 

I,;AICLA ROBINSON AU.i:N 

AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE CARLA ROBINSON ALLEN EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O 
A.H. ROBINSON, JR.. AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE CARLA ROBINSON All.EN NON-EXEIIPT 
LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON. JR., AND AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE CARLA 
ROBINSON ALLEN EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O CHARl.OnE DIES ROBINSON 

ITS: GENERAL PARTNER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

TlHIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON TlHE DAY OF 

_______, 2012, BY CARLA IlllllNSON All.EN, AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE 

CARLA ROBINSON ALL£N EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON, JR.. AS 

TRUSTEE OF TlHE CARLA ROBINSON ALLEN NON-EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST U/W/O A.H. 

ROBINSON, JR., AND AS TRUSTEE OF TlHE CARLA ROBINSON ALL£N EXEMPT LIFETIME 

TRUST U/W/O CHARLOnE DIES ROBINSON, GENERAL PARTNER OF ROBINSON RANCH, A 

TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, ON BEHALF OF SAID GENERAL PARTNERSHIP. 

Drown by. AJ~/t.4LT "pprov,ed by. MJJ 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

PARMER LANE LUXURY
 
APARTMENTS SUBDIVISION
 

A THREE LOT SUBDIV1SION 
CONSlSTlNG OF 67.693 ACRES 

DATE: AUGUST, 2011
 
... PREPARED BY:
 

..., Bury+Partners 
221 le.1 Sixth Street, Suile 600
 

AUitin, Ten. 76701
 
Tel. (512)326-0011 fax (512)326-0325
 

TBPE Regl8tr8tiOD Number f-1I148
 
Bury+Parlnen, Inc. cCopyrighl 2012
 

Project No.: R01012471002.20 flI.: H:\101247\OO2\1012471000ZPl5,dwg 

C8J-2011-0113.0A 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



PARMER LANE LUXURY APARTMENTS SUBDIVISION
 
ROBINSON RANCH. A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 

BY:	 ... __ . .......
 
M""" L- IHVlN, MANAGING DIRECTOR. J.P. t.AORGAN CHASE BANK. N.A.
 

mUSTEE OF THE THOMAS scon ROBINSON EXEMPT L1FETlt.AE TRUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON. JR.• AS 
mUSTEE OF THE THOMAS scon ROBINSON NON-EXEMPT LIFETIME TRUST u/w/o A.H. ROBINSON, JR.• AND 
AS mUSTEE OF THE THOt.AAS scon ROBINSON EXEMPT LIFETIME mUST u/W/o CHARLOTTlE DIES ROBINSON 

AS ASSIGNEE Of' A PARTNERSHIP INTEREST IN THE ROBINSON RANCH. A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP. 
AND SIGNING AS ASSIGNEE FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF STATING NO OBJECTION TO THE mANSACTION 
HEREIN. 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INSmUt.AENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGEO BEFORE ME ON THE DAY OF 

________.2012. BY IIARC L IRY1N, IolANAGING DIRECTOR. J.P. t.AORGAN CHASE 

BANK. N.A., mUSTEE OF THE THOMAS scon ROBINSON EXEIolPT L1FETIIolE mUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON. 

JR.• AS mUSTEE OF THE THOMAS scon ROBINSON NON-EXEIolPT L1FETIIolE mUST U/W/O A.H. ROBINSON. 

JR.• AND AS mUSTEE OF THE THOIolAS scorr ROBINSON EXEMPT L1FETlt.AE TRUST u/w/o CHARLOTTlE DIES 

ROBINSON. AS ASSIGNEE OF A PARTNERSHIP INTEREST IN THE ROBINSON RANCH. A TEXAS GENERAL 

PARTNERSHIP. AND SIGNING AS ASSIGNEE FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE Of' STATING NO OBJECTION TO THE 

mANSACTION HEREIN. 

NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF TEXAS 

ROBINSON RANCH. A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 

BY, GER 1999 UlIllED PARTllERSHIP. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

BY: G.E. ROBINSON. LLC, A TEXAS L1t.AITED LIABILITY COt.APANY, ITS GENERAL PARTNER 

BY' -,---==-:==:-:-:~= _ 
J. U:')(,,;Ar'C l"(utllNSON. MANAGER 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INsmUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE t.AE ON THE DAY OF 

________.2012. BY JOHN OSCAR ROBINSON. MANAGER OF G.E. ROBINSON. LLC. A 

TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COt.APANY. GENERAL PARTNER Of' GER 1999 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. A TEXAS 

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. GENERAL PARTNER OF ROBINSON RANCH. A TEXAS GENERAL PARTNERSHIP. ON 

BEHALF OF SAID L1t.AITED UABIUTY COMPANY. UMITED PARTNERSHIP AND GENERAL PARTNERSHIP. 

NOTARY PUBUC. STATE OF TEXAS 

BY: ............,.... nrllJ.r.,

~"'u I I Pl'nuLEY ROBINSON 

SUCCESSOR CO-TRUSTEE OF THE A.H. ROBINSON. III UFETIME mUST AND THE A.H. ROBINSON. III LIFETIME 
mUST NO.2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INSmUt.AENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE t.AE ON THE DAY OF _ 

2012. BY scon BRADl£Y ROBINSON. SUCCESSOR CO-mUSTEE OF THE A.H. ROBINSON. III LIFETIME mUST 

AND THE A.H. ROBINSON. III UFETIME mUST NO.2. 

I-  NOTARY PUBUC. STATEOf' TEXASSHEET 

BY: ., 
""'"'" vSCAR ROBINSON 

co-mUSTEE Of' THE A.H. ROBINSON. III UFETIME mUST AND THE A.H. ROBINSON. III UFETIME mUST NO. 2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INsmUMENT WAS ACKNO'IItEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE __ DAY Of' _ 

2012. BY JOHN OSCAR ROBINSON. co-mUSTEE Of' THE A.H. ROBINSON. III UFETIt.AE TRUST AND THE A.H. 

ROBINSON. III UFETIt.AE mUST NO.2. 

NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF TEXAS 

BY: ~_. M~' 
no..un" nVOlNSOH COSPER 

co-mUSTEE Of' THE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER UFETIME TlRUST AND THE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER 
LIFETIME mUST NO. 2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INSTRUIolENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE _ DAY OF _ 

2012. BY flORA ROBINSON COSPER. CO-TRUSTEE OF THE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER UFETIIIE mUST AND 

THE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER LIFETIME mUST NO.2. 

NOTARY PUBLIC. STAlE OF TEXAS 

BY: -,-;;-;,..-;-;;=,.,--:;:"...........=;;-- _ 
UL..I'\ 'I1l"u ... ml\ TYl.ER F\...ENING 

CO- TRUSTEE Of' THE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER UFETIME mUST AND THE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER UFETIME 
mUST NO.2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INsmUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE DAY Of' 

_______• 2012. BY ULA Y1RGlNIA TYUER FLElIING. co-mUSTEE OF THE FLORA 

ROBINSON COSPER LIFETIME mUST AND THE FLORA ROBINSON COSPER L1FETIIIE mUST NO.2. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATlE OF TEXAS 

BY:	 _._•• _ 
....Aftl.A, I'C~NSON AL1.EN 

co-mUSTEE Of' THE CARLA ROBINSON ALUEN L1FETIt.AE mUST AND THE CARLA ROBINSON ALLEN UFETIt.AE 
mUST NO.2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INSmUt.AENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE t.AE ON THE DAY Of' 

________• 2012. BY CA.Rl.A. ROBINSON AULEN. co-mUSTEE OF THE CARLA. ROBINSON 

ALLEN LIFETIME mUST AND THE CARLA ROBINSON ALLEN UFETIME mUST NO.2. 

NOTARY PUBUC, STATE OF TEXAS 

BY: ••:..:u=O-....""-------
""'Iun AL1.EN 

co-mUSTEE Of' THE CARLA. ROBINSON AULEN UFETIIIE TRUST AND THE CARLA. ROBINSON 
ALLEN L1FETIt.AE rnusr NO. 2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INsmUMENT WAS ACKNO'IItEDGED BEFORE t.AE ON THE __ DAY Of' 

_______.2012. BY ANTON AU.EN, co-mUSTEE OF THE CARLA 

ROBINSON ALUEN UFETIt.AE mUST AND THE CARLA. ROBINSON ALLEN L1FETIIIE mUST NO.2. 

NOTARt PU8WC. STA'Iit OI'm<AS 

BY:	 ••• __ ••_ _.. 
MNU'; L. 1",'fIN, MANA\1ING DIRECTOR. J.P. MORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. 

TRUSTEE OF THE THOMAS scon ROBINSON UFETIIolE TRUST AND THE THOt.AAS scon 
ROBINSON L1FETIIolE mUST NO. 2 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INSTRUIolENT WAS ACKNO'IItEOG£O BEFORE ME ON THE _ DAY OF 

_______.2012. BY J. IIARe L IRY1N. t.AANAGING DIRECTOR, J.P. IolORGAN 

CHASE BANK. N.A•• TRUSTEE OF THE THOt.AAS scon ROBINSON UFETIME TRUST AND THE 

THQI,lAS SCOTT ROSINSON UFETIIolE TlRUST NO.2. 

NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE Of' TEXAS 

BY: n._.~. n~
,.."'r"...." "C8NSON TYl.ER 

STATE OF 'TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _ 

THIS INSTRUt.AENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED ElEFOR£ t.AE ON THE DAY Of' 

_______• 2012. ElY PA'IRICIA. RCllINSON 'l'/LOl. 

NOTARY PUBLIC. STATlE Of' TEXAS 

PARMER LANE LUXURY 
APARTMENTS SUBDIVISION 

A THREE LOT SUBOI'v1S1ON 
CONSlSTlNG OF 67.693 ACRES 

DATE: AUGUST, 2011 
... PREPARED BY: 

... Bury-Partners 
221 •••1SiIthSlr•• I,Suile800 
Austin. Teus 18701 

101.(512)328-0011 Yu (512)328-0325 
TBPE R.,i,lr&tion Number Y-I 048 
Bury+Porln.TO, Inc. II>CoPJri&lrt 2012 

OF 4 Drown by AJ~/tr.lL T Approved by. t.4JJ Project No.: ROl012471002.20 no: H: \101247\OO2\10124710002Pl5.dwg 

C8J-2011-0113.0A 

3 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



PARMER LANE LUXURY APARTMENTS SUBDIVISION
 

SHEET 

4 
OF 4 

FLOOD PLAIN NOTE: 
A PORTION OF "\HE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED ~"\HIN "\HE BOUNDARIES OF "\HE 100 
YEAR FLOOOPLAIN. AS IDENTIFIED BY "\HE FEDERAL EI.lERGENCY I.lANAGEI.lENT AGENCY. 
FEDERAL INSURANCE ADI.lINISTRATION. SHOWN ON I.lAP NOS. 48453C0265H AND 48453C0255H. 
DATED SEPTEMBER 26. 2008 FOR TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. 

ENGINEER'S CERllFICATlON: 
I. DWAYNE I.l. SHOPPA AI.l AU"\HORIZED UNDER "\HE LAWS OF "\HE STATE OF TEXAS TO 
PRACTICE "\HE PROFESSION OF ENCINEERING, AND HEREBY CERTIFY "\HAT "\HIS PLAT IS 
FEASIBLE FROM AN ENGINEERING STANDPOINT AND COI.lPLIES ~"\H "\HE ENGINEERINGRELATED 
PORTIONS OF TITLE 30 OF "\HE AUSTIN CODE OF 2002, AS AI.lENDED. AND IS TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF I.lY KNOVll.EDGE. 

~~_ '3/z..t:J/UtlZ
DWAY1'lt.ll SHOPPA.'p.E. DATE 
TEXAS RECISTRATION NO. 96599 
BURY &<PARTNERS. INC 
211 WEST SIX"\H STREET, SUITE 600 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 

SURVEYOR'S CERTlFlCATlON, 
I, JOHN T. BILNOSKI, AM AU"\HORIZED UNOER "\HE LAWS OF "\HE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE 
"\HE PROfESSION OF LAND SURVEYlNG. ANO HEREBY CERTIFY "\HAT "\HIS PLAT COI.lPLIES ~"\H 

TITLE 30 OF THE AUSTIN CODE OF 2002. AS AMENDED. AND WAS PREPARED FROI.l AN ACTUAL 
ON "\HE GROUNO SURVEY OF "\HE PROPERTY I.lADE UNOER I.lY SUPERVISION. 

GENERAL NOTES: 

NO LOT IN "\HIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL "\HE STRUCTURE IS CONNECTED TO "\HE 
CITY OF AUSTIN WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY SYSTEI.l. WASTEWATER II.lPROYEt.4ENTS ON SITE 
ARE SUBJECT TO ALL CONDITIONS OUTUNED IN SERVICE EXTENSION REQUEST NUI.lBER 3061. 

2.	 "\HE WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEI.lS SERVING "\HIS SUBDIVISION I.lUST BE IN ACCORDANCE 
~TH "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN UTILITY DESIGN CRITERIA. "\HE WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY PLAN 
I.lUST BE REVI~WEO AND APPROVED BY "\HE AUSTIN WATER UTILITY. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER 
CONSTRUCTION I.lUST BE INSPECTED BY "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN. "\HE LANDOWNER I.lUST PAY "\HE 
CITY INSPECTION FEE ~"\H "\HE UTILITY CONSTRUCTION. 

3.	 All STREETS. DRAINAGE. SIDEWALKS, WATER AND WASTEWATER LINES, AND EROSION CONTROLS 
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND INSTALLED TO CITY OF AUSTIN STANDARDS. 

4.	 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON LOTS IN "\HIS SUBDIVISION. DRAINAGE PLANS ~LL BE SUBMITTED TO 
"\HE CITY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY FOR REVIEW. "\HE PROPERTY CURRENTLY DRAINS 
TOWARDS WALNUT CREEK REGIONAL DETENTION POND G AND I.lAY BE EUGIBLE FOR RSI.lP 
PARTICIPATION. HOWEVER. IF ANY OF THE LOTS ARE DEVELOPED OVER "\HE II.lPERVIOUS COVER 
L1I.lIT USED TO DESIGN "\HE REGION,t.,L POND. "\HEN ADDITION,t.,L STORI.l WATER CONnROLS I.lAY BE 
NECESSARY. 

NO BUILDING. FENCES. LANDSCAPING OR O"\HER SUCH STRUCTURES ARE PERI.lITTED IN DRA[NAGE 
EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY CITY OF AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY. 

6.	 PROPERTY O"",,ERS SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRA[NAGE EASEMENTS AS I.lAY BE 
NECESSARY ANO SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY GOVERNI.lENTAL AU"\HOR[TY. 

7.	 ALL DRAINAGE EASEI.lENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE I.lAINTAINED BY "\HE PROPERTY 
OWNER OR ASS[GNS. 

8.	 PUBLIC SIDEWALKS, BUILT TO CITY OF AUSTIN STANDARDS, ARE REOUIRED ALONG "\HE FOLLO~NG 
STREETS AND AS SHO"",, BY A DOTTED LINE ON "\HE FACE OF "\HE PLAT: W. PARI.lER LANE ROAD 
AND LEGENDARY DRIVE. "\HESE SIOEWALKS SHAll BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY NEW CONSTRUCTION 
ON "\HE LOT BE[NG OCCUPIED. FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT "\HE REQUIRED SIDEWALKS I.lAY RESULT IN 
"\HE Wl"\HHOLDING OF CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY. 8UILD[NG PERI.l[TS, OR UTIUTY CONNECTIONS 
BY "\HE GOVERNING BODY OR UTILITY COI.lPANY (LDC 25-6-351). ANY SIDEWALK OUTSIDE "\HE
 
CITY OF AUSTIN JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDAR[ES I.lUST COI.lPLY l'o1"\H TITL.E 30. SECTION 30-3-191.
 

9.	 BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN CONFORI.lANCE ~"\H CITY OF AUSTIN ZON[NG ORDINANCE 
REOUIREI.lENTS. 

10.	 "\HE OWNER OF "\HIS SUBDIVISION, AND HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. ASSUI.lES 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SUBDIVISION II.lPROVEI.lENTS WHICH COMPLY 
l'o1"\H APPLICABLE CODES AND REOUIREI.lENTS OF "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN. "\HE OWNER UNDERSTANDS 
AND ACKNOVll.EDGES "\HAT PLAT VACATION OR REPLATTING I.lAY BE REOUIRED. AT "\HE OWNER'S 
SOLE EXPENSE. IF PLANS TO CONSTRUCT "\HIS SUBDIVISION DO NOT COMPLY ~"\H SUCH CODES 
AND REQUIREI.lENTS. 

11.	 AUSTIN ENERGY HAS "\HE RIGHT TO PRUNE AND/OR REI.lOVE TREES. SHRUBBERY AND O"\HER 
OBSTRUCTIONS TO "\HE EXTENT NECESSARY TO KEEP "\HE EASEI.lENTS CLEAR. AUSTIN ENERGY 
~LL PERFORI.l ALl TREE WORK IN COI.lPLIANCE ~"\H CHAPTER 25-8. SUBCHAPTER B OF "\HE 
CITY OF AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPI.lENT CODE. 

GENERAL NOTES: CONTlNUED 

12.	 "\HE OWNER/DEVELOPER OF "\HIS SUBDIVISION/LOT SHALl PROVIDE AUSTIN ENERGY ~"\H ANY 
EASEMENT AND/OR ACCESS REOU[RED. IN ADDITlON TO "\HOSE INDICATED. FOR "\HE INSTALLATION 
AND ONGOING I.lAINTENANCE OF OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC FACILITIES. "\HESE 
EASEI.lENTS AND/OR ACCESS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THE BUILDING. 
AND ~LL NOT BE LOCATED SO AS TO CAUSE "\HE SITE TO BE OUT OF COI.lPLIANCE l'o1"\H 
CHAPTER 25-8 OF "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPI.lENT CODE. 

13.	 "\HE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL, 
REVECETATION AND TREE PROTECTION FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY WORK REOUIRED TO PROVIDE 
ELECTRIC SERVICE TO "\HIS PROJECT. 

14.	 ANY ELECTRIC UTIUTY ACTIVITY INSIDE "\HE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE INCLUDED UNDER "\HE 
DEVELOPI.lENT PERI.lIT. 

15.	 ANY RELOCATION OF ELECTRIC FACILITIES SHALL BE AT LAND OWNER/DEVELOPERS EXPENSE. 

18.	 "\HIS SITE IS LOCATED OVER "\HE NOR"\H EDWARDS AOUIFER RECHARGE ZONE. 

17.	 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. EXCEPT DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY ON ANY LOT [N "\HIS SUBDIVISION. A 
SITE DEVELOPI.lENT PERI.lIT I.lUST BE OBTA[NED FROI.l "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN. 

18.	 BY APPROVING TH[S PLAT. "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT ANY 
INFRASTRUCTURE IN CONNECTION ~"\H "\HIS SUBDIVISION. ANY SUBDIVISION INFRASTRUCTURE 
REOUIRED FOR "\HE DEVELOPI.lENT OF "\HE LOTS IN "\HIS SUBDIVISION [S "\HE RESPONSIBILITY OF 
"\HE DEVELOPER AND/OR "\HE OWNERS OF "\HE LOTS. FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT ANY REQUIRED 
INFRASTRUCTURE TO CITY STANDARDS I.lAY BE JUST CAUSE FOR "\HE CITY TO DENY 
APPLICATIONS FOR CERTAIN DEVELOPI.lENT PERI.lITS INCLUDING BUILDING PERI.lITS. SITE PLAN 
APPROVALS AND/OR CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY. 

19.	 PARKLAND FEES ARE REQUIRED PER ORDINANCE 20070821-027. OR AS AMENDED. PRIOR TO 
APPROVAL OF ANY SITE PLAN IN THIS SUBDIVISION. 

20.	 EROSION/SEDII.lENTATION CONTROlS ARE REOUIRED FOR All CONSTRUCTION ON EACH LOT. 
INCLUDING SINGLE FAI.lILY AND DUPLEX CQlNSTRUCTION. PURSUANT TO LAND DEVELOPllENT CODE 
AND "\HE ENVIRONI.lENTAL CRITERIA I.lANUAL. 

21.	 "\HIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO "\HE VOID AND WATER FLOW I.lITIGATION RULE (COA ECt.4 1.12.0 AND 
COA [TEI.l NO. 658S OF "\HE SSI.l) PROVISION "\HAT All TRENCHING GREATER THAN 5 FEET DEEP 
I.lUST BE INSPECTED BY A GEOLOGIST(TEXAS P.G.) OR A GEOLOCISiS REPRESENTATIVE. 

22.	 NO CONSTRUCTION OR PLACEI.lENT OF STRUCTURES INCLUDING BUILDINGS. SHEDS. POOLS. 
LANDSCAPING OR GARDENS IS AllOWED ~"\HIN A CRITICAL ENVIRONI.lENTAL FEATURE BUFFER 
ZONE PER "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPI.lENT CODE. WASTEWATER DISPOSAL IS 
PROHIBITED ~"\HIN THE CEF BUFFER ZONE AND VEGETATIVE COVER llUST BE llAINTAINED TO "\HE 
I.lAXII.lUI.l EXTENT PRACTICABLE. 

23.	 FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATlONS ON LOTS t, 2 AND 3 SHALL BE TWO (2) FEET ABOVE "\HE HIGHEST 
ADJACENT fEl.lA FLOOD PLAIN BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON. 

24.	 A TRAVIS COUNTY SITE DEVELOPI.lENT PERI.lIT IS REOUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SI'TE DEVELOPI.lENT. 

25.	 "\HIS S[TE IS SUBJECT TO "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN VOID AND WATER FLOW I.lITIGATIQIN RULE. 

26	 ALL ACTIVITIES ~THIN "\HE CEF BUFFER I.lUST COI.lPLY 'M"\H SECTION 25-8-2Bl(C)(2). "\HIS 
SECTION STATES "\HAT "\HE NATURAL VEGETATIVE COVER llUST BE RETAINED TO "\HE 1.lAX!IlUll 
EXTENT PRACTICABLE; CONSTRUCTION IS PROHIBITED; AND WASTEWATER DISPOS,t.,LOR IRRIGATION 
IS PROHIBITED. 

27.	 SINGLE FAI.lILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPI.lENT FOR "\HIS SUBDIVISION IS PROHIBITED. 

28.	 NO DIRECT ACCESS TO LEGENDARY DRIVE FROI.l LOT 1. 

29.	 "\HE I.lINlllUI.l F1NISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE TAKEN FROI.l "\HE APPROVED FLOODPLAIN 
1l00EL PREPARED BY FREESE AND NICHOLS AND APPROVED BY FEI.lA. ACTUAL FLOOOPLAIN 
ELEVATIONS VARY ALONG EACH LOT AND SHOULD BE CALCULATED BY "\HE DESIGN ENCINEER FOR 
EACH PROPOSED DEVELOPllENT IN "\HIS SUBDIVISION. IT IS "\HE RESPONSIBILITY OF "\HE DESIGN 
ENGINEER FOR EACH LOT TO ENSURE "\HAT "\HE PROPOSED FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATlONS FOR ANY 
PROPOSED STRUCTURES ARE NOT LESS THAN TWO FEET ABOVE THE 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN 
ADJACENT TO THAT STRUCTURE'S LOCATION ALONG THE CREEK. 

A PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT IS LOCATED ~THIN BO"\H "\HE 2 I.lILE ETJ AND THE F1JLL PURPOSE 

CITY L1I.lITS OF "\HE CITY OF AUSTIN AS "\HIS "\HE DAY OF • 2012. 

CITY CERTlFlCATlONS: 
ACCEPTED AND AU"\HORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE PLANNING 
AND DEVELOPI.lENT REVIEW DEPARTMENT. CITY OF AUSTIN. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

"\HIS "\HE _ DAY OF • 2012. A.D. 

GREG GUERNSEY. A.I.C.P .. DIRECTOR 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW DEPARTM£NT 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY "\HE ZONING'" PLATTING COlllllSSlON OF "\HE 

CITY OF AUSTIN ON THE DAY OF • 2012. A.D. 

BETTY BAKER GREGORY BOURGEOIS 
CHAIRPERSON SECRETARY 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT RESOLUTlON 
IN APPROVING THIS PLAT. THE COI.lI.lISSlONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. ASSUllES NO OBLIGATION 
TO BUILD THE STREETS. ROAD. AND OTHER PUBLIC "\HOROUCHFARES SHOWN ON "\HIS PLAT OR ANY BIllDCES 
OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTlON.THERE'M"\H. "\HE BUILDING OF ALl STREETS. ROADS. AND OTHER PUBLIC 
"\HOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED 
OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS. ROADS. OR O"\HER PUBUC "\HOROUCHFAR£S OR IN CONNECTION "\HERE'MTH. IS 
"\HE RESPONSIBILITY OF "\HE O....,.ER AND/OR OEVELOPER OF "\HE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN 
ACCORDANCE ~"\H PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCIRIBED BY "\HECOI.lllISSlONERS COURT OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY. TEXAS. 

"\HE OWNERS OF "\HE SUBDIVISION SHAll CONSTRUCT "\HE SUBDIVISlON'S STREET AND DRAINAGE 
II.lPROVEI.lENTS ("\HE "1IilPROVEI.lENTSO) TO COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR "\HE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE 
PUBUC IllPROvEMENTS FOR I.lAIN'TENANCE OR TO RELEASE F1SCAL SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE PRIVATE 
II.lPROVEllENTS. TO SECURE THIS OBLIGATION. THE OWNERS llUST POST FISCAL SECURITY 'M"\H "\HE COUNTY 
IN THE AI.lOUNT OF "\HE ESTII.lATED COST OF THE IllPROVEI.lENTS. "\HE OWNERS OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT 
"\HE II.lPROVEllENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST THE F1SCAIL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH 
CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON TlHE O'lttolERS AND "\HEIR SUCCESSlDRS AND ASSIGNS 
UNTIL "\HE PUBLIC IMPROVEllENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR I.lAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. OR THE 
PRIVATE IllPROVEI.lENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORIilING TO COUNTY STANDAIRDS. 

THE AU"\HORIZATION OF 11oI1S PLAT BY "\HE COI.llilISSIONERS COURT FOR F1LING OR "\HE SUBSEOUENT 
ACCEPTANCE fOR IilAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS AND STREETS IN "\HE SUBDIVISION 
DOES NOT OBUGATE "\HE COUNTY TO INSTAll STREET NAI.lESlGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS. SUCH 
AS SPEED UllIT. STOP SIGNS. AND YlELD SIGNS. l\tiICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE: A PART OF "\HE OEVELOPER'S 
CONSTRUCTION. 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

I, DANA DE8EAUVOIR. CLERK OF "\HE COUNTY COURT. OF TRAVIS CO~NTY. TEXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY 

"\HAT ON "\HE DAY OF .20_. A.D.• THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF TRAVIS 

COUNTY. TEXAS PASSED AN ORDER AU"\HORIZING "\HE F1L1NG FOR RECORD Of THIS PLAT AND THAT 

SAID ORDER WAS DULY ENTERED IN "\HE.llINUTES OF SAID COURT. IN BOOK __, PAGES__. 

~TNESS llY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF "\HE COUNTY CLERK OF SAID COUNTY. THE _ 

DAY OF • 2012. A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF COURT 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

BY: 

DEPUTY 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY "\HAT "\HE fOREGOING 

INSTRUIoIENTOF WRITING AND ITS CERTIFICATE Of AU"\HENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN llY 

OFFICE ON THE DAY OF .2012. A.D. AT O'CLOCK _.ll.• 

AND DULY RECORDED ON THE OAY OF .2012, A.D. AT __ O'CLOCK _.ll,. 

PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OF SAID COUNTY AND STATE IN DOCUllENT NO. _ 

OFF1CIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

~TNESS I.lY HANO AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, "\HIS 

_____ DAY OF • 2012. A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

~;~:;;:UTY;:;;-----------

PARMER LANE LUXURY 
APARTMENTS SUeONISKlN 

A THREE LOT SUBDIVISION 
CONSISTING OF 67.693 ACRES 

DAIT: AUGUST. 2011 
... PREPARED BY: 

t' Bury+Partners 
221 ' •• t Sixth Street, Suite 600 
AUBUn. T.... 76701 
Tel. (512)326-0011 r.. (512)326-0325 
TBPI R.cislrltion Number r- 1001 
Rury+Parln..... Inc. ClCopyrlJbt 2012 

Drawn by: AJ~/MLT Approved by: I.4JJ Project No.: R01012471002.20 FDe: H:\1012 ...7\OO2\10124710002PLS.dwg 

C8J-2011-0113.0A 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

http:O'CLOCK_.ll.�


Parmer Lane Luxury Apartments
 

Location Map
 

I:tBury+Partners 
' •• IIliIUUNl) tOUITtOMt 
221 ........ IIIrU!I. lIbwt, !lib 8IIt 

PARMER LANE IJJX\IIY APARTNEN1'8 
PARMER LANI, Mm'IN. TRAVIS co VICINITYMAP' 

COA GRI) NO. J:58 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Parmer Lane Luxury Apartments
 

Precinct Map 

Travis County Texas Commissioners Court 
PrKincts 

~indlng your precmct is a little tricky. Please read tnese 
mstrucuons before entertng vour address 

Firs1tvpe yo'.!r address in the box above and searcn r-or 
it Your kJ:Cation will come up but ihe color overlay'S will 
C:fsappE3f J 

HDJ.'f' to get me overlays back., 

See the bot in tne top right corner? Click on the arrow 
under "Tranit ..At me bottom 01me list It wUlshew 8 
check marl<, D,YOt"address. Below lhat "ifl Dean en!'\
for Travis Count;' TexasCommissionersCourt PfetitlCts 
('t .ml prcbaoly Denf, or; so you >,Iill cnly see "Travis 
C~lUnty Tex."} C..Iicl< on that and the color ovenavs WIllbe 
restorec 

scrou down and loCKat me !Mood DeIO'N to see which 
color corresponds to your Ifx310n 

NOTE: Not all orossers behave the same -. ~ the 
legend disappears. clICK on you' browsers 'Back·' 
ounon 

County ccmmtssener PrecInct One 

Counly ccmmtssronerPfecinct T\'¥:o 

county Commissioner Pre(.inctThree 

County commtss.oner Pn;:t;inct Four 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $512,438.99, for the period of April 13 to April 19, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
• 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $512,438.99. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $512,438.99 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 1, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE STATE REQUIRED RACIAL PROFILING REPORT FOR 
CALENDAR YEAR 2011 FROM PRECINCTS ONE, TWO AND FIVE 
CONSTABLES. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



TIER 1 - PARTIAL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

 

Agency Name:    TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2

Reporting Date:   02/08/2012

TCLEOSE Agency

Number:
  453102 

Chief Administrator:   ADAN BALLESTEROS

Agency Contact

Information:

 

Phone: 512-854-9697

Email: const2@co.travis.tx.us

Mailing Address:

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2

10409 Burnet Rd.

Austin,, Tx 78758  

 

 

This Agency claims partial racial profiling report exemption because:

Our vehicles that conduct motor vehicle stops are equipped with video and audio equipment and we

maintain videos for 90 days.  

 

Certification to This Report 2.132 (Tier 1) – Partial Exemption

 

Article 2.132(b) CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2 has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:

(1) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

(2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2 from engaging

in racial profiling;

(3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the TRAVIS CO.

CONST. PCT. 2 if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the TRAVIS CO.

CONST. PCT. 2 has engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual;

(4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

(5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial

profiling in violation of the TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2's policy adopted under this article;

(6) require collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a citation is issued and

to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

     (A) the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;

     (B) whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the

search; and

Page 1 of 3 pages submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer

Standards and Education

   

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

mailto:const2@co.travis.tx.us


     (C) whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before

detaining that individual; and

(7) require the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected,

employed, or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision

(6) to:

     (A) the Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education; and

     (B) the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an

agency of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

 

 

I certify these policies are in effect.

 

Executed by: ADAN BALLESTEROS

Chief Administrator 

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2

Date: 02/08/2012

Page 2 of 3 pages submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer

Standards and Education

   

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



 

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 2Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

 

Number of motor vehicle stops:

1. 5462 citation only      

2. 0 arrest only      

3. 10 both      

      4. 5472  Total (4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)

           

Race or Ethnicity:

5 521 African      

6. 208  Asian      

7. 4090  Caucasian      

8. 564  Hispanic      

9. 89  Middle Eastern      

10. 0  Native American      

      11. 5472  Total (lines 4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)

           

Race or Ethnicity known prior to stop?

12. 0 Yes      

13. 5472 No      

      14. 5472 Total (lines 4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)

           

Search conducted?

15. 42 Yes      

16. 5430 No      

      17. 5472 Total (lines 4, 11, 14 and 17 must be equal)

           

Was search consented?

18. 7 Yes      

19. 35 No      

      20. 42 Total (must equal line 15)

           

           

Page 3 of 3 pages submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer

Standards and Education

   

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



FULL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORT

Agency Name:
Reporting Date:
TCLEOSE Agency Number:
Chief Administrator:
Agency Contact Information:

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 5
01/03/2012
453105
BRUCE J ELF ANT
Phone:512-854-9100
Email: skip.hlaylock a co.tra\s
Mailing Address:
TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 5
1003 Guadalupe
AUSTIN, Tex 78701

Article 2.132 CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling
(a) In this article:
(1) "Law enforcement agency" means an agency of the state, or of a county, municipality, or other
political subdivision of the state, that employs peace officers who make traffic stops in the routine
performance of the officers' official duties.

I certify it is not the policy of this agency to make traffic stops in the routine performance of
the officers' official duties.

Executed by: BRUCE J ELF ANT
Chief Administrator

TRAVIS CO. CONST. PCT. 5

Date: 01/03/2012

Submitted electronically to the

Texas Commission on Law Enforcement
Officer Standards and Education

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn, 854-4728 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on May 12, 2012 Joint Election 
Agreement. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Agreement to Conduct Joint Elections for May 12, 2012 elections. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Gail Fisher, Elections Division Manager, 854-9193 / 632-5916 
Michael Winn, Assistant Director of Elections, 854-4728 / 632-5927 
 
Related Departments: 
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney’s Office, 854-3718 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



AGREEMENT TO CONDUCT JOINT ELECTIONS 
FOR May 12, 2012 ELECTIONS 

 
The Participating Entities listed in Exhibit A, which is attached to and incorporated into 

this agreement, require local general and special elections to be held on May 12, 2012 in those 
portions of Travis County as shown on the maps and metes and bounds descriptions in Exhibit B, 
also attached to and incorporated into this agreement. 
 

Under Section 271.002, Texas Election Code, Texas’s political subdivisions are 
authorized to hold elections jointly in voting precincts that common polling places can serve, if 
two or more political subdivisions’ authorities order elections to be held on the same day in all or 
part of the same territory.  And Texas Government Code Chapter 791 authorizes local 
governments to contract with one another and with state agencies for various governmental 
functions, including those in which the contracting parties are mutually interested.  
 

It would benefit the County, the Participating Entities, and their respective citizens and 
voters to hold the elections jointly in the election precincts that common polling places can serve. 
Thus, the County and the Participating Entities enter into this joint election agreement. 
 
I. Scope of Joint Election Agreement  
 
This agreement covers conducting the May 12, 2012 Local General and Special Elections for the 
Participating Entities’ elections to be held on May 12, 2012.  The County and the Entities will 
hold these elections on May 12, 2012 (“Election Day”) jointly for the voters in those portions of 
Travis County identified on the maps and descriptions in Exhibit B. 
 
II. Election Officer   
 
The Participating Entities hereby appoint the Travis County Clerk, the election officer for Travis 
County, as the election officer to perform or supervise the County’s duties and responsibilities 
involved in conducting the joint election covered by this agreement.   
 
III. Early Voting 
 
Each of the Participating Entities agrees to conduct its early voting jointly.  Each of the 
Participating Entities appoints the Travis County Clerk, the early voting clerk for Travis County, 
as the early voting clerk for the joint election.  Early voting for the Participating Entities will be 
conducted at the dates, times, and locations to be mutually agreed upon by the election officer 
and authorized and ordered by the governing body of each Participating Entity.  

 
A. County Responsibilities 
 
1. The County will provide to the governing body of each Participating Entity a list of 
places, times, and dates of early voting suitable for the governing body’s consideration and 
adoption, under Texas Election Code chapter 85. 
 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



2. The Travis County Clerk, as the joint early voting clerk, will be responsible for 
conducting early voting by mail and by personal appearance for all Travis County voters voting 
in the joint election.  The Travis County Clerk will receive from each Participating Entity’s 
regular early voting clerk applications for early voting ballots to be voted by mail, under Texas 
Election Code Title 7.  The Travis County Clerk will send early voting ballots by mail and 
receive early voting ballots for early voting by mail.  And the Travis County Clerk may appoint 
such deputy early voting clerks as necessary to assist the Travis County Clerk with voting to take 
place at the early voting locations. 
 
3. The County will determine the number of election workers to hire to conduct early voting 
in the joint election.  The Travis County Clerk will arrange or contract for training for all election 
workers and will assign all election workers employed for early voting in the joint election.  The 
training of these election workers is mandatory; these individuals will be compensated for their 
time in training.  The County will provide a training facility for election schools to train election 
workers employed in conducting early voting, including the mobile early voting program, early 
voting by personal appearance at main and temporary branch early voting polling places, early 
voting by mail, and other aspects of the early voting program for the joint election.  The County 
will name early voting deputies and clerks employed to conduct early voting. 
 
4. The County will provide and deliver all supplies and equipment necessary to conduct 
early voting for the joint election, including ballots, election forms, any necessary ramps, utility 
hook-ups, signs, registration lists and ballot boxes, to early voting polling places.  The County 
will designate and confirm all early voting polling place locations.  
 
5. The County will be responsible for preparing and transporting the electronic voting 
equipment necessary to conduct early voting.  The County will perform all tests of voting 
equipment as required, including posting notice of equipment testing.     
 
6. Under Election Code sections 66.058 and 271.010, the Participating Entities appoint the 
Travis County Clerk as the joint custodian of records for the sole purpose of preserving all voted 
ballots securely in a locked room in the locked ballot boxes for the preservation period that the 
Election Code requires. 
 
7. The County will receive ballot language in both English and Spanish from each 
Participating Entity and format the ballots as needed to include these languages.  The County 
will provide each Participating Entity with a final proof of ballot language for approval before 
printing the ballots.  Upon final proof approval, ballots will be printed in an expedited timeframe 
so as to allow ballot allocations for the Early Voting by Personal Appearance Program, and the 
ballot mail outs for the Early Voting by Mail Program. 
 
8. A single joint voter sign-in process consisting of a common list of registered voters, and 
common signature rosters will be used for early voting.  A single, combined ballot and single 
ballot box will be used.  The County will use an electronic voting system, as defined and 
described in Texas Election Code Title 8, and agrees to use ballots that are compatible with such 
equipment. 
 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



9. The County will be responsible for conducting the Early Voting Ballot Board.  The 
County will designate a person to serve as the presiding judge for the Early Voting Ballot Board 
and will provide that information to the governing body of each Participating Entity for entry of 
an order by that authority appointing this official. The presiding judge for the Early Voting 
Ballot Board is eligible to serve in this capacity.  The presiding judge for the Early Voting Ballot 
Board will appoint two or more election clerks, and the judge and clerks will compose the Early 
Voting Ballot Board and will count and return early voting ballots, and perform other duties the 
Election Code requires of it.  
 
B. Participating Entities’ Responsibilities 
 
1. Each Participating Entity will appoint a qualified person to serve as the regular early 
voting clerk for the Participating Entity.  The regular early voting clerk for each respective 
Participating Entity will receive requests for applications for early voting ballots to be voted by 
mail and will forward in a timely manner, as prescribed by law, any and all applications for early 
voting ballots to be voted by mail, received in the Entity’s office, to the Travis County Clerk.  
 
2.  Each Participating Entity will appoint a qualified person to act as custodian of records 
for the Participating Entity to perform the duties imposed by the Election Code on the custodian 
of records for its respective entity.   
 
3. Each Participating Entity will provide ballot language for the respective portion of the 
official ballot to the County in both English and Spanish.  The Entity must make any additions, 
modifications, deletions, or other changes to such ballot contents or language before the Entity’s 
final proof approval.  The County will provide the Participating Entity with a final proof of ballot 
language, as it is to appear on the ballot, for final proof approval.  Upon final proof approval, the 
ballot will be programmed for the voting equipment in an expedited timeframe so as to allow 
ballot allocations for the Early Voting by Personal Appearance Program, and the printed ballot 
mail outs for the Early Voting by Mail Program. 

 
IV. Election Day  
 
A. County Responsibilities 
 
1. The County will designate and confirm all Election Day polling place locations for the 
joint election, and will forward such information to the Participating Entities in a timely fashion 
to allow the governing body of the respective Participating Entities to enter orders designating 
such polling places and for the Entities to submit them to the U.S. Department of Justice for 
review before Election Day. 
 
2. The County will designate the presiding election judge and the alternate presiding 
election judge to administer the election in the precinct in which a common polling place is to be 
used and will forward such information to the Participating Entities to allow the governing 
bodies of the respective Participating Entities to enter appropriate orders designating such 
officials before the election.  The presiding election judge and alternate presiding election judge 
must be qualified voters of the Travis County election precinct in which the joint election is held.  
The presiding election judge for the precinct in which a common polling place is used may 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



appoint election clerks as necessary to assist the judge in conducting the election at the precinct 
polling place.  The alternate presiding election judge may be appointed as a clerk.  The alternate 
presiding election judge may serve as the presiding election judge for the precinct in the 
presiding election judge’s absence.  Election judges and clerks will be compensated at the rate 
established by the County.  The Texas Election Code and other applicable laws will determine 
compensable hours.   
 
3. One set of election officials will preside over the election in the precinct using a common 
polling place.  There will be a single joint voter sign-in process consisting of a common list of 
registered voters and common signature rosters in the precinct using a common polling place.  A 
single, combined ballot and single ballot box will be used.  The officer designated by law to be 
the custodian of the voted ballots for the County will be custodian of all materials used in 
common in the precinct using a common polling place.  The County will use an electronic voting 
system, as defined and described by Texas Election Code Title 8, and agrees to use ballots that 
are compatible with such equipment. 
 
4. The County will arrange for training and will provide the instructors, manuals and other 
training materials deemed necessary for training all judges and clerks.  Training for election 
judges and alternate judges is mandatory, and these individuals will be compensated for their 
time in training.   
 
5. The County will arrange for election-day voter registration precinct lists for the joint 
election.  The County will determine the amount of election supplies needed for Election Day 
voting. 
 
6. The County, through the County Clerk’s Elections Division and Administrative 
Operations, will be responsible for preparing and transporting voting equipment and election-day 
supplies for use on Election Day. 
 
7. The County, through the County Voter Registrar, will provide the list of registered voters 
as needed in the overlapping jurisdictions identified in the attached exhibits, with designation of 
registered voters in each Participating Entity, for use at the joint election-day polling place on 
Election Day. 
 
8. The common polling place is designated as the polling place that the County uses.  At the 
common polling place, a single ballot box will be used for depositing all ballots cast in the joint 
election.  At this polling place, one voter registration list and one combination poll list and 
signature roster form will be kept for the joint election.  The final returns for each Participating 
Entity and the County will be canvassed separately by each respective Participating Entity.  The 
Travis County Clerk will maintain a return center on Election Day for the purpose of receiving 
returns from the County.  The Travis County Clerk will provide unofficial election results to the 
qualified individual appointed by each Participating Entity.  
 
9. On Election Day, the Travis County Clerk or the clerk’s Elections Division will field all 
questions from election judges.   
 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



10. The County will make available translators capable of speaking English and Spanish to 
assist Spanish-speaking voters in understanding and participating in the election process in the 
territory covered by this agreement. 
 
B. Participating Entities’ Responsibilities 
 
1. Before Election Day, each Participating Entity will answer questions from the public with 
respect to the Participating Entity’s election during regular office hours of 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m 
CST. 
 
2. The custodian of records for each Participating Entity will receive returns from the Travis 
County Clerk on Election Day. 

 
V. Election Night 
 
A. County Responsibilities 
 
1. The County will be responsible for all activities on election night, including setting up a 
central counting station, coordinating and supervising the results tabulation, coordinating and 
supervising the physical layout of the support stations that are the joint election’s receiving 
substations, and coordinating and managing election media coverage.   
 
2. The County is responsible for transporting voted ballot boxes to the central counting 
station. 
 
3. The County will appoint the presiding judge and alternate presiding judge of the central 
counting station to maintain order at the central counting station, to administer oaths as 
necessary, to receive sealed ballot boxes, and to perform such other duties that the Texas 
Election Code requires, and will forward such information to each Participating Entity in a 
timely fashion to allow the governing body of each Participating Entity to enter appropriate 
orders designating such election officials before the election.   The presiding judge of the central 
counting station may appoint clerks to serve at the central counting station.  In addition, the 
County will appoint a tabulation supervisor to be in charge of operating the automatic tabulating 
equipment at the central counting station; an individual to serve as central counting station 
manager; and an assistant counting station manager to be in charge of administering the central 
counting station and generally supervising the personnel working at the central counting station.  
The County will forward such information to each Participating Entity in a timely fashion to 
allow the governing body of each Participating Entity to enter appropriate orders designating 
such election officials before the election.  
 
4. The County will provide the Participating Entities with reasonable space in a public area 
adjacent to the central counting station at which each Participating Entity may have 
representatives or other interested persons present during the counting process. 
 
B. Participating Entities’ Responsibilities 
 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



1. Other than receiving returns from the Travis County Clerk, the Participating Entities have 
no role or responsibility on the night of the election. 
 
VI. County Resources 
 
A. The County will provide the Elections Division permanent staff and offices to administer 
the joint election, under the Travis County Clerk’s direction. 
 
B. For early voting, the County will provide a locked and secure area in which voted ballot 
boxes will be stored until the Early Voting Ballot Board convenes.  The County, through 
Administrative Operations, will be responsible for transporting the ballot boxes to the central 
counting station for the Early Voting Ballot Board. 
 
C. The County will be responsible for providing and maintaining voting equipment and 
testing any voting equipment as required by the Texas Election Code. 
 
D. The County will process the payroll for all temporary staff hired to conduct the joint 
election.  The payroll processing includes statutory reporting and providing W-2 forms where 
applicable. 
 
E. The County will conduct early voting as indicated in this agreement.  
 
VII. Joint Election Costs; Payment 
 
A. Transmitted with this agreement is a check payable to Travis County from each 
Participating Entity, in the amount equal to the deposit identified for each Entity in the Cost 
Estimate attached as Exhibit C, which is also incorporated into this agreement.  This deposit 
represents approximately 75% of the costs of each Participating Entity’s share of the estimated 
election costs.   The County will submit an invoice to each Participating Entity for the balance of 
the Participating Entity’s actual joint election expenses upon the election’s completion.  Joint-
election expenses include expenses for facilities, personnel, supplies, and training that the 
County actually incurs for establishing and operating all early voting and election-day activities 
at the polling place in the joint election territory as well as activities related to tabulating votes, 
all as reflected on the Cost Estimate.  Each Participating Entity will pay the total amount of its 
invoice within thirty (30) days of receiving it.   
 
B. In the event of a recount, the expense of the recount will be borne by the Participating 
Entity involved in the recount on a pro-rata basis. 
 
C. In the event a Participating Entity cancels its respective election because of unopposed 
candidates under Texas Election Code Title I, subchapter C, the Participating Entity will be 
responsible for its respective share of election expenses incurred through the date that the 
election is canceled as allocated to the cancelling entity based on the formula in the Cost 
Estimate, adjusted for the actual expenses incurred by the County through the date of the 
cancellation.  When the Participating Entity cancels its election, the County will recalculate the 
allocation percentages among the remaining Entities according to the formula used in the Cost 
Estimate. 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



 
D. In the event there are any expenses associated with processing a ballot arising from a 
declaration of a write-in candidate, the Participating Entity that received the declaration will bear 
the expenses. 
 
E. A Participating Entity that establishes an early voting polling place, other than one that 
was mutually agreed upon by all Participating Entities, will bear the expense of doing so.  The 
Cost Estimate for each individual Participating Entity will include additional polling locations 
for each Participating Entity, as set forth in Exhibit C. 
 
VIII. General Provisions 
 
A. Legal Notices 
 
Each of the Participating Entities will be individually responsible for preparing the election 
orders, resolutions, notices, and other pertinent documents for adoption or execution by its own 
respective governing board and for all related expenses.  Each of the Participating Entities will 
be individually responsible for obtaining appropriate preclearance, if necessary, from the 
United States Department of Justice.  The Travis County Clerk will provide each Participating 
Entity information on changes affecting the Participating Entity’s election, such as polling place 
changes and changes in voting equipment, when such changes are confirmed, verified, or 
otherwise become known to the clerk’s office.  Each of the Participating Entities will be 
individually responsible for posting or publishing election notices and for all related expenses.  
Each of the Participating Entities further will be individually responsible for election expenses 
incurred in relation to any polling place that is not a common polling place as designated in this 
agreement. 
 
B. Communication 
 
Throughout this agreement’s term, the Travis County Clerk or the clerk’s employee will meet as 
necessary with the designated representative of each Participating Entity to discuss and resolve 
any problems that might arise regarding the joint election. 
 
C. Custodian 
 
The Travis County Clerk will serve as the custodian of the keys to the ballot boxes for voted 
ballots in the joint election.   
 
D. Effective Date 
 
This agreement takes effect upon its complete execution by all Participating Entities and the 
County.  The obligation of each Participating Entity to the County under this agreement will not 
end until the entity pays the County its share of the joint election costs. 
 
IX. Miscellaneous Provisions 
 
A. Amendment/Modification of Exhibits A, B, and C 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



 
 1. The Participating Entities acknowledge and agree that Exhibits A, B, and C may 
be amended to add or remove entities wishing to participate or cease participating in the 
agreement.  The Participating Entities agree to future amendments of Exhibits A, B, and C and 
authorize the County to enter into such amendments without the Entities’ having to sign the 
future amendments.  The County agrees to notify all Participating Entities of any amendments to 
Exhibits A, B, and C.  
 
 2. Except as otherwise provided, this Agreement may not be amended in any respect 
whatsoever except by a further agreement in writing, duly executed by the parties to this 
agreement. No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to 
modify this Agreement except by express authorization from the Travis County Commissioners 
Court.  No official, representative, agent, or employee of any Participating Entity has any 
authority to modify this agreement except by express authorization from the governing body of 
the respective Participating Entity.  The Travis County Clerk may propose necessary 
amendments to this agreement in writing in order to conduct the joint election smoothly and 
efficiently.  The Travis County Commissioners Court and the governing body of the respective 
Participating Entity, however, must approve any proposal. 
 
B. Notice 
 
Any notice to be given in this agreement, by any party to the other, must be in writing and 
delivered personally or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the proper party at the 
addresses listed in Exhibit A. 
 
Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the change under this 
section’s terms. 
 
C.  Force Majeure 
 
In the event that the County cannot perform any of its obligations in this agreement or is 
interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether it be an act 
of God, the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or like reason, then the 
County will be excused from performing for such period of time as is reasonably necessary after 
such occurrence to remedy its effects. 
 
D. Venue and Choice of Law 
 
The Participating Entities agree that venue for any dispute arising under this agreement will lie in 
the appropriate courts of Austin, Travis County, Texas.  This agreement is governed by and 
construed under the laws of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
E. Entire Agreement 
 
This agreement contains the parties’ entire agreement relating to the rights granted and the 
obligations assumed in it, and it supersedes all prior agreements, including prior election services 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



contracts relating to each Participating Entity’s May 12, 2012 election.  Any prior agreements, 
promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly contained in this agreement are of no 
force or effect.  Any oral representations or modifications concerning this agreement have no 
force or effect, except a subsequent amendment in writing as this agreement provides. 
 
F. Severability 
 
If any provision of this agreement is found to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability will not affect the 
agreement’s remaining provisions; and its parties will perform their obligations under the 
agreement’s surviving terms and provisions. 
 
G. Breach 
 
In the event that any Participating Entity or the County breaches any of its obligations under this 
agreement, the non-breaching party will be entitled to pursue any and all rights and remedies 
allowed by law.   
 
H. Payments from Current Revenues 
 
Payments made by the Participating Entities in meeting their obligations under this agreement 
will be made from current revenue funds available to the governing body of the respective 
Participating Entity.  Payments made by the County in meeting its obligations under this 
agreement will be made from current revenue funds available to the County. 
 
I. Other Instruments 
 
The Participating Entities agree that they will execute other and further instruments or any 
documents as may become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out this agreement’s 
purposes. 
 
J. Third Party Beneficiaries 
 
Except as otherwise provided in this agreement, nothing in this agreement, expressed or implied, 
is intended to confer upon any person, other than the parties to it, any of its benefits, rights or 
remedies. 
 
K. Other Joint Election Agreements 
 
The County and the Participating Entities expressly understand and acknowledge that each may 
enter into other joint election agreements with other political subdivisions, to be held on Election 
Day and at common polling places covered by this agreement, and that the addition of other 
political subdivisions as parties to this agreement will require amending Exhibits A, B, and C. 
 
L. Mediation 
 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this agreement, 
the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code 
section 154.023.  Unless both parties are satisfied with the mediation’s result, the mediation will 
not constitute a final and binding resolution to the dispute.  All communications within the scope 
of the mediation will remain confidential as described in section 154.023, unless both parties 
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.  Despite this, the parties intend to fully comply 
with the Texas Open Meetings Act and the Texas Public Information Act whenever applicable.  
The term “confidential” as used in this agreement has the same meanings as defined and 
construed under the Texas Public Information Act and the Texas Open Meetings Act.  
 
M. Counterparts 
 
This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, all of which will be deemed originals 
and with the same effect as if all parties to it had signed the same document.  All of such 
counterparts willl be construed together and will constitute one and the same agreement. 
 
 The parties to this agreement have executed it in multiple copies, each of equal dignity, 
on this    1st     day of      May      2012. 
 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



 
      TRAVIS COUNTY 
 
 
      BY: _____________________________ 
       Samuel T. Biscoe 
       County Judge 
 
 
      BY: ______________________________ 
       Dana DeBeauvoir 
       County Clerk 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 
 

PARTICIPATING ENTITIES 
 
 

Municipalities  
City of Austin - Full Purpose 
City of Austin - Limited Purpose 
City of Lakeway 
City of Manor 
City of Mustang Ridge 
City of Rollingwood 
City of Sunset Valley 
City of West Lake Hills 
Village of Briarcliff 
Village of Webberville 

   
School Districts  
Del Valle ISD SMD 4 
Del Valle ISD SMD 6 
Manor ISD 

   
ESDs  

   Travis County ESD No 12  
 
   MUDs 
   Lakeway MUD 
   Ranch at Cypress Creek MUD 1 
 
   WCIDs 
 Travis County WCID 17 
 
 Limited Districts 
   Anderson Mill Limited District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



PARTICIPATING ENTITIES

Name of Participating Entity

Address glo I loyd Gosselink

816 Congress Avenue. Suite 1900

Austin. Texas 78701

Name of Authorized Signatory John DuPont. President

Signature

Date signed

Ranch at Cypress Creek MUD No. I

267327 -l 064.595

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



EXHIBIT B 
 

MAPS AND DESCRIPTIONS 

267327-1   064.595 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



308

106

371

105

316

107

402

403

401

407

373

101

120

361

372

123

369

375

365

359

324

233

405

244

314

404

153

303

163

338

337

310

232

406

203

374

302

346

312

114

207

137

450

212

364

367

154

113

110

129

318

117

234

354

343

121
139

156

306

427

161

349

122

245

423

218

429
431

414

301

452
441

330

317

148

227

366
360

315

225

334

326

342

320

112
111

219

211

339

254

135

443304 435

253319 260
228

333

124

350
309

347

237

327

136

307

231

215

358

132

413

242

126

328

221

356

220

250

463

426

352

262

448

200

335

226

141

451

460

258
222

146160

351

411

251

263

214

205

216

248

408

266
236

458

461

323
249

164

447

252

133

150

238

433

336

152

362

239

331

202

439

410

210

329

368

259 109

151273

417

454

256

217

421

145

424
437

420
442363

130

140
104

332

103

235

108

149

311206

229

409
440

416

125

116

102267

357

321

436

370

418

128213 134

138115

119

Pearce Ln

FM
 68

5

IH 
35

Hwy 290

Hwy 71 W

RR 2222

Loop 360

Pecan St  E

FM
 18

26

Lime Ck

Colorado River

FM 1327

Ca
mero

n R
dCypress Ck

Tay
lor

 La
ne

Jon
es 

Ro
ad

Burleson Rd
Hwy 183 S

Old Bee Cave Rd

Von Quintus Rd

Colorado River

Colorado River

Colorado River

Hwy 290

Colorado River

Ca
mero

n R
d

Research

Research

Research

IH 
35

Creek

IH
 35

 N

IH 35 N

I &
 G

N 
RR

Grady

Du
val

Bu
ll C

k

RR
 62

0 N

FM 1626

Parmer Ln W

RR
 62

0

Barton Ck Bolm
Webbervill Rd

Hwy 290 E

S 1st St

FM
 13

25

Kin
ney

 Av
e

11th

Lamar Blvd

Ed
 Bl

ue
ste

in

N L
am

ar 
Blv

d

We
stg

ate
 Bl

vd

Howard Ln

FM
 18

25

IH 
35

Colorado River

Travis County Tax Office
Voter Registration

Division

TRAVIS COUNTY
PRECINCTS

512-854-9473

±

This map is the property of the 
Travis County Tax Office

and is not for reproducing.

LEGEND
2012 Election Precincts

MUDS/WCIDS/SMDs
ANDERSON MILL LIM DISTR
LAKEWAY MUD
RANCH AT CYPRESS CK MUD
WCID 17
Del Valle SMD 4
Del Valle SMD 6

SCHOOLS
MANOR ISD

ESD
ESD #12

CITIES
AUSTIN FULL PURPOSE
AUSTIN LIMITED PURPOSE
LAKEWAY
MANOR
MUSTANG RIDGE
ROLLINGWOOD
SUNSET VALLEY
VILLAGE OF BRIARCLIFF
VILLAGE OF WEBBERVILLE
WEST LAKE HILLS

Print Date: 3/22/2012

JURISDICTIONS IN MAY 2012 ELECTION
2012 Election Precincts

Williamson County

Hays County

Bastro
p County

Austin

Sunset Valley

Lakeway
Austin

Austin

Manor ISD

Del Valle SMD 6

Del Valle SMD 4

Vlg Webberville

City Manor

West Lake Hills

Rollingwood

ESD 12

City Mustang Ridge

Vlg Briarcliff

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



267327-1   064.595 

 
EXHIBIT C 

 
COST ESTIMATE   

 
 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



May 2012 Election Cost Estimates

Cost 
Allocated 10% Admin

Equipment 
Rental

Total 
Estimate 

Costs

 AUSTIN FULL PURPOSE + AUSTIN  LIMITED 752,499.47$  75,249.95$  6,175.82$  833,925.24$  564,374.60$  56,437.46$  4,631.87$  625,443.93$  
 ANDERSON MILL LIMITED DISTRICT 51.28             5.13             0.85           57.26             38.46             3.85             0.64           42.95             
 VILLAGE OF BRIARCLIFF 1,454.95        145.49         24.25         1,624.69        1,091.21        109.12         18.19         1,218.52        
 DEL VALLE SMD 4 - Combined Del Valle ISD 776.97           77.70           12.95         867.61           582.72           58.27           9.71           650.70           
 DEL VALLE SMD 6 - Combined Del Valle ISD 1,177.31        117.73         19.62         1,314.66        882.98           88.30           14.72         986.00           
 EMERGENCY SERV DISTR 12 2,515.59        251.56         41.93         2,809.07        1,886.69        188.67         31.44         2,106.80        
 CITY OF LAKEWAY 1,326.52        132.65         22.11         1,481.28        994.89           99.49           16.58         1,110.96        
 LAKEWAY MUD 1 510.39           51.04           8.51           569.94           382.79           38.28           6.38           427.45           
 CITY OF MANOR 345.93           34.59           5.77           386.29           259.45           25.94           4.32           289.71           
 MANOR ISD 4,035.77        403.58         67.26         4,506.61        3,026.83        302.68         50.45         3,379.96        
 MUSTANG RIDGE 971.89           97.19           8.18           1,077.26        728.92           72.89           6.14           807.95           
 RANCH AT CYPRESS CREEK MUD 1 143.16           14.32           2.39           159.86           107.37           10.74           1.79           119.90           
 CITY OF ROLLINGWOOD 500.60           50.06           8.34           559.01           375.45           37.55           6.26           419.26           
 SUNSET VALLEY 729.89           72.99           12.16         815.04           547.42           54.74           9.12           611.28           
 WATER DISTRICT 17 3,968.53        396.85         66.14         4,431.53        2,976.40        297.64         49.61         3,323.65        
 WEBBERVILLE 387.83           38.78           3.26           429.87           290.87           29.09           2.45           322.41           
 CITY OF WESTLAKE 1,227.39        122.74         20.46         1,370.59        920.54           92.05           15.34         1,027.93        

772,623.47$ 77,262.35$ 6,500.00$ 856,385.82$ 579,467.59$ 57,946.76$ 4,875.01$ 642,289.36$ 

 75% Deposit Due 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Services . ~ 

Department Head: ~ arillla' .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 22, 
2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 
instrument to vacate a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage easement located over 
and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section Three subdivision 
Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage 
easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section 
Three subdivision. The easement is dedicated per plat and is schematically shown 
on the face of the plat. The subject lot fronts on a section of Alfalfa Drive, which is 
not maintained by Travis County. 

Professional engineer Fred C. Lockwood has stated that: 

"This drainage easement vacation/dedication is necessary because the existing 
channel that crosses this tract is not located in its original location. This was caused 
by buildings being constructed on the up-gradient tract within the existing channel 
(and within an existing drainage easement) and re-routing the channel around the 
southern side of those buildings. This re-routing resulted in the channel entering the 
subject tract approximately 80 feet south of its original location, leading to a portion 
of the channel across the subject tract being south of and outside of the existing 
drainage easement on the tract." 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer 
Don Grigsby has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 
no opposition to this request. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 
public hearing. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the existing channel is not located in its original 
location, which was caused by buildings being constructed on the up-gradient tract. 
The buildings' location caused the channel to be re-routed approximately 80 feet 
south, which lead to a portion of the channel being outside of the existing drainage 
easement on the subject tract. Vacating the subject portion of the current drainage 
easement and re-dedicating it in a new configuration will allow for the existing 
channel to be within a dedicated easement. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
RequesUEngineer's Letter 
Easement Dedication and Survey 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin ./). Division Director TNR 854-7561 
Don Griqsbv -l/W Engineer TNR 854-7560 

cc:
 
Stacey Scheffel Proqrarn Manaqer TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Travis Hollow Section Three 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage 
easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section Three subdivision as 
recorded at Book 78, Pages 394-397 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation ofthe subject easement; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has agreed to re-dedicate a 12,223 square foot replacement drainage 
easement to be simultaneously recorded with this Order; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the drainage 
easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on May 22, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 
of the Travis Hollow Section Three subdivision, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the 
attached field notes, is hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTHISTHE DAYOF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A"
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
 

BEING 7,885 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT OUT OF TRACT 95, TRAVIS HOLLOW SECTION TIIREE, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 394-397,. PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SAME BEING THAT CERTAIN TEXMART INC TRACT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 2011102600, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 
7,885 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of said Tract 95, in the easterly line ofTract 96 of 
said subdivision, for the northwest comer hereof, from which an iron rod found at the northwest 
comer of said Tract 95 bears, North 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds East, 87.81 feet; 

THENCE South 43 degrees 52 minutes 06 seconds East, through said Tract 95, 156.17 feet a 
point, for the northeast comer hereof; 

Thence South 56 degrees 38 minutes 25 seconds West, continuing through said Tract 95,66.35 
feet to a point, for the southeast comer hereof; 

THENCE continuing through said Tract 95, the following 3 courses, 
1. North 56 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds West, 66.89 feet to a point, 
2. North 11 degrees 08 minutes 03 seconds East, 76.32 feet to a point, 
3. North 45 degrees 09 minutes 14 seconds West, 32.53 feet to a point in the common line of 
said Tracts 95 and 96, for the southwest corner hereof; 

THENCE North 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds East, along the common line of said Tracts 95 
and 96, 18.56 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TIllS LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WIlli THE ATTACHED 
SURVEY PLAT (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT), ONLY. 

__03/21/2012 _ 
Edward Rumsey Date 
TX R.P.1.S #5729 
Job # A0300512-1 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



PARTIAL VACATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 
SCALE 1"=120' 

SURVEYDAl'E 
JOB NO. 

FlELDEDBY 

CALC. BY 
DRAWNBY 

RPLSCHECK 

RADms = (1925.35') 

LEGEND ARC= 89.86' 

• !a' RODFOUND 
CH= 5 54°38'52" E, 89.85' 

(5 54"37'48" E, 89.60') 
-OO-QO CHAINLINKFENCE 

BL BUILDING LINE 

UE UI1LITYESMT 

DE DRAlNAGEASEMENI' POINT OF 
TROW "IRAl'i"SMISSION LINERIGHTOF WAY BEGINNING 

() RECORD INFORMATION 
,; UI'ILlTY POLE 

o DOWN GUY 

'OH OVERHEADurn.rrY LlNE(S) 

TRACT 96 

MARCH2L2012 
A 

REXNOWUN 

CHRlS ZOTTER. 
DAMIANSMl1H 

EDWARD RUMSEY 

0810912011 
0811812011 
0312112012 

0312112012 

9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.ALLSTARLANDSURVEYING.COM 

LINE-TABLE
 

lrl
 
N 38°08'05" E, 87.81'
 

L-2
 
N 38°08'05" E. 18.56'
 

L-3
 
S 43°52'06" E, 156.1T
 

L-4
 
S 56°38'25" W,66.35'
 

L-5
 
N 56°46'14" W, 66.89'
 

L-6
 
N no08'03" E, 76.32'
 

L-7
 
N 45°09'14" W,32.53'
 

L-8
 
N 38°08'05" E, 104.48'
 

CHRISTINA BUCKNER
 
20103 ALFALFA DRIVE
 

LAGO VISTA, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

L-9 
N 38°08'05"E, 63.16' 

L-I0 
560°52'00" E, 208.13' 

L-11 
S 31°19'00" E.120.71' 

L-12 
N 45°19'14" W,84.30' 

L-13 
N 60"28'57" W, 142.58' 

L-14 
S 74"22'43" W, 65.02' 

L-1S 
N 40°48'19" W, 56.48' 

L-16 
S 38°08'05" W,38923' 

BEING 7,885SQUARE FEET OFLAND,BEINGA PORTIONOF A DRAINAGE EASEMENTOUTOF 
TRACT95,TRAVISHOLLOW SECTIONTHREE, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 
394-397,PLATRECORDS, TRAVISCOUNTY, TEXAS,SAMEBEING'!HAT CERTAINTEXMART INC 
TRACTRECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER2011102600, OFFICIAL PUBLICRECORDS, TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS,SAID7,885 SQUARE FEET OF LANDTO BE MOREPARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METESAND BOUNDS INEXHIBIT"A",ATTACHED HERETOANDMADEA PART HEREOF. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



CIVIL ENGINEERING & PLANNING (512) 260-9100 
FAX (512) 260-9101 

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM NO. F-2613 

March 28, 2012 

Mr. Paul Scoggins, Travis County TNR 
411 W. 13th St. 
Austin, TX 78767 

RE: Tract 95, Travis Hollow SectionThree lE#08-945 
Drainage Easement Vacation & Dedication 

Dear Mr. Scoggins: 

The owner of the referenced tract, TexMart, Inc., desires to vacate a portion of an 
existing drainage easement on the tract, as well as dedicate some additional drainage 
easement adjacent to an existing drainage easement on the tract. This drainage 
easement vacation/dedication is necessary because the existing channel that crosses 
this tract is not located in its original location. This was caused by buildings being 
constructed on the up-gradient tract within the existing channel (and within an existing 
drainage easement) and re-routing the channel around the southern side of those 
buildings. This re-routing resulted in the channel entering the subject tract 
approximately 80 feet south of its original location, leading to a portion of the channel 
across the subject tract being south of and outside of the existing drainage easement on 
the tract. A recent aerial photograph copy is attached for your use. 

A site plan reflecting recent grading changes to the site is currently under review by 
TNR and is ready for approval upon the recording of this drainage easement 
vacation/dedication. The TNR reviewer is Don Grigsby. 

Items required to be submitted with this request letter are attached as follows: 

•	 Metes & bounds description and sketch of the proposed easement vacation area. 
•	 Metes & bounds description and sketch of the proposed easement dedication 

area. 
•	 Copy of the Travis Hollow, Section Three final plat with the drainage easement 

vacation/dedication areas shown. 

•	 Drainage study titled "TEXMART STORAGE, 20103 Alfalfa Drive, Lago Vista, TX 78645, 
HEC-RAS MODEL,March 07, 2012". 

•	 Non-refundable fee check for $680.00. 
RECEIVED 

10f2 
APR 02 2012 

TRAVIS COUNT I I i\JR• 
413 S. WEST DR.• LEANDER, TEXAS 78641 PERMITS DEPARTMENTe-mail: info@lockwood-eng.com 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Also attached is a proposed drainage easement dedication document for your review. 

Please review this request letter and the attached items and respond to me with any 
comments. I can be reached at (512) 422-5065 or fred@lockwood-eng.com ifyou have 
any questions. 

·lIC~~ 
F . L ckwood, pV"/lt. "-
Lockwood Engineers, Inc. .
 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-2613
 

Copy: Christina Buckner 

2of2 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

That I, Christina Buckner, as Secretary for TexMart, Inc., a Texas corporation 
(GRANTOR), being the owners of Tract 95, Travis Hollow, Section Three, as recorded at Book 
78, Pages 394 - 397 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas and conveyed to us by deed of 
record in Document Number 2011102600 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas, do hereby grant and convey, to the Public (GRANTEE), the use of a portion of said land, 
out of the aforementioned tract of land, for drainage easement purposes in, under, upon, and 
across the following described property, to-wit: 

Those certain tracts of land situated in Travis County and being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit A, 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

GRANTOR further covenants and agrees to: 
1.	 use said property only in those ways consistent with the drainage easement 

herein granted and agrees to do nothing which would impair, damage, or 
destroy said drainage easement, and it is further understood and agreed that 
the covenants and agreements set forth above shall be considered covenants 
running with the land, fully binding upon GRANTOR and his/her successors 
and assigns; 

2.	 no objects including but not limited to, buildings, fences, or landscaping shall 
be allowed in subject drainage easement except as approved by Travis 
County; 

3.	 the subject drainage easement shall be maintained by the property owner or 
his/her assigns; and 

4.	 the property owner or his/her assigns shall provide for access to the subject 
drainage easement as may be necessary and shall not prohibit access by Travis 
County for inspection or maintenance of said easement. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described easement, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging, unto the said GRANTEE and assigns 
forever; and GRANTOR does hereby bind himself/herself, his/her heirs, executors, and 
administrators to WARRANT AND DEFEND FOREVER all and singular the said easement 
unto the said GRANTEE and its assigns against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or 
to claim the same or any part thereof. 

EXECUTED THIS THE DAYOF	 ,2012. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



By: 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on 

TexMart, Inc. 

Christina Buckner, Secretary 

-", 2012 by 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Printed Name: 

My commission expires: 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



EXHIBIT "B"
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
 

BEING 12,223 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT OUT OF TRACT 95, TRAVIS HOLLOW SECTION THREE, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 394-397,. PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SAME BEING THAT CERTAIN TEXMART INC TRACT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 2011102600, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 
12,223 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of said Tract 95, in the easterly line of Tract 96 of 
said subdivision, for the southwest comer hereof, from which an iron rod found at the southwest 
comer of said Tract 95 bears, South 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds West, 389.23 feet; 

THENCE North 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds East, along the common line of said Tract 95 
and 96, 63.16 feet to a point in said line, for the northwest comer hereof; 

THENCE through said Tract 95, South 60 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East, 208.13 feet to a 
point and South 31 degrees 19 minutes 00 seconds East, 120.71 feet to a point, for the most 
easterly comer hereof; 

THENCE continuing through said Tract 95, the following 4 courses, 
1. North 45 degrees 19 minutes 14 seconds West, 84.30 feet to a point, 
2. North 60 degrees 28 minutes 57 seconds West, 142.58 feet to a point, 
3. South 74 degrees 22 minutes 43 seconds West, 65.02 feet to a point, 
4. North 40 degrees 48 minutes 49 seconds West, 56.48 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WIlli THE ATTACHED 
SURVEY PLAT (BY SEPARATE INSTRUNIENT), ONLY. 

__03/21/2012 _ 
Edward Rwnsey Date 
TX R.P.L.S #5729 
Job # A0300512-2 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



DRAINAGE EASEMENT SCALE 1"=120' 

RADIUS= (192535'}
 
ARC = 89.86'
 

CH = S 54"38'52" E, 89.85'
 
(S 54"37'48" E, 89.60')
 

LEGEND 

• 112"ROD FOUND 

CHAINLINKFENCE
 

BL Bun.DINGLINE
 

UE u"l1UI'Y ESMI"
 

DE J>lVJNAGEASEMENT 

now TRANSMISSION LINERlGHI' OFWAY 

( ) RECORD INFORMATION 
,; tmUrYPOLE 

o OOWNGIN
 

OH OVERHEAD U'lU1IY LlNE(S)
 

TRACT 96 

LINE-TABLE
 

L-I
 
N 38°08'05" E.87.81'
 

L-2
 
N 38°08'05" E. 18.56'
 

L-3 
543°52'06" E. 156.17'
 

L-4
 
556°38'25"W.6635'
 

L-5
 
N 56°46'14" W, 66.89'
 

L-6
 
Nil°08'03' E.76.32'
 

L-7
 
N 45°09'14" W,32.53'
 

L-8
 
N 38°08'05" E, 104.48'
 

L-9
 
N 38°08'05" E.63.16'
 

L-I0
 
560°52'00" E.208.13'
 

t-n
 
531 °19'00" E. 120.71'
 

L-12
 
N 45°19'14" W.8430'
 

L-13 
N 60"28'57" W. 14258'
 

L-14
 
574°22'43"W, 65.02'
 

L-15
 
N40048'19" W.56.48'
 

L-16
 
538°08'05"W,389.23'
 

SURVEYDATE MARCH 21, 2012 

JOBNO. A 

F!ELDEDBY REX NOWLlN 0810912011 
CALC.BY CHRIS ZOTIER 0811812011 
DRAWNBY DAMIAN SMlTIi 0312112012 
Rl'LSCHECK EDWARD RUMSEY 0312112012 

CHRISTINA BUCKNER 
20103 ALFALFADRlVE 

LAGO VISTA, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

9020 ANDERSON srru. RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 TRACT 95, TRAVIS HOLLOWSECTIONTHREE, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

TRACT RECORDEDIN DOCUMENTNUMBER2011102600, OFFlCIAL PUBLICRECORDS, TRAVIS (512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.AllSTAIU...AJo...IlSURVEYING.COM 

BEING 12,223 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A DRAINAGE EASEMENTOUTOF 

394-397, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING TIIATCERTAlNTEXMARTINC 

COUNTY,TEXAS, SAID 12,223 SQUARE FEET OF LANDTO BE MOREPARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
IN EXIDBIT "B", ATTACHED HERETOAND MADEA PART HEREOF. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



~~/5"IN6 dF!- 6~APleNT 
BtlILP/NfS 

Coosle earth feetl==========~700C) meters 200 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



;; 
..... "' r-; 

.~ g~ Ol 
L.. 'If Vl '

......, ~ ~ 0 

.~ 0 ~ 'ci o IDS' s 
o Vl (/)

CO a. ~ 's 

.~ g~, ~~ 
L.. ;1i~ 
a. ~&im a. .. ~N~ « ~ ~~~ 

Q) ...a c; ~ 

CO ~~~La 

L.. ::gZE~ 

E .~;1) ~j~§ 
Q) Q ~ Q)!~o ~I'- E~'i! 

~ 1G Q).s::ten lfI~c;< 
'S; 2~~-
co o '" 
L.. ~ ~ 
I- :;J< 

:; "-""" ..- ... a:::J 
IlII E D~:S 

gfHUH
I- E! c: -5 u ~j" 

o:i:~~8.~~ 
:. tii.t::o ."'0 IlII 

~ :'~~5 ~!~
Stilllll!l-::Je-o 

t~~i~!~i 

IHHiH
 unun .. >.::: ~:s !·S:"E..; 
!~ g~'g ~~~ ~ 
~!g.§:~~~ g 
.;~ s~i.~ ~ ~~ 
~.i]·~i[fi! 

I~
0;8 

u

I 
N 

Q) 1"0; 

~~§ 
0.. ... ., 1<: 
_(/)0
.ll!o..O cn r- IILL. t:: 
'" I.,o::>m.o 
C>l=E 
-<:",

I., ...J 

~Ol<:' 
z~~ 
~.~ 

0.. 
u100U;ll!e map 

"' 100 ...::ale map 
.. -400Ilcall!map 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

~ 
~ ~. 
~,-~ 

/. . 

'" 

Map Disclaimer:Tne data is provided "3S itS" MlIlp PreplIlred by: Trwll County, 
with no warranties of any kind 

o 1 
Dept 0' Transportation & Natural

I I I Resources. Date: 6/9/2011Travis County Roadways, Map C Miles 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 

Meeting Date: May 1,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of January 10, January 17, January 31, February 21, 
February 28, March 6, March 13, March 20 and March 27,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Meeting Date: May 1,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve one invoice totaling 
$300.00 for Group Exercise Classes provided by the Travis County 
Wellness program. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of January 10, January 31 and March 6, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Capital Industrial Development Corporation 

Meeting Date: May 1,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of January 10, January 31 and March 6,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation 

Meeting Date: May 1,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9106 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action to approve minutes of Board of 
Directors meetings of January 10, January 31 and March 6,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.



Updated 4/26/12, 4:05 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item C3
	TC HOUSING FC Item 01
	TC HEALTH FDC Item 01
	TC HEALTH FDC Item 02
	TC CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DC Item 01
	TC CULTURAL EDUC FFC Item 01



